FALL RIVER JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

y o)
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING ’@as@
(o]
DATE: June 7, 2023 @ s
TIME: 6:00 PM

LOCATION: District Office

20375 Tamarack Avenue
Burney, CA 96013

Google Link:
meet.google.com/bvx-kfdp-xwr

PUBLIC HEARING
All parents, teachers, and members of the community interested in the affairs of the school district are
encouraged to participate.

1. Open Public Hearing regarding adoption of Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) which
includes: Supplement to Annual Update for 2022-2023 Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP)
and Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

2. Public input regarding Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) which includes: Supplement to
Annual Update for 2022-2023 Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) and Local Control
Accountability Plan (LCAP) LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

3. Close Public Hearing regarding adoption of Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP)
which includes: Supplement to Annual Update for 2022-2023 Local Control Accountability Plan
(LCAP) and Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

1. Open Public Hearing regarding adoption of Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) Federal
Addendum

Public input regarding Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) Federal Addendum

Close Public Hearing regarding Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) Federal Addendum

© N

Open Public Hearing regarding the adoption of the 2023-2024 FRJUSD Budget
Public input regarding the 2023-2024 FRJUSD Budget
Close Public Hearing regarding the adoption of the 2023-2024 FRJUSD Budget

Open Public Hearing regarding the Fall River Joint Unified School District's Reserve Disclosure
Public input regarding the Fall River Joint Unified School District's Reserve Disclosure
Close Public Hearing regarding the Fall River Joint Unified School District's Reserve Disclosure

W= N

AGENDA
Individuals wishing to address the Board should register 24 hours prior to the start of the meeting by phone
at (530) 335-4538 or by email at sdavis@frjusd.org.

1. | CALL TO ORDER

2. | ROLL CALL; ESTABLISH A QUORUM; SALUTE FLAG

3. | ADOPT AGENDA

4. | PUBLIC COMMENT
Opportunity for members of the public to address the Board. Note: 1) Individual speakers will be allowed three (3) minutes to address the
Board. The maximum time allowed for each agenda item shall be 20 minutes. 2) Complaints presented to the Board must not involve specific
reference to employees. Citizens should contact the Superintendent for complaint procedures regarding employees. 3) A school district
cannot take action on a matter that has not been placed on the official agenda. (G.C. 54954.2)

5. | CELEBRATION OF SERVICE

The Board of Trustees would like to honor FRJUSD employees who have retired and recognize current
employees who have completed 20, 25, 30 years of service




CONSENT AGENDA

the Board to have any item taken off the consent agenda for discussion will be honored without debate. Requests by the public to have an
item taken off the consent agenda will be considered prior to the Board taking action.

6.1 Approval of Minutes, May 10, 2023

6.2 Approval of Personnel Report and actions therein

6.3 Approval of Governing Board Commercial Warrant Report: # 11 - 2022/2023
e $585614.90 General Fund
e $ 30,531.93 Cafeteria/Food Service Fund

6.4 Approval of Service Agreement between Care Solace, Inc. and Fall River Joint Unified School
District
e Term: July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024

6.5 Approval of Estimate and Agreement between Hanes Floor Incorporated and Fall River Joint
Unified School District for $17,915.00 for Flooring Installation

6.6 Approval of Estimate and Agreement between Hanes Floor Incorporated and Fall River Joint
Unified School District for $600.00 for Flooring Installation

6.7 Approval of Agreement for Contract Services between Rebecca Torgrimson and Fall River Joint
Unified School District for Special Education Director Services
e Term: August 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024

6.8 Approval of 2023-2024 Designation of CIF Representatives to League

e Burney Jr-Sr High School : Ray Guerrero
¢ Fall River Jr-Sr High School: Victor Hopper
o Fall River Jr/Sr High School: Laura Lakey — Athletic Director

6.9 Approval of a One-time $4,000 Stipend to Laura Lakey for Administrative Preparation Credential
Program

6.10 Approval of a One-time $6,000 Stipend to Brent Beyer for Services Rendered as Liason between
Fall River Joint Unified School District and Parents of Special Education Students for the
2023/2024 School Year

6.11 Approval to accept the following donations:
¢ For Fall River Elementary — Total $9,251.00
$ 16.00 — Reading for Education
$ 9,235.00 — Caring for Classrooms
o For Burney Elementary - $500.00
$500.00 - Pit River Tribe
« For Burney Jr. Sr. High School — Total $298.59
$18.59 — Ohiopyle Prints, Inc.
$160.00 — Blackbaud Giving Fund
$120.00 - Blackbaud Giving Fund
e Mt. View High School/Soldier Mt. High School — Total $3,575.00
$300.00 Burney Boosters
$200.00 Burney Transportation
$100.00 Chatty Kathy’s
$200.00 Dicalite Minerals
$1,000. Fall River Boosters
$100.00 Farmer’s Insurance — Dave Winningham
$300.00 Hatchet Ridge Wind
$50.00 Intermountain Body Works
$100.00 Larry & Peggy Snelling
$150.00 Lion’s Club Burney

The consent agenda, if approved, will be recorded in the minutes, as if each item had been acted upon individually. Requests by members of




$100.00 Madera’s Qil Change

$50.00 Mike’'s Automotive & Transportation
$100.00 Mountain Cruisers

$50.00 Mt. Burney Coffee Co.

$50.00 Packway

$75.00 Patricia Pell

$50.00 Plumas Bank

$500.00 Pit River Tribe

$100.00 Rotary

NEW BUSINESS

7.1 Review Adoption of Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) which includes: Supplement to
Annual Update for 2022-2023 Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) and Local Control
Accountability Plan (LCAP) LCFF Budget Overview for Parents
(The Plan will be presented for approval to the board on June 21, 2023)

7.2 Review Adoption of Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) Federal Addendum
(The Plan will be presented for approval to the board on June 21, 2023)

7.3 Review Adoption of 2023-2024 FRJUSD Budget
(The budget will be presented for approval to the board on June 21, 2023)

7.4 Review Fall River Joint Unified School District’s Reserve Disclosure
(The Reserve Disclosure will be presented for approval to the board on June 21, 2023)

7.5 Consider for Approval California Dashboard District Performance Overview for the Fall River Joint
Unified School District

7.6 Consider for Approval Resolution 16 - 2022/2023: Authorization to Transfer Budgeted Funds
between Object Codes by the Chief Business Official

7.7 Consider for Approval Resolution 17 - 2022/2023: Authorization for 2023-2024 Interfund Transfers

7.8 Consider for Approval Resolution 18 — 2022/2023: Educational Protection Account (EPA)
Projected Expenses for 2023-2024

7.9 Consider for Approval ESSER Il Expenditure Plan — No revisions

7.10 Consider to Approve Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators

7.11 Consider to Approve Addition of Two (2) Classes to Fall River High School Master Schedule for the
2023-2024 School Year

e Health and Wellness — 7-8

e Local Wildlife Exploration — 9-12

7.12 Consider for Approval to Add CalSTRS Pension 2 as a District Vendor

7 13 Consider for Approval Revision to District Policy 5116.1 Intradistrict Open Enroliment
18t Reading

REPORTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

10.

CLOSED SESSION
Government Code 54956.9: Personnel — Superintendent Evaluation
Government Code 54957.6: Negotiations

1.

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION

12.

ADJOURNMENT

Copies of the agenda, complete with backup materials, may be reviewed at the District Office. A schedule of regular meetings,
agendas and minutes can be reviewed on the District’s website: www.frjusd.org

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION FOR ANY INDIVIDUAL WITH A DISABILITY Pursuant to the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, any individual with a disability who requires reasonable accommodation to attend or participate in a meeting, may
request assistance by contacting the Fall River Joint Unified School District, 20375 Tamarack Ave. Burney, CA 96013; telephone 530-335-4538; fax 530-

335-3115




Superintendent
Merrill M. Grant, Ed.D.

Mike Babajan

Kelly Freeland-Sloat
Jodi Hecht
Carla Schechla

Marcy Schmidt

Carla Scruggs

Susan Sullivan

“Education is Power”

EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION
Wednesday, June 7, 2023
6:00 P.M. @ District Office

RETIREES

(9/17/2007 - 6/30/2023)
(8/25/1999 - 6/30/2023)

(11/4/1993 - 6/9/2023)

(11/14/2016 — 12/31/2022)
(Carla Schechla was recognized at the December 2022 Board Meeting)

(8/28/1989 — 6/30/2023)
(10/1/2003 — 6/9/2023)
(8/27/2007 — 6/30/2023)

30 YEARS
William Ford
Jodi Hecht
25 YEARS
Kimberly Brown
Shelly Small
20 YEARS

Forrest Anders
Kenneth Howes
Carla Scruggs

}' v vé‘.'

wr N L “P) -
- o
-

Governing Board
President: Rick Dougherty
Clerk: Megan Estes
Trustee: John Hamilton
Trustee: Jack Hathaway
Trustee: Jeanne Norris

16 Years of Service
24 Years of Service

30 Years of Service
6 Years of Service

34 Years of Service

20 Years of Service
16 Years of Service

20375 TAMARACK AVENUE BURNEY, CALIFORNIA 96013 ~ TELEPHONE [530] 335-4538 ~ FAX [530] 335-3115



FALL RIVER JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING

DATE: May 10, 2023
TIME: 6:00 PM
LOCATION: District Office
20375 Tamarack Avenue

Burney, CA 96013

Google Meet Link:
meet.google.com/wqo-pgoj-ozk

UNAPPROVED MINUTES

Individuals wishing to address the Board should register 24 hours prior to the start of the meeting by phone at

(530) 335-4538 or by email to cgarrigus@frjusd.org

1s CALL TO ORDER by _R. Dougherty @ _6:14 pm

2. ROLL CALL; ESTABLISH A QUORUM; SALUTE FLAG

3. CLOSED SESSION: 5:30 pm
3.1 Expulsion Hearing — Student 2022-2023-4

Discussion:

Student will be on a behavior contract

Dougherty: Aye
Estes: Aye
Hamilton: Aye
Hathaway: Aye
Norris: Aye
Others:

Ayes: 5 Noes: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: O

Pursuant to Education Code Sections 35146 / 48912(b) / 49060 et seq. / 20 U.S.C. Section 1232g
STUDENT DISCIPLINE OR OTHER CONFIDENTIAL STUDENT MATTERS
Motion to expel student 2022-2023 — 4 from Burney High School by _J. Hathaway /2nd _J. Norris

Expulsion has been suspended. Student may return to Burney High School for the 23/24 school year.

4, ADOPT AGENDA by M. Estes @ _J. Hathaway
Discussion:

Ayes: 5 Noes: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: O

5. PUBLIC COMMENT
No Comment

6. CONSENT AGENDA
Motion to Adopt Consent Agenda by _J. Hamilton /2 _J. Norris

Discussion:
J. Hamilton, Board Trustee —
e Thankful for the donations to our district sites
R. Dougherty, Board President —
e Wanted to acknowledge Teacher Appreciation Week

o Appreciate all of the hard work from all of the teachers in our district




J. Hamilton, Board Trustee —
e Phenomenal job by all teachers

Ayes: 5 Noes: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0

6.1 Approval of Minutes, April 12, 2023

6.2 Approval of Personnel Report and actions therein

6.3 Approval of Governing Board Commercial Warrant Report: # 10 (2022/2023)
e $462,300.36 (General Fund)
e $ 30,357.18 (Cafeteria Fund)

6.4 Approval of 2023-2024 Designation of CIF Representatives to League
e Burney Jr-Sr High School : Ray Guerrero
o Fall River Jr-Sr High School: Raphael Sevilla

6.5 Approval of Agreement between the Red Cross and Fall River Joint Unified School District
for Use of Site Facilities if an Emergency Occurs

6.6 Approval of Proposal Contract between Walgamuth Painting and Fall River Joint Unified School
District

6.7 Approval of Paid Internship Agreement between California State University Chico and Fall River
Joint School District
e Term: 7/7/2023 to 7/6/2028

6.8 Accept the following donations:
¢ For Burney Elementary School — Total $475.64
$ 50.00 BES/Alvarez
$ 42564 Reading for Education

e For Fall River Elementary School — Total $28.39
$ 2839 C &K Market

NEW BUSINESS

7.1 Consider for Approval Upgrade Camera Security System District Wide
Presentation by Ken Wike - Director of Technology, Rodd Taylor — Maintenance Supervisor/Risk
Management and Teresea Spooner — District CBO
Motion to Approve Upgrading Camera Security System District Wide by _J. Hamilton /2" _J. Norris
Discussion:
M. Grant, Superintendent -

e Would like board approval to purchase a new security camera system district wide
¢ Looking at a cost of approximately $250,000
e CBO has approved the expenditure
e Rounds out the district security package
K. Wike, Director of Technology -

¢ None of the sites have camera systems that work together
e Quality of cameras are sub par
¢ We are at the point as a district that a new system needs to be purchased
e Have approximately 93 cameras in district
e Most other district have went to an IP camera system
M. Estes, Clerk to the Board —
o How long will a system last?
K. Wike, Director of Technology —

e Our current system has lasted 17 years




R. Dougherty, Board President —
e Wil the system be installed by the time school starts in the fall?
K. Wike, Director of Technology —

e Depends on availability
e Last cameras that the district ordered took four months to arrive

Ayes: 5 Noes: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0

7.2 Consider for Approval Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan (ELO)
Motion to Approve Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan — No Revisions —
by M. Estes /2" _J. Hamilton
Discussion:
M. Grant, Superintendent —

¢ Plan has to be reviewed by the board every six months. No revisions

Ayes: 5 Noes: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0

7.3 Consider for Approval College Connection Enroliment for Fall River High School Student(s):

for the 2023-2024 School Year

Motion to Approve College Connection Enroliment for Fall River High School Student(s) Ayla Harris and
Samantha Snow by _J. Hamilton /2" _J. Hathaway

Discussion:
M. Grant, Superintendent —
¢ Have to get approval yearly for students who are going to be enrolled in College Connection

Ayes: 5 Noes: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0

7.4 Consider for Approval Revised Board Policy 5131.61 Drug Testing
1%t Reading — No Motion
Discussion:

M. Grant, Superintendent —

No revisions to the current district policy.
There will be no second reading

e Board would like to see more consistent enforcement of discipline associated with this policy for student
athletes.

e Want more accountability at the sites.

o Will be brought back to the board in September.

J. Hamilton, Board Trustee —

Possibly need to tighten up language regarding discipline offenses.

Offenses will accumulate for the whole year not just from sport to sport.

Need to make sure that the district purchases enough tests for all of the testing needs of the sites.
25% of student athletes are tested per sport

7.5 Consider for Approval Revised Instructional Minutes for Mt. View High School and Soldier Mt.

High School for the 2022/2023 School Year

Motion to Approve Revised Instructional Minutes for Mt. View High School and Soldier Mt. High School
for the 2022/2023 School Year by _J. Hamilton /2" _J. Norris

Discussion:
M. Grant, Superintendent —

e There was a 10 minute discrepancy in the instructional minutes. The revision was made and taken back
to the board for approval

Ayes: 5 Noes: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0




7.6 INFORMATION ITEM: Presentation by Merrill Grant District Board Goals 2022-2023

¢ Enhancing Opportunities for Students in both the College and Career
Readiness Domain

Presentation by Ray and Elizabeth Guerrero —
E. Guerrero, Dean of Students FRHS -

FRHS has four (4) CTE Pathways currently

Ornamental Horticulture — Meets the A-G requirements

Agriscience — After completion of two (2) years it is the equivalent of a science class requirement
Cabinet Making, Millwork, Woodworking, — 3 year pathway

Ag. Mechanics — After 3 year — Dual enrolled with Shasta College

Wanting to rebrand some pathways to attract more students

Looking at new pathways

Interest Inventories

R. Guerrero, Principal BHS -

Have created a College/Career Readiness program

Motto — If you aren't A-G you are CTE

College/Career Readiness checklist

Counselor works with students often to update checklist

Pathways: Ornamental Horticulture, Business Management, Construction, Cabinet Making, Millwork,
Woodworking, Agriscience

e Younger students are understanding what the process is of college requirements, etc.

M. Grant, Superintendent —

e Alternative education is receiving student counseling services
e Most students have enrolled in a junior college

R. Dougherty, Board President —

¢ ROP is such a great program for students
e After completing the program students are career ready

e ® & © s © O @

REPORTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS
C. Knoch, Principal FRE -

5/1-5/12 — NWEA Testing Window

5/10 — Sucker Springs 2" Grade fieldtrip & Visit from Smokey Bear TK/K/1st
5/15 — CAASPP Testing

5/17 — TK/K to Schroeder Planetarium

5/19 — Art Festival

5/25 — Open House

5/30 — Spirit Week

5/31 - TK/K Turtle Bay

6/2 — 6t Grade KISS Assembly

6/6 — 4-6 to Pool

6/8 — 2-3 Grade to Lion’s Park

e 6/9 — End of Year Awards Assembly and Honor Roll Assembly

T. Aderman, Principal BES -

Attendance has remained steady at 92%

5/12 — Family Dance

5/19 — Spring Fling Dance

5/19 — 51 Grade 50 State Parade & Kinder Hat Parade
5/25 — Open House

5/30 — 6/2 — 6" Grade Camp

6/5 — 5th vs 6t Obstacle Course

6/6 — Talent Show

6/7 — Staff vs 6t Grade Kickball Game & Fly Up Assembly
6/8 — 6" Grade Promotion

Significant increases in reading levels. Each student has made at least one year growth in reading

e & @ & & o o 0 & o @®




R. Taylor, Director of Operations —

Completed sprinkler system at FRHS

Major projects at all sites scheduled this summer
Remodeling bathrooms at FRE

Barn building at FRHS

B. Beyer, District Psychologist —

CIM Project

TeleMed Costs

Many trainings are coming up
SELPA trainings are coming up

R. Guerrero, Principal BHS -

5/11 — Open House/Spring Concert 6:00 pm

Boosters provided an amazing luncheon for Teacher Appreciation Week
Softball Champs — Last time was in 2017

Mia Perez — MVP

Prom 5/13

Sports Awards 5/22

Senior Trip 6/5

E. Guerrero, Dean of Students FRHS -

¢ Small School FAFSA winner
e Visit from the 6t grade students was a success
e Track Boys & Girls beat Weed
e FFA Banquet 5/23
o Senior Trip 6/2
9. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
e Drug testing update
o LCAP
e  23/24 Budget
e Update on personnel
ADJOURNMENT by _R. Dougherty @ _7:29 pm
10. | CLOSED SESSION
11.1 Government Code 54956.9: Personnel — Superintendent Evaluation
11.2 Government Code 54957.6: Negotiations
11. | RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
12. | ADJOURNMENT by _R. Dougherty @ 9:20 pm
Copies of the agenda, complete with backup materials, may be reviewed at the District Office. A schedule of the
regular meetings, agendas and minutes can be reviewed on the District’s website: www.friusd.org
REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION FOR ANY INDIVIDUAL WITH A DISABILITY
Pursuant to the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, any individual with a disability who requires
reasonable accommodation to attend or participate in a meeting, may request assistance by contacting the Fall River Joint Unified School
District, 20375 Tamarack Ave. Burney, CA 96013; telephone 530-335-4538; fax 530-335-3115
June 7, 2023

Respectfully submitted,

Adopted and ordered entered into the records of
the proceedings of the District.

Superintendent Date Clerk of the Board

Date




CERTIFICATED

Sarah Albaugh

Griffin Boyd

Tess Dobson

Megan Gallion

Marcie Johnson

Amy McKee

Rafael Sevilla

CLASSIFIED

Juana Avila

Donna Ford

Caleb Frazier

Susan Galindo

John Iniguez-Maciel

Stephanie Ogden

- Shelby Schwegerl

Fall River Joint Unified School District

PERSONNEL REPORT NUMBER 11 - 2022/2023

Wednesday, June 7, 2023

Hired as 1 - .80 District Nurse ~ Replacing Dawn
Jacobson.

Hired as 1 — FTE Social Studies / History Teacher at
Fall River Jr. Sr. High School ~ Replacing Patrick
Penick.

Transferring from 1 — FTE Teacher at Fall River
Elementary to 1 — FTE Math Teacher at Fall River Jr.
Sr. High School ~ Replacing Shella Villaraza.

Transferring from 1 - FTE Teacher at Fall River
Elementary School to 1 - FTE Science Teacher at
Fall River Jr. Sr. High School ~ Replacing Alexandrea
Anderson.

Transferring from 1 — FTE Teacher at Burney
Elementary School to 1 — FTE Arts & Music Teacher
at Burney Elementary & Fall River Elementary
Schools ~ Temporary Position.

Change from 1 - .60 to 1 - .40 Speech Pathologist.

Resigning from 1 — FTE Spanish Teacher & Athletic
Director at Fall River Jr. Sr. High School.

Promoted to 1 — FTE Cook / Manager at the District

Kitchen ~ Replacing Susan Sullivan.

Reclassified from 1 - 6.0 Hour Health Attendant
Paraprofessional to — 1 - 6.0 Hour Intensive Behavior
Interventionist at Burney Elementary School.

Hired as 1 — FTE Burney Grounds Worker ~
Replacing Zackery Schell.

Released from 1 - 3.0 Hour Yard Duty Aide at Burney
Elementary School.

Resigning as 1 — 6.0 Hour Intensive Behavior
Interventionist at Fall River Elementary School.

Resigning as 1 — 3.5 Hour PE Paraprofessional at
Fall River Jr. Sr. High School. Change of Date.

Resigning as 1 — 3.0 Hour Yard Duty at Burney
Elementary School.

Effective Date

5/8/2023

8/14/2023

8/14/2023

8/14/2023

8/14/2023

8/14/2023

6/13/2023

7/1/2023

71112023

5/16/2023

5/16/2023
6/13/2023

From:
6/9/2023
To: 6/2/2023

4/20/2023



Katie Shumaker Hired 1 — 3.0 Hour Yard Duty at Burney Elementary i 6/1/2023
School ~ Replacing Shelby Schwegerl.

COACHING, EXTRA DUTY, & SUBSTITUTE ASSIGNMENTS
Rick Neugebauer — CATIP Induction Mentor - $1,700 Stipend

Katie Shumaker — Classified Substitute

The following FRHS teachers will be paid out for their prep time, which is one-seventh of their
salary, for the 2023-2024 school year, using Continuous School Improvement (CSI) grant funds:

Kenneth Howes / Jennifer Levings / Tamara Lopez



FALL RIVER JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Teresea Spooner

DATE: May 31, 2023

SUBJECT: Approval: Governing Board Commercial Warrants

Commercial Warrant Report No. 11 (2022/23) is being submitted for
your review and approval (supporting information will be available for the
Board at the meeting).

Commercial Warrants

$ 585,614.90 (General Fund)
$ 30,531.93 (Cafeteria Fund)

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board take action to approve Commercial
Warrant Report No. 11 (2022/23) as prepared and submitted by the
Business Office.



ReqPay12b

Checks Dated 05/01/2023 through 05/31/2023

Board Report

\_ Check Number Check Date Pay to the Order of Check Amount
9010958328 05/02/2023 TATOZBUSSALESINC T T y3308
9010958329 05/02/2023 ADCOCK, JANN K 5,216.35
9010958330 05/02/2023 CENTRAL RESTAURANT PRODUCTS 1,440.15
9010958331 05/02/2023 CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL 1,260.19
9010858332 05/02/2023 COPPS IRRIGATION INC 143.96
9010958333 05/02/2023 IMAGINE LEARING 52,249.75
9010958334 05/02/2023 LAKESHORE CURRICULUM MATERIALS 316.56
9010958335 05/02/2023 LOZANQ SMITH LLP 400.00
9010958336 05/02/2023 NORMAC INC 11,867.88
9010958337 05/02/2023 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC 5,201.72
9010958338 05/02/2023 PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC 44,713.09
9010958339 05/02/2023 PARK SEED WHOLESALE 3,214.78
9010958340 05/02/2023 RMT 1,111.85
9010958341 05/02/2023 ROSE, KARI L 79.70
9010958342 05/02/2023 SEVILLA, RAFAEL A 693.00
9010958343 05/02/2023 SHASTA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUC 25.00
9010958344 05/02/2023 STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY 1,357.79
9010958345 05/02/2023 STILES LLC TYSON STENLUND 487.50
9010958346 05/02/2023 TSACG 18,280.00
9010958347 05/02/2023 VALLEY MOTOR PARTS 75.13
9010958348 05/02/2023 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 2,139.61
9010958349 05/02/2023 GATE KEEPER SYSTEMS INC 1,765.12

Unpaid Tax 127.97
Expensed Amount 1,893.09
9010958727 05/04/2023 A TO Z BUS SALES INC 1,106.28
9010958728 05/04/2023 ANDERS, FORREST D 42.87
9010958729 05/04/2023 BLICK ART MATERIALS 992.33
9010958730 05/04/2023 BSN SPORTS LLC 819.56
9010958731 05/04/2023 BURNEY RAIDERS BOOSTERS 900.00
9010958732 05/04/2023 FRONTIER 545:21
9010958733 05/04/2023 FUN & FUNCTION 585.47
9010958734 05/04/2023 JAMES, WARDEN A 21.00
9010958735 05/04/2023 MASTER TEACHER INC 460.30
Unpaid Tax 31.34
Expensed Amount 491.64
9010958736 05/04/2023 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC 257.45
9010958737 05/04/2023 QUILL CORPORATION 300.18
9010958738 05/04/2023 UNITED RENTALS INC 68.63
9010958739 05/04/2023 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 88.59
9010958740 05/04/2023 WOLVERINE SPORTS FOR KIDS 45.95
Unpaid Tax 2.86
Expensed Amount 48.81
9010958741 05/04/2023 YREKA MOTORS 207.66
9010958742 05/04/2023 ANDERS, FORREST D 12.89
9010958743 05/04/2023 BURNEY RAIDERS BOOSTERS 264.23
9010958744 05/04/2023 C & K MARKET iNC 471.15
9010958745 05/04/2023 CASBO 1,750.00
9010958746 05/04/2023 DEAVERS, AMANDA L 199.12
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization l ESCA :' O’NEINE A
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 10of 5 J

034 - Fall River Joint Unified School District

Generated for NANETTE BENNETT (NBENNETT), May 31 2023

2:58PM



ReqPay12b

Checks Dated 05/01/2023 through 05/31/2023

Board Report

I_Check Number Check Date Pay to the Order of Check Amount
9010958747 05/04/2023 DIRECTFLORAL - T 28167

Unpaid Tax 11.29

Expensed Amount 292.96
9010958748 05/04/2023 ED STAUB AND SONS 3,902.58
9010958749 05/04/2023 FALL RIVER VALLEY CSD 9,072.90
9010958750 05/04/2023 FLORAL RESOURCES SACRAMENTO 2,312.03
9010958751 05/04/2023 FREELAND-SLOAT, KELLY C 188.64
9010958752 05/04/2023 FRONTIER 2,264.16
9010958753 05/04/2023 GEPETTOS PIZZA 243.47
9010958754 05/04/2023 HARPER, ERICA D 32.75
9010958755 05/04/2023 HORTON MCNULTY & SAETEURN LLP 4,210.00
9010958756 05/04/2023 JOHN E THOMPSON 1,109.20
9010958757 05/04/2023 KNOCH, CHRISTINE 49,78
9010958758 05/04/2023 MORTON, CATHERINE 303.39
9010958759 05/04/2023 PELLEGRINO, JUNE E 69.43
9010958760 05/04/2023 RODRIGUEZ, ERNESTO 220.48
9010958761 05/04/2023 VALLEY HARDWARE 2,651.82
9010958762 05/04/2023 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 128.91
9010959178 05/09/2023 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC 8.77
9010959179 05/09/2023 REALLY GOOD STUFF 73.28
9010959180 05/09/2023 SCHMIDT, MARCY 82.53
9010959181 05/09/2023 SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY INC 950.02
9010959182 05/09/2023 SCHOOL SPECIALTY 117.30
9010959183 05/09/2023 SHASTA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUC 50.00
9010959184 05/09/2023 SISC 187,986.70
9010959185 05/09/2023 THERAPY SHOPPE 247.23

Unpaid Tax 16.29

Expensed Amount 263.52
9010959186 05/09/2023 WILSON LANGUAGE TRAINING 524.39
9010959187 05/09/2023 Z0O PHONICS 396.00
9010959188 05/09/2023 ANITA MARIE OSBORN, LEP 5,000.00
9010959189 05/09/2023 BEST BEHAVIOR LLC 3,363.00
9010959190 05/09/2023 FLORAL RESOURCES SACRAMENTO 245.50
9010959191 05/09/2023 FRONTIER 80.40
9010959192 05/09/2023 HOVIS HARDWARE INC 728.81
9010959193 05/09/2023 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC 777.37
9010959194 05/09/2023 PELLEGRINO, JUNE E 38.26
9010959195 05/09/2023 ROSE, DAVID W 400.86
9010959549 05/11/2023 A TO Z BUS SALES INC 702.53
9010959550 05/11/2023 ALSCO 347.84
9010959551 05/11/2023 ASSOC CA SCHOOL ADMIN 1,020.32
90109539552 05/11/2023 BLICK ART MATERIALS 1,071.53
9010959553 05/11/2023 BSN SPORTS LLC 820.69
9010959554 05/11/2023 BURNEY RAIDERS BOOSTERS 193.04
98010959555 05/11/2023 BURNEY WATER DISTRICT 729.27
9010959556 05/11/2023 CALIFORNIA SAFETY COMPANY INC 960.00
9010959557 05/11/2023 DANIELSEN COMPANY 9,930.24
9010959558 05/11/2023 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 64.00

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization ! ESCAPE

of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.

J

034 - Fall River Joint Unified School District

Generated for NANETTE BENNETT (NBENNETT), May 31 2023

2:58PM



ReqgPay12b

Board Report

Checks Dated 05/01/2023 through 05/31/2023

LCheck Number Check Date Pay to the Order of Check Amount
9010959559 05/11/2023 ED STAUB AND SONS B - 1,203.07
9010953560 05/11/2023 EDMENTUM 6,600.00
9010959561 05/11/2023 FALL RIVER SOLARLLC 14,046.03
9010959562 05/11/2023 FINNEY, PETER A 412.65
9010959563 05/11/2023 FREELAND-SLOAT, KELLY C 110.16
9010959564 05/11/2023 FREIGHTLINER INC 131.71
9010959565 05/11/2023 FRONTIER 674.38
9010959566 05/11/2023 GOLD STAR FOODS 1,626.12
9010959567 05/11/2023 HAMPTON, DANNIELL C 35.37
9010959568 05/11/2023 HARBERT OIL COMPANY INC 76.47
9010959569 05/11/2023 HELENA AGRI-ENTERPRISES LLC 781.32
9010959570 05/11/2023 HICKEY, FIONA B 467.67
9010959571 05/11/2023 KIMBALL MIDWEST 473.53
9010959572 05/11/2023 MCARTHUR FARM SUPPLY 42.98
9010959573 05/11/2023 MCQUADE, PATRICIA 64.32
9010959574 05/11/2023 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC 54.67
9010959575 05/11/2023 PINEWOOD COVE RESORT 772.00
9010959576 05/11/2023 SEQUOIA FLORAL INTL 3,657.53
9010959577 05/11/2023 SIMPSON UNIVERSITY 1,500.00
9010959578 05/11/2023 SUNBELT STAFFING LLC 1,358.00
9010959579 05/11/2023 TORRES, MARGARET K 54.54
9010959580 05/11/2023 TPx COMMUNICATIONS 2,170.67
9010959581 05/11/2023 VENEGAS, JACLYN N 90.00
9010959582 05/11/2023 WASTE MANAGEMENT INC 8,246.52
9010959583 05/11/2023 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 1,213.34
9010960049 05/16/2023 LITHIA CHEVROLET OF REDDING 66,377.05
9010960050 05/16/2023 ALBAUGH, SARAH B 15.00
9010960051 05/16/2023 ANATOMY WAREHOUSE 460.52
9010960052 05/16/2023 COMPUGROUP MEDICAL INC 129.51
9010960053 05/16/2023 JOSTENS INC 296.32
9010960054 05/16/2023 K & K DISTRIBUTING 9,385.63
9010960055 05/16/2023 QUILL CORPORATION 68.99
9010960056 05/16/2023 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 6,215.02
9010960482 05/18/2023 A TO ZBUS SALES INC 2,328.44
9010960483 05/18/2023 ADCOCK, JANN K 223.41

Unpaid Tax 2.76
Expensed Amount 226.17
9010960484 05/18/2023 ARDISAM INC 499.99
Unpaid Tax 36.25
Expensed Amount 536.24
9010960485 05/18/2023 BIG VALLEY SANITATION INC 375.00
9010960486 05/18/2023 CINTAS 160.26
9010960487 05/18/2023 ED STAUB AND SONS 151.80
9010960488 05/18/2023 FLORAL RESOURCES SACRAMENTO 307.34
9010960489 05/18/2023 GEPETTOS PIZZA 84.75
9010960490 05/18/2023 MCARTHUR FARM SUPPLY 20.99
9010960491 05/18/2023 MCI 18.83
9010960492 05/18/2023 NATIONAL FFA ORGANIZATION 40.00
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization ESCAPE M

of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved,

034 - Fall River Joint Unified School District

2:58PM

Generated for NANETTE BENNETT (NBENNETT), May 31 2023



ReqPay12b Board Report

Checks Dated 05/01/2023 through 05/31/2023

Check Number Check Date Pay to the Order of Check Amount
Unpaid Tax 2.90 o T
Expensed Amount 42.90
9010960493 05/18/2023 PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC 343.51
9010960494 05/18/2023 REHABMART, LLC 1,622.88
Unpaid Tax 117.66
Expensed Amount 1,740.54
9010960495 05/18/2023 SHASTA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUC 100.00
9010960496 05/18/2023 SMALL, SHELLY 36.30
9010960497 05/18/2023 SYSCO FOOD SERV OF SACRAMENTO 4,004.02
9010960999 05/23/2023 ANDERS, FORREST D 102.65
9010961000 05/23/2023 AT & T MOBILITY 86.48
9010961001 05/23/2023 AUTO-JET MUFFLER CORP 648.78
Unpaid Tax 43.83
Expensed Amount 692.61
9010961002 05/23/2023 BLICK ART MATERIALS 42.88
9010961003 05/23/2023 COMPLIANCE ASSOCIATES INC 175.00
9010961004 05/23/2023 ED STAUB AND SONS 4,445.89
9010961005 05/23/2023 FRONTIER 104.18
9010961006 05/23/2023 HILLYARD 1,250.74
9010961007 05/23/2023 LOZANOQ SMITH LLP 2,825.00
9010961008 05/23/2023 MCARTHUR FARM SUPPLY 20.89
9010961009 05/23/2023 MORTON, CATHERINE 41.27
9010961010 05/23/2023 NEUGEBAUER, THERESA L 411.29
9010961011 05/23/2023 NORMAC INC 1,233.56
9010961012 05/23/2023 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC 93.32
9010961013 05/23/2023 SAFEWAY INC 342.22
9010961014 05/23/2023 SCHOOL MATE DIV OF MORRIS PRESS 706.79
Unpaid Tax 51.24
Expensed Amount 758.03
9010961015 05/23/2023 SCHOOL SPECIALTY 930.31
9010961016 05/23/2023 SHASTA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUC 1,300.00
9010961017 05/23/2023 SHASTA WELDING SUPPLY INC 883.54
9010961018 05/23/2023 SYSCO FOOD SERV OF SACRAMENTO 5,259.38
9010861019 05/23/2023 US BANK 780.68
9010961020 05/23/2023 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 145.66
9010961853 05/30/2023 CALIFORNIA SAFETY COMPANY INC 278.85
9010961854 05/30/2023 CMRS-FP US POSTAL SERVICE 300.00
9010961855 05/30/2023 COLLEGE BOARD 1,308.00
9010961856 05/30/2023 COPPS IRRIGATION INC 199.06
9010961857 05/30/2023 FLORAL RESOURCES SACRAMENTO 164.34
9010961858 05/30/2023 FP MAILING SOLUTIONS 183.40
9010961859 05/30/2023 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERV DEPT 32-2502372968 1,321.78
9010961860 05/30/2023 K & K DISTRIBUTING 1,739.11
9010961861 05/30/2023 KNOCH, CHRISTINE 101.79
9010961862 05/30/2023 MCQUADE, PATRICIA 63.00
9010961863 05/30/2023 NATIONAL FFA ORGANIZATION 762.00
Unpaid Tax 55.25
Expensed Amount 817.25

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization ESCAPE [ I!E
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 4 of 5
034 - Fall River Joint Unified School District Generated for NANETTE BENNETT (NBENNETT), May 31 2023

2:58PM



ReqPay12b Board Report

Checks Dated 05/01/2023 through 05/31/2023

Check Number Check Date Pay to the Order of Check Amount |
9010061864  05/30/2023 OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC - I 32343
9010961865 05/30/2023 PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC 24.09
9010961866 05/30/2023 PEAP 170.16
Unpaid Tax 9.79
Expensed Amount 179.95
9010961867 05/30/2023 RESIDENCE INN SACRAMENTO//CAL EXPO 1,272.18
9010961868 05/30/2023 RODRIGUEZ, ERNESTO 367.77
9010961869 05/30/2023 STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY 1,349.46
3010961870 05/30/2023 SUSAN B CABRERA 7,308.00
9010961871 05/30/2023 TAYLOR, RODD A 44 .66
9010961872 05/30/2023 TEHAMA TIRE SERVICE INC 195.75
8010961873 05/30/2023 TELEMED2U 11,000.00
9010961874 05/30/2023 TSACG 18,680.00
9010961875 05/30/2023 UNIVERSITY OF OREGON 87.50
9010961876 05/30/2023 US OMNI & TSACG COMP SERV 67.68
Total Number of Checks 181 615,637.40
Fund Recap

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

01 General 177 585,614.90

13 CafeFoodSvc 8 30,531.93

Total Number of Checks 181 616,146.83

Less Unpaid Tax Liabllity 509.43

Net (Check Amount) 615,637.40

L\'he preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization ESCAPE

of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.

034 - Fall River Joint Unified School District Generated for NANETTE BENNETT (NBENNETT), May 31 2023
2:58PM




SERVICE AGREEMENT

This Service Agreement (the “Agreement”) is dated the 1st of July, 2023 between Fall River Joint Unified School
District, a California Public school district (hereinafter “School District”), and Care Solace, Inc., a Delaware
corporation (hereinafter “Care Solace”). School District and Care Solace may be referred to individually as “Party,”

or collectively as “Parties.”
RECITALS

WHEREAS, Care Solace provides a web-based navigation system to assist its school district clients and the districts’
students and parents in locating and connecting with mental health treatment providers (hereinafter the “Services™),
and agrees to provide the Services to School District on the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, School District desires for Care Solace to assist it in connecting students and families with mental health
treatment providers.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the matters described above and of the mutual benefits and obligations set
forth in this Agreement, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows:

Scope of Services

1. Care Solace shall provide the Services as follows:

1.1 Care Solace owns and operates a website located at the URL caresolace.org which provides information related to
mental health treatment providers (hereinafter the “Main Site”). As part of this Agreement, Care Solace will manage
and operate a version of the Main Site that is branded with School District’s name (hereinafter the “Branded Site”).
Care Solace will take all reasonable steps to ensure the Branded Site is live in July 2023. Care Solace will provide
access to the Branded Site to users authorized by the School District, including School District staff, students, and
parents (hereinafter the “Authorized Users™), on a Software-as-a-Service (“SaaS”) basis pursuant to the terms and
conditions set forth in Paragraphs 26-34, infra.

1.2 Care Solace shall facilitate a process called the “Warm Handoff®,” whereby School District staff or third-party
contractors, consultants, or other parties to whom School District has outsourced institutional services (hereinafter
“Independent Contractors”) designated as school officials pursuant to 34 CFR § 99.3 1(a)(1)(A)}B) provide Care
Solace with contact information of a student or family in need of mental health treatment providers (hereinafter the
“Treatment Providers”). The family contact shall be a parent, legal guardian, or other adult primary contact as
directed by School District. Care Solace will then work directly with the primary contact to connect the student to

Treatment Providers.

1.3 In addition to providing Authorized Users with access to the Branded Site, Care Solace will also provide

Authorized Users with telephone and email access to a Care Companion™. The Care Companions are care



coordinators with experience in customer service, trained to navigate the mental health system and health insurance.
The Care Companions are not licensed mental health professionals and do not diagnose, assess or evaluate. No
provider-patient relationship is formed by provision of services by a Care Companion to an Authorized User. The Care
Companions are not a crisis response team. The Care Companions are available to work directly with students and

families to connect them with Treatment Providers. Care Companions are available 24 hours per day, 7 days per week.

1.4 Care Solace connects Authorized Users with Treatment Providers based on criteria such as geographic proximity,
whether the provider accepts the Authorized User’s insurance, and whether the provider is accepting new patients.
Care Solace will use reasonable efforts to have each Treatment Provider it refers to Authorized Users reviewed through
Care Solace’s verification process. The information available on Treatment Providers through the verification process

may vary significantly.

Care Solace is Not a Treatment Provider

2. Care Solace is not a mental health treatment provider or a provider network, and does not provide mental
health treatment or other health care treatment to Authorized Users. Rather, Care Solace acts solely as a care
coordinator by connecting Authorized Users to Treatment Providers. Care Solace does not represent, warrant
or guarantee that Treatment Providers are of a particular quality. Care Solace shall not be liable for the quality

of care provided by Treatment Providers.

Implementation Process

3. Care Solace will provide an onsite or virtual walk-through of the Services to School District representatives
designated by School District in order to demonstrate the features and functionality of the Services.

4. Care Solace will conduct initial on-boarding training sessions with School District staff designated by School

District in order to explain and demonstrate the Services.

5. Care Solace will provide training and on-going support concerning the use and functionality of the Services to key
stakeholders of School District as requested by School District. Key stakeholders may include, but are not limited to:
School District’s mental health team, psychologists, counselors, assistant principals, principals, human resources staff,

district leadership, and parent-teacher associations.

6. Care Solace will assist in providing access to the Branded Site on School District’s website as well as individual

school websites, as requested by School District.

7. Care Solace will provide backpack mailer templates and email/text templates for School District to deliver to
students and parents quarterly, or four times per year, to remind them of the Services and provide the URL for the
Branded Site.

8. School District shall designate one of its employees as its principal contact for communicating with Care Solace

regarding technical issues in the provision of the Services, and shall notify Care Solace of such designation in writing



within fifteen (15) days of the execution of this Agreement. School District may change its principal contact from time

to time by providing written notice to Care Solace pursuant to Paragraph 54, infra.

Term of Agreement and Fees
9. This Agreement shall be effective as of 05-10-2023 (hereinafter the “Effective Date™).

10. The initial term of this Agreement (hereinafter the “Initial Term”) will begin on July 1, 2023 and continue through
June 30, 2024. This Agreement may be renewed for one-year terms (hereinafter, “Renewal Term”) on July 1 of each
year following the Initial Term (hereinafter the “Renewal Date”). In California, the maximum term of this Agreement
is five years per Cal. Educ. Code § 17596.

11. In exchange for the Services contemplated under this Agreement, School District will compensate Care Solace as

follows:

11.1. For the Initial Term, July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024, School District will pay $3,000 to Care Solace (based on a

student enrollment of 1,174) upon execution of this Agreement.

11.2. In the event that School District wishes to renew this Agreement for any Renewal Term, pricing will be
determined and agreed to by the Parties at or around the time of renewal on a price-per-student basis and then-current

enrollment figures.

12. The fees set forth in Paragraph 11, supra, shall be earned by Care Solace when paid and shall not be subject to a
prorated refund in the event of a termination without cause by School District of this Agreement prior to the end of the

Initial Term or any Renewal Term.

12.1 Payment Terms. School District agrees to pay the amounts set forth in Paragraph 11, supra, within thirty
(30) calendar days of receipt of an invoice. If Care Solace does not receive payment in full on an invoice within
thirty (30) days, a finance charge on the unpaid amount of any invoice will be charged at a rate of 3.75%
annually, beginning thirty (30) days after School District receives the invoice. Payments by the School District
will thereafter be applied first to accrued interest and then to the principal unpaid balance. School District agrees
to pay all costs, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, incurred by Care Solace in the collection of any delinquent
accounts. For the purposes of this Paragraph 12.1, an invoice shall be deemed to be received upon delivery, if
delivered personally or by email, or three (3) days after mailing by U.S. mail.

13. To ensure continuity of the Services, Care Solace will continue to provide the Services for a grace period of ninety
(90) days after expiration of the Initial Term or any Renewal Term to allow for negotiation of a subsequent Renewal
Term or new Agreement. During this grace period, all terms of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect, and

any Renewal Term or new Agreement beginning after this grace period shall be retroactive to the expiration date.



14. Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, all monetary amounts referred to in this Agreement are in USD

(United States Dollars).
Termination of Agreement

15. School District may terminate without cause an Initial Term or a Renewal Term pursuant to this Agreement at any
time after providing Care Solace® with sixty (60) days written notice, pursuant to Paragraph 54, infra. In the event of
termination without cause of an Initial Term or a Renewal Term by School District pursuant to this paragraph, the fees

paid by School District shall not be subject to a prorated refund.

16. In the event that Care Solace® determines, in its sole and absolute discretion, to cease to offer the Services to new
clients and to discontinue support of the Services for existing clients, Care Solace® may terminate without cause an

Initial Term or a Renewal Term pursuant to this Agreement by providing School District with sixty (60) days written
notice pursuant to Paragraph 54, infra. In the event of termination without cause of an Initial Term or a Renewal Term

by Care Solace® pursuant to this paragraph, the fees paid by School District shall be subject to a prorated refund.

17. If either Party fails to comply with any of the material terms and conditions of this Agreement, including, without
limitation, the payment of any fee to Care Solace®, the non-breaching Party may terminate this Agreement with cause
upon thirty (30) days written notice to the breaching Party specifying the breach(es). Upon receiving written notice of
a specified breach, the breaching Party shall have a thirty (30) day cure period to remedy the specified breaches. The

written notice must be provided in accordance with Paragraph 54, infra.

17.1. Only in the event that a Party fails to remedy a specified breach within the thirty (30) day cure period shall
such a breach be considered a “Dispute” subject to the dispute resolution provisions set forth in Paragraphs 42-

50, infra.

17.2. The written notice to a breaching Party specifying any breach(es) of the material terms of this Agreement
and the thirty (30) day cure period set forth in this Paragraph 17 are conditions precedent to any Party’s ability
to provide the other Party with notice of a Dispute under Paragraph 43, infra.

Data and Information Privacy

18. Care Solace and School District each agree to comply with all data privacy laws and requirements, state and
federal, to which they are each subject, which may include, without limitation, the Student Online Personal
Information Protection Act, Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code § 22584 (hereinafter “SOPIPA”), the Children’s Online Privacy
Protection Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 6501-6506 (hereinafter “COPPA™), and The Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act,
20 U.S.C. § 1232g; 34 CFR Part 99 (hereinafter, “FERPA”).

19. The Branded Site will include links to a privacy policy and terms of use which will comply with applicable law.



20. The Parties expect that, in many instances, only education records constituting “directory information,” as that
term is defined by FERPA at 20 U.S.C. § 1232g(a)(5)(A), would be conveyed to Care Solace by School District. In
order to ensure compliance and that Care Solace is able to perform the Services, School District designates Care
Solace a school official pursuant to 34 CFR § 99.31(a)(1)(i)(B) for the limited purposes of providing the Services.

21. The Parties expressly understand and agree that: (1) the Services are an institutional service or function that would
otherwise be performed by employees of School District, such as counselors or principals; (2) Care Solace is under the
direct control of School District with respect to the use and maintenance of “education records,” as that term is defined
at 34 CFR § 99.3; (3) Care Solace shall comply with the obligations imposed by 34 CFR § 99.33(a) regarding the
redisclosure of any information relating to students and families obtained in providing the Services; (4) School District
has determined that Care Solace has legitimate educational interests in any education records provided to it; and (5)
School District has provided parents and eligible students with the annual notice required by 34 C.F.R §99.7(a)(3)(iii)
regarding its criteria for determining who is a school official and what constitutes a legitimate educational interest in

education records.

22. School District represents and warrants that any Independent Contractor that is provided with access to the Warm
Handoff or is otherwise responsible for transmitting directory information or education records to Care Solace has also
been designated as a school official pursuant to 34 CFR § 99.31(a)(1)}(1)(B) and that School District has provided
parents and eligible students with the annual notice required by 34 C.F.R §99.7(a)(3)(ii1)

23. Care Solace reserves the right to internally monitor School District's and Authorized Users’ usage of the Branded

Site and Services.

24, Care Solace will provide access to School District to the following non-personally identifiable information
collected from Authorized Users: number of visitors, matches, and phone appointments. If School District desires to
obtain personally identifiable information from Care Solace related to a particular Authorized User’s use of the
Services, School District shall obtain and deliver to Care Solace a duly executed written authorization from the

Authorized User, or his or her legal guardian if applicable, in a form that complies with applicable law.

25. Care Solace shall ensure that: (i) all data and information provided by School District is stored on files that are
separate from those of other Care Solace clients, or (i1) all files containing data and information provided by School
District are partitioned from the information and data provided by other clients sufficient to protect the security and

privacy of such information and data.

Software-as-a-Service Terms

26. Care Solace grants School District a non-exclusive, non-transferable, limited, revocable and royalty-free license to
provide a hypertext reference link (hereinafter the "Link") to the initial, top-level display of the Branded Site solely for
the purpose of linking any website owned or controlled by School District to the Branded Site.

27. Use Restrictions. School District covenants and agrees that its use of the Services will be in a manner consistent
with this Agreement and with all applicable laws and regulations, including trade secret, copyright, trademark, and

export control laws. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, School District will not, directly or indirectly, do



any of the following: reverse engineer, decompile, disassemble, or otherwise attempt to discover the source code,
object code, or underlying structure, ideas, or algorithms of or included in the Services or any software, documentation
or data related to the Services (hereinafter “Software”); modify, translate or create derivative works based on the
Services or any Software; or copy (except for archival purposes), distribute, pledge, assign or otherwise transfer or
encumber rights to the Services or any Software; use the Services or any Software for timesharing or service bureau

purposes or otherwise for the benefit of a third party; or remove any proprietary notices or labels.

28. Security. School District and the Authorized Users shall be solely responsible for acquiring and maintaining

technology and procedures for maintaining the security of their connections to the Internet. As part of the Services,
Care Solace shall implement reasonable security procedures consistent with prevailing industry standards to protect
information provided by School District and Authorized Users from unauthorized access. The Parties agree that Care
Solace shall not, under any circumstances, be held responsible or liable for situations in which: (i) data or
transmissions are accessed by third parties through illegal or illicit means, or (ii) the data or transmissions are accessed
through the exploitation of security gaps, weaknesses, or flaws unknown to Care Solace at the time, provided Care

Solace complies with its obligations in this paragraph.

29 Unauthorized Access. Care Solace will promptly report to School District any unauthorized access to data or
information provided by School District upon discovery of such access by Care Solace, and Care Solace will use
diligent efforts to promptly remedy any breach of security that permitted the unauthorized access to occur. In the event
that Care Solace was solely responsible for the breach and to the extent that Care Solace has an obligation imposed by
law or statute to notify any individuals whose information was provided to Care Solace by School District, Care
Solace shall be solely responsible for any and all such notifications at its expense. In the event the School District was
solely responsible for the breach, the School District shall reimburse Care Solace for time and expenses incurred to
assist School District with any required notifications to affected individuals. In the event that Care Solace and School
District are jointly responsible for the breach, the Parties will attempt to reach an informal resolution as to expenses
and, if unable to do so, it will be considered a “Dispute” subject to the dispute resolution provisions set forth in
paragraphs 42-49, infra.

30. Ownership of Proprietary Rights. Ownership of any and all rights, whether registered or unregistered, in and with

respect to patents, copyrights, confidential information, know-how, trade secrets, moral rights, contract or licensing
rights, confidential and proprietary information protected under contract or otherwise under law, trade names, domain
names, trade dress, logos, animated characters, trademarks, service marks, and other similar rights or interests in
intellectual or industrial property (hereinafter “Proprietary Rights) embodied in the Branded Site, the Services, and
the computer hardware, software and other tangible equipment and intangible computer code necessary to deploy and
serve the Services (hereinafter the “Technology™) shall remain exclusively vested in and be the sole and exclusive
property of Care Solace and its licensors. In addition School District hereby transfers and assigns to Care Solace any
rights School District may have to any suggestions, ideas, enhancement requests, feedback, recommendations or other
information provided by School District personnel relating to the Branded Site, the Services, or the Technology.

31. Mutual Exchange of Confidential Information. The Parties desire to establish terms governing the use and
protection of certain confidential information one Party (hereinafter "Owner") may disclose to the other Party
(hereinafter "Recipient"). For purposes of this Agreement, the term "Confidential Information" means (i) the terms



and conditions of this Agreement, subject to a valid request under the applicable state’s open records act (i) non-public
aspects of the Branded Site and the operation thereof, the Technology, the Services, and Care Solace's business and
technical information and data, and (iii) School District's information or other data processed, stored or transmitted by,
in or through the Services (hereinafter “School District Data”). In addition, Confidential Information includes
information which, although not related to the Services or this Agreement, is nevertheless disclosed hereunder and
which is disclosed by an Owner or an affiliate to a Recipient in documentary or other tangible form bearing an
appropriate label indicating that it is confidential or proprietary in nature, or which, if initially disclosed orally or
visually is identified as confidential at the time of disclosure and a written summary hereof, also marked with such a
label, is provided to Recipient within fifteen (15) days of the initial disclosure. Recipient may use Confidential
Information of Owner only for the purposes of fulfilling the obligations contemplated in this Agreement and shall
protect such Confidential Information from disclosure to others, using the same degree of care used to protect its own
proprietary information of like importance, but in any case using no less than a reasonable degree of care. Recipient
may disclose Confidential Information received hereunder only as reasonably required to perform its obligations under
this Agreement and only to its employees who have a need to know for such purposes and who are bound by signed,
written agreements to protect the received Confidential Information from unauthorized use and disclosure. The
restrictions of this Agreement on use and disclosure of Confidential Information shall not apply to information that: (i)
is in the possession or control of Recipient at the time of its disclosure hereunder; (ii) is, or becomes publicly known,
through no wrongful act of Recipient; (iii) is received by Recipient from a third party free to disclose it without
obligation to Owner, (iv) is independently developed by a Party as evidenced by its written and dated records and
without any breach of this Agreement; or (v) is the subject of a written permission to disclose provided by Owner. The
Recipient may disclose Confidential Information of Owner pursuant to the requirements of a governmental agency or
by operation of law, provided that such Recipient gives Owner written notice thereof as soon as practicable to allow

sufficient time for Owner to object to disclosure of such Confidential Information.

32. General Skills and Knowledge. Notwithstanding anything to the contraty in this Agreement, School District agrees
that Care Solace is not prohibited from utilizing any skills or knowledge of a general nature acquired during the course
of providing the Services, including information publicly known or available or that could reasonably be acquired in

similar work performed for another client of Care Solace.

33. Publicity and Branding. School District agrees that Care Solace may (a) publicize School District’s name, the fact
of the Branded Site, and School District’s use of the Services; and (b) brand the Branded Site with a "powered by
Caresolace.com" or similar legend and/or copyright notice.

34 Options for Infringement Claims. If any Party is enjoined from using the Technology, or if Care Solace believes that
the Technology may become the subject of a claim of intellectual property infringement, Care Solace, at its own option
and expense, may: (i) procure the right for School District to continue to use the Services; (ii) replace or modify the
Technology so as to make it non-infringing; or (iii) terminate this Agreement, in which case Care Solace shall provide
a prorated refund to School District of any and all fees paid in advance for the Initial Term by School District for those
Services not provided by Care Solace. This Paragraph and the preceding Paragraph set forth the entire liability of Care



Solace to School District for any infringement by the Technology or Services of any intellectual property right of any
third party.

Representations and Warranties

35. School District represents and warrants that: (a) any information it provides to Care Solace does not and will not
infringe, misappropriate, or otherwise violate any intellectual property right or right of privacy or publicity of any third
party; (b) School District has provided parents with the notice required by 34 CFR § 99.7(a)(3)(iii) regarding the
criteria used to determine who constitutes a school official and what constitutes a legitimate educational interest; and
(c) the performance of its obligations as set forth in this Agreement and the use of the Services by School District and
its Authorized Users will not (i) violate any applicable laws or regulations, or (ii) cause a breach of any agreements
with any third parties. In the event of any breach by School District of any of the foregoing representations and
warranties set forth in this Paragraph 35, in addition to any other remedies available at law or in equity, Care Solace
will have the right to suspend immediately any Services if deemed reasonably necessary by Care Solace to prevent any
harm to Care Solace and its business. Care Solace will provide written notice of any breach of the foregoing
representations and warranties to School District in accordance with Paragraph 54, infra, and a reasonable time period

to cure, if practicable, depending on the nature of the breach.

36. Care Solace represents and warrants that it will comply with all state and federal healthcare referral and anti-
kickback statutes, and that it does not have an ownership interest in any of the Treatment Providers to whom it refers
Authorized Users. In the event of any breach by Care Solace of the foregoing representations and warranties set forth
in this Paragraph 36, School District will provide written notice of the breach to Care Solace in accordance with
Paragraph 54, infira, and a reasonable time period to cure, if practicable, depending on the nature of the breach.

37. Except as expressly set forth herein, the Services are provided on an "as is" and "as available" basis, and without
warranties of any kind either express or implied. Care Solace hereby disclaims all warranties, express or implied. Care
Solace does not warrant that the services will be uninterrupted or error free or that defects will be corrected. Care
Solace does not offer a warranty or make any representation regarding the results or the use of the Services in terms of
their correctness, accuracy, reliability, risk of injury to School District’s or any Authorized User’s computer, network,

market, or customer base or commercial advantage.

Insurance and Indemnification

38. Insurance. During the term of this Agreement, Care Solace shall obtain and maintain liability insurance with policy
limits having minimum coverage of $2,000,000 per occurrence, which can be met through an umbrella or standard
policy or any combination thereof. The insurance shall be evidenced by a Certificate of Insurance reflecting the

minimum coverage limits.

39, Defense and Indemnity, Care Solace or its insurer shall defend and indemnify School District and its officers,
agents, employees and volunteers (collectively “School District Parties”) against any and all claims, demands,
liability, judgments, awards, losses, damages, expenses or Costs of any kind or character (hereinafter collectively
referred to as “Claims”), to the extent arising out of any act, error, omission, negligence, or willful misconduct of Care



Solace or its officers, employees, agents, contractors, licensees, or servants connected to the Services covered by this
Agreement. Care Solace or its insurer shall have no obligation, however, to defend or indemnify School District Parties
from a Claim if it is determined that such Claim was caused by the sole negligence or willful misconduct of School
District Parties.

39.1 Additional Insured. Care Solace shall cause School District to be named as an “Additional Insured” under the

liability insurance policy obtained and maintained as set forth in Paragraph 38, supra. Notwithstanding School
District’s coverage as an Additional Insured, in no event shall Care Solace or its insurer be held liable for School
District’s sole negligence or willful misconduct. Under no circumstances is any Additional Insured entitled to any

coverage beyond the contractual indemnification provisions in Paragraph 39, infra.

40. A School District seeking defense and/or indemnification hereunder shall promptly notify Care Solace in
writing of the Claim in accordance with Paragraph 54, infra, and shall cooperate with Care Solace or its insurer
at Care Solace’s or its insurer’s sole cost and expense. Care Solace or its insurer shall control the defense and
investigation of the Claim and shall employ counsel of its choice to handle and defend the same, at Care Solace’s or

its insurer’s sole cost and expense. The obligations and responsibilities set forth in this Paragraph 40 shall apply only
in the event that Care Solace or its insurer agree to provide a defense and/or indemnification.

41. Naming a School District as an additional insured does not alter the limitations, obligations and conditions set forth
in paragraphs 39-40 and in no circumstances will School District be entitled to coverage beyond the contracted for

amount of $2,000,000 per occurrence contained in Paragraph 38.

Dispute Resolution

42. Any and all disputes, controversies, or Claims arising out of or relating to this Agreement or a breach thereof,
including without limitation Claims based on contract, tort, or statute (hereinafter a “Dispute”), shall be determined by
binding arbitration as set forth in this section, consisting of Paragraphs 42-50 herein (hereinafter the “Arbitration

Agreement”).

43. An aggrieved Party shall notify the other Party of a Dispute within fifteen (15) days of being made aware of the
Dispute; however, no Party may provide notification of a Dispute prior to the termination of the thirty day cure period
described in Paragraph 17, supra. Notice shall be provided in accordance with the requirements of Paragraph 54, infra.

The date that notice is received by the opposing Party shall hereinafter be referred to as the “Notification Date.”

44 If the Parties are unable to informally resolve the Dispute within thirty (30) days of the Notification Date, the
Parties agree to engage in mediation in good faith. The requirement to engage in mediation is a condition precedent to
the initiation of arbitration pursuant to this Arbitration Agreement. Mediation must occur within 120 days of the
Notification Date. The 120-day deadline may be waived by mutual agreement of the Parties. Mediation shall be

conducted according to the following terms:

44.1 Mediation shall be conducted by a single mediator from JAMS, or another mediation service agreed to by the

Parties (hereinafter “Mediation Service”).



442 The Parties will cooperate with the Mediation Service and one another in selecting a mediator from the Mediation
Service’s panel of neutrals and in scheduling mediation proceedings. In the event that the Parties are unable to agree
upon the selection of a mediator, the Parties shall request that the Mediation Service assign a mediator from its panel

of neutrals with experience as a state or federal court judge.

44.3 The Parties agree that they will participate in the mediation in good faith and that they will share equally in the

costs of mediation.

45. If the Parties are unable to resolve the Dispute through mediation, the Parties shall submit the Dispute to binding
arbitration pursuant to the Federal Arbitration Act, 9 U.S.C. § 1, et seq. (hereinafter the “FAA”). Notwithstanding any
other provisions of this Agreement regarding applicable law, the Parties agree that the substantive and procedural
provisions of the FAA will apply to this Arbitration Agreement, to the exclusion of any state-specific substantive and
procedural law regarding arbitration.

46. Arbitration shall be initiated by the aggrieved Party within thirty (30) days of the conclusion of mediation. In no
event shall arbitration be demanded after the date the Claim would be barred by the applicable statute of limitations.

Arbitration shall be conducted in accordance with the following terms:

46.1. Arbitration shall be conducted by a single neutral arbitrator from the National Roster of Arbitrators and
administered according to the American Arbitration Association’s (“AAA’s”) Commercial Arbitration Rules and
Mediation Procedures then in effect, except as modified by this Agreement or as otherwise agreed to in writing
by the Parties. A copy of the AAA’s current Commercial Arbitration Rules and Mediation Procedures may be
viewed at this link: https://home.caresolace.com/contracts/ AAA- Commercial-Arbitration-Rules-and-
Mediation-Procedures-020121.pdf

46.2. Tn rendering the award, the arbitrator will determine the rights and obligations of the parties in accordance with the

substantive law of the State of California, subject to the limitations on damages set forth in Paragraphs 47-50, infra.

46.3. The arbitrator shall award the prevailing Party the costs of mediation and arbitration.

46.4. This Arbitration Agreement is intended to be binding on and to inure to the benefit of the Parties, their
principals, successors, assigns, affiliates, partners, employees, parent or subsidiary entities, and to any other
persons or entities whose claims or defenses may arise out of or relate to this agreement, including third party

beneficiaries.

46.5. In the event a Dispute involves a third-party beneficiary of this Agreement, the third-party beneficiary
shall be excused from compliance with the notice and opportunity to cure requirements of Paragraphs 17 and
43, supra and shall also be excused from the mediation required under Paragraph 44, supra. The costs of any
arbitration involving a Party and a third-party beneficiary of this Agreement shall be borne solely by the Party
involved in the Dispute, unless such Dispute involves both Parties, in which case the Parties shall share equally
in the costs of arbitration. In no event shall a third-party beneficiary be responsible for the costs of arbitration
pursuant to this Arbitration Agreement.



46.6. Any arbitration award shall be binding on the Parties and on any third-party beneficiaries. This binding
Arbitration will not be subject to appeal.

Limitation on Damages

47. As a result of any Dispute, no Party shall be liable to the other Party or to any third- party beneficiary for any
indirect, incidental, or consequential damages under any theory, even if the Party allegedly causing such damages has
been advised of the possibility of such damages. The Parties waive any right to recover such damages.

48. As a result of any Dispute, in no event shall any Party be liable to the other Party or to any third-party beneficiary
for punitive or exemplary damages, unless specifically provided by statute. The Parties waive any right to recover such
damages unless specifically provided by statute.

49. In the event that Care Solace is found liable to School District or any third-party beneficiary as the result of a
Dispute, or in the event that School District is found liable to any third-party beneficiary, liability shall not exceed the
total general liability insurance amount in Care Solace’s certificate of insurance pursuant to this Agreement. In no

event shall Care Solace be held liable for the sole negligence of any other Party, including School District.

50. The prevailing Party in any Dispute will be entitled to recover, in addition to costs and any other damages or

award, all reasonable attorneys’ fees associated with the action.
Miscellaneous Terms
51. Performance. The Parties agree to do everything necessary to ensure that the terms of this Agreement take effect

and each Party will use its best efforts to ensure that Authorized Users are made aware of the Services and their ability
to access the Branded Site.

52. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of California

without giving effect to any choice or conflict of law provision or rule (whether of California or any other jurisdiction)
that would cause the application of laws of any jurisdiction other than those of the California. The sole exception to
this Paragraph is that the Arbitration Agreement set forth in Paragraphs 42-50, supra, shall be governed by the

procedural and substantive provisions of the FAA.

53. Venue for Arbitration. Arbitration conducted as set forth in Paragraphs 42-50, supra, shall take place in Shasta
County, CA.

54, Notices. All notices, requests, demands or other communications required by this Agreement between Care Solace
and School District shall be in writing and shall be deemed given and served upon delivery, if delivered personally or

by email, or three (3) days after mailing by U.S. mail as follows:



If to School District:

Fall River Joint Unified School District - CA - Shasta
20375 Tamarack Avenue

Bumey, CA 96013

Attention: Merrill Grant

Superintendent of Schools

Email: mgrant@frjusd.org

If to Care Solace:

Care Solace, Inc.

1624 Market St. Ste 226
PMB 94660

Denver, CO 80202-1559
Attention: Peter C. Biberstein

Email: peter.biberstein@caresolace.org

Any Party may change the address or persons to which notice is to be provided by giving written notice of the change
of address or persons to the other Party in the manner provided for giving notice in this paragraph.

55. Third-Party Beneficiaries. The Parties agree that this Agreement is intended to benefit Authorized Users as third-
party beneficiaries and that the Parties mutual intent to confer a benefit upon Authorized Users as third-party
beneficiaries of this Agreement is a material part of the Agreement’s purpose. The Parties expressly agree that it is
their intention by this Agreement that all Claims, as that term is defined in Paragraph 38, supra, brought by third-party
beneficiaries including, but not limited to Authorized Users, shall be subject to the Arbitration Agreement set forth in

Paragraphs 42-49, supra.
56. Waiver. The waiver by either Party of a breach, default, delay or omission of any of the provisions of this
Agreement by the other Party shall not be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach of the same or any other

provision of this Agreement.

57. Continuing Obligations. The following obligations shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement: 6))

any and all warranty disclaimers, limitations of liability and indemnities granted by either Party herein; (iv) any
covenant granted herein for the purpose of determining ownership of, or protecting, the Proprietary Rights, including
without limitation, the Confidential Information of either Party, or any remedy for breach thereof; and (v) the payment

of any money due to Care Solace.

58. Force Majeure. Neither Party shall be liable for damages for any delay or failure to perform any obligation
imposed by this Agreement if such delay or failure arises out of causes beyond the Party’s reasonable control and
without their fault or negligence, including, but not limited to, acts of God, acts of civil or military authority, fires,

riots, wars, national or regional emergencies, pandemics, embargoes, Internet disruptions, hacker attacks, any action



taken by a governmental authority, or telecommunications failures. A Party whose performance is affected by any of
the foregoing shall give written notice to the other Party stating the period of time the occurrence is expected to
continue, and shall use diligent efforts to end the failure or delay and minimize the effects of such delay.
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, if either Party is unable to perform hereunder for a period
of thirty (30) consecutive days, then the other Party may terminate this Agreement immediately by providing ten (10)
days written notice. Should the application of this Paragraph 58 become the source of a Dispute between the Parties,
then either Party may immediately initiate the dispute resolution process outlined in the Arbitration Agreement,
Paragraphs 42-50, supra, without first providing notice and an opportunity to cure as set forth in Paragraphs 17 and 43,
supra. Any written notice under this Paragraph 58 must comply with the written notice requirements of Paragraph 54,

supra.

59. Modification of Agreement. Any amendment or modification of this Agreement will only be binding if evidenced

in writing and signed by each Party or an authorized representative of each Party with authority to bind the Party. Any

amendment or modification must comply with the notice requirements of Paragraph 54, supra.

60. Assignment. Care Solace will not assign or otherwise transfer its obligations under this Agreement without the

written consent of School District.

61. Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement with respect to the subject matter hereof and

supersedes all prior negotiations, understandings, or agreements, written or oral. It is agreed that there is no
representation, warranty, collateral agreement or condition affecting this Agreement except as expressly provided in

this Agreement.

62. Titles/Headings. Titles and Headings are utilized in this Agreement for the convenience of the Parties only and arc
not to be considered when interpreting this Agreement.

63. Severability. In the event that any of the provisions of this Agreement are held to be invalid or unenforceable in
whole or in part, all other provisions will nevertheless continue to be valid and enforceable with the invalid or

unenforceable parts severed from the remainder of this Agreement.

64. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts which, taken together, shall constitute one original

document.

65. Authority to Execute Agreement. Each individual signing this Agreement warrants and represents that he or she has

been authorized to enter into this Agreement on behalf of the Party.



SIGNATURES ON NEXT PAGE - REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK



IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the date first set forth above.

Care Solace, Inc. (“Care Solace”)

Printed Full Name: Peter Biberstein
Title: General Counsel & VP of Business Affairs; Admitted in CO, DC, MD & VA

Signature:

Fall River Joint Unified School District - CA - Shasta ("'School District')

Printed Full Name: Merrill Grant

Title: Superintendent

Merrd Graut

Signature:

Accounts Payable Information:

School District Dept: Fall River Joint Unified School District

Accounts Payable contact:

Name: Nanette Bennett

Email: nbennett@frjusd.org

Phone: 530-335-4538 ext. 5711




California Contractors License Number 2325 05 DIR # 1000002315

Hanes Floor Incorporated

2475-A Progress Drive
Redding, CA 96001
(530) 221-6544 / Fax: (530) 221-6547
hanesfloor@hanesfloor.com

ESTIMATE & AGREEMENT

Fall River Joint Unified School District Date: April 28, 2023

20375 Tamarack Ave. Bid — We hereby propose to furnish material and labor to complete the
work outlines herein for the sum of: $ 17,915.00
Burney, CA 96013 Payment to be made as follows: Due upon

completion. Credit card payment acceptable with 2.5%
charee. American Express 3% charge.

We hereby submit specifications and bid for: FRHS Multipurpose Room
Prevailing Wage Rate

An area 57° x 38’, plus two corridors, & two bathrooms:

Furnish and install Gemcore Advantage II 20 mil LVP with new 4” topset rubber cove base. New
flooring to be installed over existing floor tile. Existing floor tile to be stripped by others. Toilets to be
removed and reset by others. Bid includes filling floor where floor tile is missing and removing a small
amount of floor tile in the center of the room at the control joint to help with the peak. The expansion
joint at the center of the room cannot be completely eliminated but will be improved. Some telegraphing

of the existing imperfections will be noticeable.
$17,915.00

\ g7 0t N Add: $2,877:00

e

Add to the ﬁ)jve_‘]tiicg? paint one basketball court with 2” lines.
/

A finance charge of 1% per month (equal to 12% per annum) will be charged on all past due accounts. Should Hanes Floor Incorporated deem it advisable or
necessary to bring suit in court to enforce payment of money due under this agreement, prevailing party shall be entitled to a reasonable attorney’s fee as may
be fixed by the court, plus cost of suit, which shall be and become part of any judgment awarded to the prevailing party or parties by the court.

CONTRACTOR’S GUARANTEE ACCEPTANCE OF BID
We guarantee all material used in this contract to be as specified above and the entire job to be done in The above specifications, terms and contract are satisfactory, and (I (we) hereby authorize the
neat, workmanlike manner, Any variations from plan or alterafions requiring extra labor or naterial performance of this work.

will be pecformed anly upon writtes order and billed in addition to the sum covered by this contract.
Agreements made with our workmen &re ngt recognized.

Date: B -\ LS Date: 6/9'1/ o>

Signed: V\ VoL D= [T pﬁ/ﬂu 7/

AURNED TO BIDDER
LIABILITY INSURANCE LAWS.

PRICES SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOU T NOTICE. UNLESS SIGNED .-‘L-_'~.'
WE COMPLY WITH ALL WORKMAN’S COMPENSATION AND PROPERTY DAMAC



California Contractors License Number 232505 DIR # 1000002315

Hanes Floor Incorporated

2475-A Progress Drive
Redding, CA 96001
(530) 221-6544 / Fax: (530) 221-6547
hanesfloor@hanesfloor.com

. ESTIMATE & AGREEMENT

Fall River Joint Unified School District Date: Apl'i.l 28, 2023

20375 Tamarack Ave. Bid — we hereby propose to furnish material and labor to complete the
work outlines herein for the sum of: § 5,025.00
Burney, CA 96013 Payment to be made as follows: Due upon

completion. Credit card payment acceptable with 2.5%
charge. American Express 3% charge.

We hereby submit specifications and bid for: FRHS Room 18 (Water Damage)

Prevailing Wage Rate
Subfloor repairs by others. Furnish and instal! new 6 mm birch flooring grade underlayment. Furnish and
install AHF Composed inlaid sheet vinyl with heat welded seams. Furnish and install new 4” topset
rubber cove base.

A finance charge of 1% per month (equal to 12% per annum) will be charged on all past due accounts. Should Hanes Floor Incorporated deem it advisable or
necessary to bring suit in court to enforce payment of money due under this agreement, prevailing party shall be entitled to a reasonable attorney’s fee as may
be fixed by the court, plus cost of suit, which shall be and become part of any judgment awarded to the prevailing party or parties by the court.

CONTRACTOR’S GUARANTEE ACCEPTANCE OF BID

We puarantee all materjal used in this contract to be as specified above and the entire job to be done in The above specifications, terms and contract are satisfactory, and (f) (we) hereby authorize the
neat, workmanlike manner. Any variations from plan or alterations requiring extra labor or material performance of this work.

will be performed only upon written order and billed in addition to the sum covered by this contract

Apr made wilh oyr workmen are not recognized.

Date: 6’\»2.2 Date: 5/%/9\:07—3

—
Signed: Wéﬁ,@? Signed: M }Z
[ 2o -

PRICES SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE. UNLESS SIGNED AND RETURNED TC BIDDER
WE COMPLY WITH ALL WORKMAN’S COMPENSATION AND PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY INSURANCE LAWS.




California Contractors License Number 232505 DIR # 1000002315

Hanes Floor Incorporated

2475-A Progress Drive
Redding, CA 96001
(530) 221-6544 / Fax: (530) 221-6547
hanesfloor@hanesfloor.com

ESTIMATE & AGREEMENT

Fall River Joint Unified School District Date: May 2, 2023

20375 Tamarack Ave. Bid — We hercby propose to furnish material and labor to complete the
work outlines herein for the sum of: S 7,351.00
Burney, CA 96013 Payment to be made as follows: Due upon

completion. Credit card payment acceptable with 2.5%
charge. American Express 3% charge.

We hereby submit specifications and bid for: FRES Three Bathrooms
Prevailing Wage Rate

Classroom #15:
Remove existing gluedown carpet. F urnish and install Shaw Hook Up carpet tile, color Magnetize.

Furnish and install new 4” topset rubber cove base.

$ 7,151.00
Classroom #8:
Patch back carpet and wall base where cabinetry is being removed.
Work to be complete with other work.
$200.00

A finance charge of 1% per month (equal to 12% per annum) will be charged on all past due accounts. Should Hanes Floor Incorporated deem it advisable or
necessary to bring suit in court to enforce payment of money due under this agreement, prevailing party shall be entitled to a reasonable attorney’s fee as may
be fixed by the court, plus cost of suit, which shall be and become part of any judgment awarded to the prevailing party ot parties by the court.

CONTRACTOR’S GUARANTEE ACCEPTANCE OF BID

We guarantee all matenial used in this contract to be as specified above and the entire job to be done in The above specifications, terms and contract are satisfactory, and () (we) hereby authorize the
peat, workmanlike manner. Any vanations from plan or allerations requiring extra labor o saterial performance of this work.
will be performed only upon written order and billed in addition 10 the sum covered by this contract.
Agree ‘made with our workmen are not recognized.

Date: 6_.'2__.’25 | Date: 5 / 4 { 102>

Signed: -- :g-tgned-———-l_-ﬂ
— V=

PRICES SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOL T NOTICE. UNLESS SIGNED AND RETM TO BIDDER.
WE COMPLY WITH ALL WORKMAN’S COMPENSATION AND PROPERTY DAMAGE LIXBILITY INSURANCE LAWS.



California Contractors License Number 232505 DIR # 1000002315

Hanes Floor Incorporated

2475-A Progress Drive
Redding, CA 96001
(530) 221-6544 / Fax: (530) 221-6547

hanesfloor@hanesfloor.com

FSTIMAT I & AGREEMENT

Fali River JOint Uniﬁed Sc‘loo‘ Distl'ict Date: May 25, 2023

20375 Tamarack Ave. Bid — We hereby propose to furnish material and labor to complete the
work outlines herein for the sum of: $ 600.00
Burney, CA 96013 Payment to be made as follows: Due upon

completion. Credit card payment acceptable with 2.5%
charge. American EXpress 3% charge.

We hereby submit specifications and bid for: FRES Room 20 Bathroom
Prevailing Wage Rate

Furnish and install new 6 mm birch flooring grade underlayment. Furnish and install AHF Composed
inlaid sheet vinyl with heat welded seams. Fumnish and install new 6” topset rubber cove base.

Note:
e Bathroom must be installed with other work.
o Removal and replacement of toilets by others.

A finance charge of 1% per month (equal to 12% per annum) will be charged on all past due accounts. Should Hanes Floor Incorporated deem it advisable or
necessary to bring suit in court to enforce payment of money due under this agreement, prevailing party shall be entitled to a reasonable attorney’s fee as may
be fixed by the court, plus cost of suit, which shall be and become par: of any judgment awarded to the prevailing party or parties by the court.

CONTRACTOR’S GUARANTEE ACCEPTANCE OF BID
We guarantee all material used in this coniract (0 be as specified above and the entire job 10 b done in The above specifications, terms and contract are safisfactory, and (T) (we) hereby authorize the
neat, workmanlike manner. Any variations from plan or alterations requiring extra lzbor or material performance of this work.

will be performed only upon written order and billed in addition to the sum covered by this contract
Agreements mude with our workmen are not recognized.

Date: 0> 2D ‘?:33 Date: 5/07'5/70 25—

Signedw_k__ Signed: ‘ﬂ j
e

PRICES SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOU I NOTICE, UN £SS SIGNED AND RETURNED TO BIDDER.
WE COMPLY WITH ALL WORKMAN'S COMPENSATION AND PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY INSURANCE LAWS.



FRIUSD - AGREEMENT FOR CONTRACT SERVICES

This Agreement is made and entered into this 1** day of May, 2023, by and
between the FALL RIVER JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, hereinafter referred to
‘FRJUSD”, and Rebecca Torgrimson, hereinafter referred to as ‘CONTRACT OR.”

1. TERM. The term of this Agreement shall be for the period August 1, 2023,
Through June 30, 2024, inclusive.

2. SERVICE. The CONTRACTOR shall furnish the following services:

Special Education Director

3. LOCATION. The services listed in item 2 shall be provided at:

All FRJUSD School Sites

4. FRJUSD’S OBLIGATIONS (if any)

5. COMPENSATION. In consideration of the services to be rendered, FRJUSD
Agrees to pay Rebecca Torgrimson $32,313.75, plus $1,200.00 on an 11 month
basis of 10 payments @ $3046.70 and 1 payment @ $3,046.75 for a total of
$33,513.75.

6. INDEMNITY. The CONTRACTOR, shall defend, hold harmless and indemnify
FRJIUSD, its elected officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers against
all claims, suits, actions, costs, expenses (including but not limited to reasonable
attorney’s fees of FRJUSD Counsel and counsel retained by FRIUSD, expert fees,
litigation costs, and investigation costs), damages, judgments or decrees by
reason of any person’s or persons’ injury, including death, or property (including
property of FRJUSD) being damaged by the negligent acts, willful acts, or errors
or omissions of the CONTRACTOR or any of CONTRACTOR'S subcontractors,
any person employed under CONTRACTOR, or under any subcontractor, or in
any capacity during the progress of the work, except when the injury or loss is
caused by the sole negligence or intentional wrongdoing of the FRJUSD.
CONTRACTOR shall also defend and indemnify FRJUSD for any adverse
determination made by the Internal Revenue Service of the State Franchise Tax
Board and/or any other taxing or regulatory agency and shall defend, indemnify
and hold harmless FRJUSD with respect to CONTRACTOR’S “independent
contractor” status that would establish a liability on FRIUSD for failure to make



10.

11.

social security deductions or contributions or income tax withholding payments or
any other legally mandated payments.

STATUS OF ALL CONSTRUCTION. It is expressly understood that at all times while
rendering the services described herein and in complying with any terms and
conditions of this agreement, CONTRACTOR is acting as an independent
contractor and not as an officer, agent, or employee of FRJUSD. Site inspection is
the responsibility of those who contract services.

TERMINATION. District may terminate this agreement and will be relieved of all
obligations under this Agreement should CONTRACTOR fail to perform any of the
terms and conditions hereof at the time and place set forth herein. In the event
of such termination, CONTRACTOR shall be paid the reasonable value of the
services rendered up to the date of such termination, as determined by FRJUSD,
and CONTRACTOR hereby expressly waives any and all claims for damages or
compensation arising under this Agreement.

DECLARATION. CONTRACTOR hereby declares that he/she has not or will not
receive pay for the same service or days or services by any other public agency.
CONTRACTOR is not entitled to be retained under this contract after the
expiration of its term and is not entitled to be retained if contract terminates
early pursuant to item 8.

Complete a W-9 form.

BACKGROUND CLEARANCE REQUIREMENTS: The contractor (entity) will not be
required to obtain fingerprints, as the contractor has fingerprint clearance on file.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the FRJUSD and CONTRACTOR have executed this Agreement
effective as of the date first written above.

Mok M A [

Superintendent FRJUSD Contractor
{A 27 S/ 3/03
Date b Date
57(-07~-6977
SSH#

37083 Gabrwy. Coct
&“‘—Mﬂ_‘ :U(.,JL-' 4[20/_))
Address"




TO: SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC SCHOOLS
PRINCIPAL OF PRIVATE SCHOOLS

FROM: RON NOCETTI, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
RE: FORM TO RECORD DISTRICT AND/OR SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES TO LEAGUES
DATE: APRIL 1, 2023

Enclosed is a form upon which to record your district and/or school representatives to leagues for next year,
2023-2024. It is a form sent every year to you in order to obtain the names of league representatives to
every league in the state and to make sure that the league representatives are designated by school district
or school governing boards. It is a legal requirement that league representatives be so designated.

The education code gives the authority for high school athletics to high school governing boards. The code
also requires that the boards, after joining CIF, designate their representatives to CIF leagues. Thisis a
necessity! (Ed. Code 33353 (a) (1))

We are asking that, after action by the governing board, you send the names of league representatives to
your CIF Section office. Obviously, the presumption behind this code section is that the representatives of
boards are the only people who will be voting on issues, at the league and section level, that impact athletics.

If a governing board does not take appropriate action to designate representatives or this information is not
given to Section offices within the required time frame, CIF is required to suspend voting privileges (CIF
Constitution, Article 2, Section 25, p. 18) for the affected schools.

At the State Federated Council level, we will be asking that Sections verify that their representatives are
designated in compliance with this Ed. Code section.

| hope this gives you a bit of background. Thank you for all you do to help support high school athletics. Itis
a valuable program in all high schools, and we appreciate the support you give to the program and to CIF.

Please return the enclosed form no later than June 28, 2023, directly to your CIF Section Office. Addresses
of each section are listed on the back of the form. Please contact us if we can give you further information.

Northern Section, CIF 2241 St. George Ln., Chico, CA 95926




Northern Section, CIF
2023-2024 Designation of CIF Representatives to League

Please complete the form below for each school under your jurisdiction and RETURN TO THE CIF SECTION
OFFICE (ADDRESSES ON REVERSE SIDE) no later than June 28, 2023. 2241 St. George Ln. #2, Chico, CA 95926

Fall River Joint Unified School District _School District/Governing Board at its _June 7, 2023 meeting,

(Name of school district/governing board) (Date)
appointed the following individual(s) to serve for the 2023-2024 school year as the school's league

representative:

NAME OF SCHOOL Burney Jr/Sr High School
NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE ~ Ray Guererro POSITION

Principal/CIF

Rep/Athletic Director
ADDRESS CITY Burney ZIP 96013
37571 Mountain View Rd.
PHONE (530) 335-4576 FAX (530) 335-3554 E-MAIL r@errero@frjusd.org
*****************************************************************************************
NAME OF SCHOOL Fall River Jr/Sr High School
NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE  Victor Hopper POSITION Principal/CIF Rep
ADDRESS CITY McArthur ZIP 96056
44215 Walnut Street
PHONE (530) 336-5515 FAX (530) 336-6256 E-MAIL vhopper@frjusd.org
*****************************************************************************************
NAME OF SCHOOL Fall River Jr/Sr High School
NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Laura Lakey POSITION

Teacher/Athletic

Director
ADDRESS cIry ZIP 96056
44215 Walnut Street McArthur
PHONE {530) 336-5515 FAX (530) 336-6256 E-MAIL

llakey@frjusd.org

*****************************************************************************************
NAME OF SCHOOL
NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE POSITION
ADDRESS cITYy ZIP
PHONE FAX E-MAIL

PHOTOCOPY THIS FORM TO LIST ADDITIONAL SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES

If the designated representative is not available for a given league meeting, an alternate designee of the
district governing board may be sent in his/her place. NOTE: League representatives from public schools and
private schools must be designated representatives of the school’s governing boards in order to be eligible to
serve on the section and state governance bodies.

Superintendent's or Principal’s Name_ Merrill Grant Ed.D _ Signature _'M A{.M‘

Address 20375 Tamarack Avenue City Burney Zip 96013

Phone (530) 335-4538 FAX (530) 335-3115




FALL RIVER JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

: Governing Board
o2 . President: Richard Dougherty
Clerk: Megan Estes
Trustee: John Hamilton
Trustee: Jack Hathaway
Trustee: Jeanne Norris

Superintendent
Merrill M. Grant, Ed.D.

May 24, 2023

To the Fall River Joint Unified School District Board of Trustees:
Laura Lakey has applied and been approved for a $4,000 stipend for the Administrator

Preparation Credential Program.

Merrill Grant Ed.D. .
A M

Superintendent

20375 TAMARACK AVENUE BURNEY, CALIFORNIA 96013 << TELEPHONE [530] 335-4538 % FAX [530] 335-3115




Governing Board
President: Rick Dougherty
Clerk: Megan Estes
Trustee: John Hamilton
Trustee: Jack Hathaway
Trustee: Jeanne Norris

Superintendent
Merrill M. Grant, Ed.D.

“Education is Power”

May 1, 2023

To the Governing Board of the Fall River Joint Unified School District,

This agreement is entered into by and between Brent Beyer and the Fall River Joint
Unified School District to receive a one-time stipend of $6,000.00, for his services
rendered, to be the liaison between the Fall River Joint Unified School District and the
parents of all Special Education Students for the 2023-2024 School Year, and to do other
duties as assigned.

S A s/

Merrill M. Grant, Ed.D. Date

Superintendent

,- %’;—ﬁ 5 ~/o~~ ><
Brent Beyer = Date

20375 TAMARACK AVENUE BURNEY, CALIFORNIA 96013 ~ TELEPHONE [530] 335-4538 ~ FAX [530] 335-3115



Fall River Elementary

24977 Curve Street * Fall River Mills, California 96028
(530) 336-5551 * FAX (530) 336-6892*e-mail: cknoch@frjusd.org
Website: http://fres. frjusd.org/

Date: May 2, 2023

To: Teresea Spooner %’
From: Chris Knoch, Principal

RE: Deposits to donation account

Please deposit the following checks into Fall River Elementary’s
donation account #10-12-0120-09

Reading for Education Check # 019560 $16.00

Thank you!!!



Fall River Elementary School
School ID# 562

Dear Christine Knoch,

Enclosed you will find your check for your SchoolStore program.
For over 30 years we have been helping schools raise money wWith
simple, easy and risk-free programs like SchoolStore. We
appreciate your participation and hope you are happy with your

results. .
School Earning Summary
Profit Earned (Check Enclosed): $16.00
Total Caring For Classrooms
Gift Cards Donated: $9,235.00
Total School Rewards: $9,251.00

Thank you again for your participation. If you have any
questions about your program please call Angie Alexander at
1-800-272-8260 or email her at aalexander@rfe.net.

Best Wishes,

mas, President

(877) 643-6799 . Fax (877) 643-6796 - 180 Freedom Avenue » P.O. Box 20001 - Murfreesboro, TN 37129-0070



RECEIPT ... 5 /1[92 No. 87,9973
RECEIVED FROM PH’ ﬂlw Tf’? /7{", $ ;5-_-?)0 -00

Sron bEs Donatzor (e/‘M’ i /’Lma

! (OcasH
ACCOUNT : ok l ﬂ[) ‘-fcg 7@
PameNt | 0010 0| X woney | FHOM T
r ORDER
BAL. DUE G- GREDIT ' BM[( m é’W
311

3IVER TRIBE 47038
liver Casino - General Account
i5 Tamarack Ave., Burney, Ca 96013 05/09/23 CheCk #:
andor ID:BURNEY ELEM. Vendor Name: Burney Elementary
Invoice No. Date Invoice Amount Amount Paid Discounts Taken Credits Taken  Net Amount
'H GRADE CAMP 05/08/23 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00

Net Check Amt 500. 00




&=

Nl el .- ' ._j_.DATE 5/5/5"5 No. S?ig95
RECEIVED FROM {ﬁ/’l i ﬁbﬂf’ p”‘/ﬂf:‘;’ e $ /35‘?
(u@.’:u._.z d/b(_,f‘( 54/1&\/ T
S hosr bHS  Dpnatisn
ACCOUNT (O casH :
: CHECK g “7 :
PAYMENT / 3 :ﬁ @/ I . o Lf Q

MONEY |
ORDER

woe | & |0 | Sttt By pr it o

DOLLARS

e T e

( SH ONLYIF ALL Chet‘kLor‘k"’SECUFIFTY FEATUFIES L{STED ON BhCK I-NDIC;&TE HO TAMPEFIING OFI {.GPYING

'l'-'. By
B OHIOPYLE PRINTS, INC. WesBanco Bank, Inc. - 23402 °
410 DINNERBELL RD 69-3/434
OHIOPYLE, PA 15470-1002
412_5;"202-3
PAY TO T\HE , ( G i '
| ORDER OF Burney High School N ; ' | 18.59
1 o e
Eighteen and 59/10Q***** ks R e A ™ i L aRS {
- 8 PROTECTED ASAINST FRAUD B -~ — -

Burney High School

4§ 061347001533

aEs 2 Donation :

'S ~ 37571 Mountain View Road
& MEMO Burney, CA 96013 ‘;

"O023iL02r™ 1204 31-000 3E|l 503 b 3 ED? = l-ll'




A THE BLACKBAUD Pacific Gas and

ey

¥ GIVING FUND (e Electric Company

The Blackbaud Giving Fund Check No. 1110226650
by its agent, YourCause
65 Fairchild Street Date: 5/23/2023
i Charleston, SC 29492
@ Page 1 OF 1

The Blackbaud Giving Fund is pleased to present BURNEY JUNIOR-SENIOR HIGH with the enclosed grant of $160.00 made on behalf of
Pacific Gas & Electric Company/Employee Giving and its donars.

Grant Amount $160.00

Donor Details
Donor information related to these funds can be accessed securely by going to our Nonprofit Portal: https:/nonprofit.yourcause.com {o avoid
Charity Check Fees applicable to processing donations via paper check.

. View donor details by going to "Giving" then "Payments and Transactions".

«  Donor information is only available on our Nonprofit Portal.

First Time Users, Establish an Account
: Visit https://nonprofit.yourcause.com and click on "Sign up".
. Proceed with creating your account, verifying your email, and selecting your organization.

. Once approved, you will receive a welcome email.

ACH (Direct Deposit

YourCause and The Blackbaud Giving Fund encourage you to sign up for ACH through https://nonprofit.yourcause.com.
. Click on "Administration” then "Disbursement Information” to sign up for ACH.
B ACH is our preferred method of payment because it's ecofriendly, secure, and faster.
. ACH can prevent the loss of funds if a check remains uncashed.

Have Questions?
If you have questions or concerns, please contact our Nonprofit Support Team at charity@yourcause.com.

US Grant Terms: Any grant issued by The Blackbaud Giving Fund is subject to the following terms. By accepting any grant from The
Blackbaud Giving Fund, you represent to The Blackbaud Giving Fund that (i) your organization is formed under the laws of the U.S. and its
territories and is a public charily described in IRC secs. 508(a)(1)-(3), a political subdivision of the United States, a State, a possession of the
United States within the meaning of Section 170(c)(1) of the Code of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 or a private operating foundation
described in IRC sec. 4942())(3); (ii) this grant will be used exclusively for your organization's exempt purposes; (iii) neither the recommending
donor nor any other donor-affiliated party will receive goods, services or impermissible benefits ( e.g., tuition, memberships, dues, admission to
events or goods bought at action, or anything of more than incidental benefit) as a result of the grant; (iv) the grant will not be used for political
contribulions or campaign activities; and (v) your organization does not devote more than an insubstantial part of its activities to attempting to
influence legislation by propaganda or otherwise.

I

You should not provide a tax receipt for this grant. This gift was made from a donor advised fund account and The Blackbaud Giving Fund has
already provided the donor with a tax receipt for this donation.

The Blackbaud Giving Fund is an independent public charity that sponsors a donor advised fund program. Donors make irrevocable charitable
contributions to The Blackbaud Giving Fund and have the privilege of recommending grants to qualified public charities.

FOR SECURITY PURPOSES, THE BACK OF THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS AN ARTIFICIAL WATERMARK
Check NO. 1110226650

- The Biackbaud Giving Fund e
, by its agent, YourCause PNC Bank, N.A.
THE BLACKBAUD
| GIvING CUND 65 Fairchild Street 88-1054/1130
Charleston, SC 29492 DATE ] AMOUNT
$********160.00

5/23/2023

A -
|' VOID AFTER 120 DAYS
Grant terms found here: nonprofit yourcause.com/grantterms

PAY EXACTLY One Hundred Sixty And 0/100 Dollars

PAY BURNEY JUNIOR-SENIOR HIGH
TOTHE 37571 MOUNTAIN VIEW RD 1062

ORDER BURNEY, CA 96013-4350
I OF .?’?’W-d;y/ 7%&&%

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

\———- =u ——c i e et o SONATUBE HAS A BLUE SACAGROUNG » SORDER costans scaopiuimn_MP

L0 22RES0O® 1A s30805L 70 BEPO053995L 7"



1%

—

A
v

THE BLACKBAUD

YV GIVING FUND

Electric Company

A THE BLACKBAUD m Pacific Gas and
L]

The Blackbaud Giving Fund
by its agent, YourCause

65 Fairchild Strest
Charleston, SC 29492

Check No. 1110229435

Date: 5/23/2023
Page 1 OF 1

The Blackbaud Giving Fund is pleased to present BURNEY JUNIOR-SENIOR HIGH with the enclosed grant of $120.00 made on behalf of

Pacific Gas & Electric Company/Employee Giving and its donors.
Grant Amount $120.00

Donor Defails

Doneor information related to these funds can be accessed securely by goin

Charity Check Fees applicable to processing donations via paper check.
- View donor details by going to "Giving" then "Payments and Transactions".
+  Donor information is only available on our Nonprofit Portal.

First Time Users, Establish an Account

+  Visit https://nonprofit yourcause.com and click on "Sign up".
. Proceed with creating your account, verifying your email, and selecting your organization.

. Once approved, you will receive a welcome email.

ACH (Direct Deposit)

g to our Nonprofit Portal: https://nonprofit.yourcause.com to avoid

YourCause and The Blackbaud Giving Fund encourage you to sign up for ACH through https://nonprofit.yourcause.com.
. Click on "Administration" then "Disbursement Information" to sign up for ACH.
= ACH is our preferred method of payment because it's ecofriendly, secure, and faster.
+  ACH can prevent the loss of funds if a check remains uncashed.

Have Questions?

If you have guestions or concemns, please contact our Nonprofit Support Team at charity @yourcause.com.

US Grant Terms: Any grant issued by The Blackbaud Giving Fund i
Blackbaud Giving Fund, you represent to The Blackbaud Giving Fun
territories and is a public charity described in IRC secs. 509(a)(1)-(3),

United States within the meaning of Section 170(c)(1) of the Code

influence legislation by propaganda or otherwise.

You should not provide a tax receipt for this grant. This gift was made from a

already provided the donor with a tax receipt for this donation.

s subject to the following terms. By accepting any grant from The
d that (i) your organization is formed under the laws of the Us.andils
a political subdivision of the United States, a State, a possession of the

of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 or a private operating foundation
described in IRC sec. 4942(j)(3); (ii) this grant will be used exclusively for your organization's exempt purposes; (i) neither the recommending
donor nor any other donor-affiliated party will receive goods, services or impermissible benefits (e.g., tuition, memberships, dues, admission to
events or goods bought at action, or anything of more than incidental benefit) as a result of the grant; (iv) the grant will not be used for political
contributions or campaign activities; and (v) your organization does not devote more than an insubstantial part of its activities to attempting to

donor advised fund account and The Blackbaud Giving Fund has

The Blackbaud Giving Fund is an independent public charity that sponsors a donor advised fund program. Donors make irrevocable charitable
contributions to The Biackbaud Giving Fund and have the privilege of recommending grants to qualified public charities.

FOR SECURITY PURPOSES, THE BACK OF THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS AN ARTIFICIAL WATERMARK

The Blackbaud Giving Fund
by its agent, YourCause

GIVING FUND 65 Fairchild Street

Charleston, SC 28492

PAY EXACTLY One Hundred Twenty And 0/100 Dollars

PAY
TO THE
ORDER

BURNEY JUNIOR-SENIOR HIGH
37571 MOUNTAIN VIEW RD
BURNEY, CA 96013-4350

724

Check NO. 1110229435

PNC Bank, N.A.
88-1054/1130
DATE i AMOUNT
5/23/2023 Srek*¥%%%120.00 !

VOID AFTER 120 DAYS

Grant terms found here: nonprofit.yourcause.com/grantterms

Mozt [ 776K

®hbd0229L35 121330 M05L7L

E?053995L 7®

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

__ SIGHATURE HAS A BLUS BACKRGROUND « WORDER CONIANS MOROPRINTING [ A



RECEIPT ... 5/4/43 No. 874306

RECEIVED FROM (‘/’U’ru + p@ﬂ’lbf Si¢fling $ /Dy -0

911-4_ h(,(,alﬁ(.i_, M—’d 07)7{ 0"-4"—_—"*- DOLLARS
Qegarent M(/Hé / amHs  S0ber frad

ACCOUNT %CASH l Do ﬂmo 0 0 (é 9/ 0)

PAYMENT / 0 0 ;ﬂﬂ ;Ziit .

BAL. DUE _@- OE?EBIT l By W W 311




RE ~

Lol
= ” DATE

5/5/43 No. 874909

RECEIVED FROM JUN’VM UD-ﬂﬁ C{L(/b $ 15000
. At mml DOLLARS

Ou hurdrus

ST MU [oF vt Darutiin — Seber gred.
ACCOUNT O CASH é) 0 [_g‘f’ /

PAYMENT | [H ) 0() @EA;EEE I FR?M C J)

BAL. DUE ,Q- oREDIT I BYM M -




RE—@EEPTDATE 6!‘?!5?5 No. 8714912
RECEIVED FROM ‘\’LUUJ\"’&'L:‘] (i rm{(,r:_; $ 1§00

Eh humd ol Q. W] Lr— s
| SERRRENT M\/Hslémws Dhnition Sther Grai

ACCOUNT OcasH h
9
pavvent | {00 | Oo‘ngCK I FROM 00, 0) TO

MONEY

. DUE
s Ogare" Il ey -

RECE No. 870913
RECEIVED FROM P 1.% J{/Ul/gj Mmu’d $§ 5000

\Q’LL(’M b L mptﬂr— ' DOLLARS
S W%lﬁm s Domnation Sther Grads

(O casH
ACCOUNT : | Sroreck ! . 0 0 (g 4{0

PAYMENT 50: ()d MONEY |
E ORDER u W
oL oUe & 0% | o Mm o




RECEIPT ... 5][it]22 No. 87031k

RECEIVED FROM Di(;ﬂh'lvi Mi;”(rg LS $ 300'00
—[_LUJW hundruad ‘“7“*0— DOLLARS
Seon " Mb %lém% DD}’VUHM Suber Graid
ACCOUNT OCASH F
PAYMENT 015 b 00 8;;%%: " FROM O (’0 0“019)
BAL. DUE _ﬁ_ 8258” ' - uwm é i . ‘ % ' it




No. 870315

RECEIVED FROM p ll«bm&b &M\ IC $ 500

&% W mm— DOLLARS
.8;82%“' MU%] SMH:S Donation Dober Grad

A (O casH
Bl B o FHOM 006L410),

PAYMENT

H ORDER
BAL. DUE é,, CREDIT WML W
CARD BY 31




; : ““j[%ﬂlﬂlgiwjlﬁlDATE fi:/ llﬁ?/[;?é5 No.
RECEIVED FHOM_&[L\L(’)’V ¢+ K Mﬁﬂé L,(]H’UL Lo

374921

$ 20000

QOFEORRENT
OR

Mﬂu@ /SN ‘(-« Mf OV ————poLLARs

My Hs /6”"(-{5 f)nnef/’lw Dber Gran

ACCOUNT ' O CASH
‘: _@:HEGK @0 (ﬂ q'@
bl 500 00| ~ money
; ORDER
BAL.
e | & |oger | BMM Atuuet .

Hatchet Ridge Wind, LLC
Payment reference
Check 167

Fall River Joint Unified School District
Currency Invoice date Gross amount

Vendor : 109674,

Invoice number Cash discount

HCH1 05.08.23 USD 5/8/2023 300.00 0.00

Total 300.00

Payment amount

300.00




RECEI@FTF DATE 5/“&/43 No. 374919
REGEIVED FROM IO”' RLW / Hb& $ S00 00

\4“% h‘:LVLILM( Qun Al Ml?!ﬂ""-___—\-ﬂog_mns
.8;82 RENT MUHS/ 5”“—6 Dﬁﬂﬂ/ﬁon 'fVZ)}J—&f‘ﬁ,»M

] O casH
ACCOUNT | ,@'CT—{ECK o Op (410 IG)
PAYMENT ) O
50 0 : ORDER
BAL. DUE g gﬁsgrr I g ! ol

PIT RIVER TRIBE

ITR 3 47054
Pit River Casino - General Account ¢
20265 Tamarack Ave., Burney, Ca 96013 05 /09 /23 Ch e Ck #:
Vendor ID:MOUNTAINVIEW Vendor Name: Mountain View High
Invoice No. Date Invoice Amount Amount Paid Discounts Taken Credits Taken Net Amount
2023 SOBER GRAD 04/27/23 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00

Net Check Amt 500.00



RECEIPT ... 5/14/33 No. 87997
RECEIVED FROM M&Ld—/(&é {91/ &hé,ﬂﬁl $ Jop-o0

91LL}LUA\J(JLUL/ dnd Wz —DOLLARS
Sron /WHS/SM% Donatisn  Sober Grat

ACCOUNT Z:EZK 20,4
/Oolodo @

PAYMENT

: MONEY
; ORDER
BAL. DUE ! CREDIT
4 CARD BY 3 3-11




RECEIVED FROM

87*& f’lu,MLmL A A [D/Z A% DOLLARS

_\'_T DATE 5{[5/33

No. 874925

‘. N, o ENser ($ 100600

Qga Renr /VW% [smus Dpniton Spber Gras

ACCOUNT

PAYMENT

,8«! ~ .

MONEY

BAL. DUE

/ﬁopo
£

ORDER
OCHEDIT
CARD




' V‘—:EE;TDATE 5“4]‘05 No. 7’49 8
RECEIVED FROM M fz)wr hey CO{I{( $ Sp-00

“é’(ﬂ;" A d m“"l’ DOLLARS
Sror MUHSISMHé Doralior— Sober Grai

,@ﬁASH
ACCOUNT = I - 00 L(){“D

PAYMENT f) ) ﬁ() JONEY

- ORDER
BAL. DUE L | Ocrepr | BYU’W&L{/‘M 341

CARD

T e 54 /23 No. 874929

RECEIVED FROM éw" f'll// Iem;fers 6009’“‘5(3 $ 4op 00

tﬁﬂwhw ‘(J gud MZM}\“DOLLARS
grorment Nk [om s Donetion Spber Grad

FOR

.' (O casH
ACCOUNT B pesual ! . B0 (410

PAYMENT .’300 00) | ~ moNEY

; ORDER
b o- |OGR" I S M bt /%/M L

CARD

RECEIPT ... 5/i4 /22 No. 874930
RECEIVED FROM KD‘/ﬂfM @//l'&b 0f 5““&/}!@6 $ /0000

% AM pr A [’71 W—\*nou_ms
i U4 %/ém% Donetisn Sober Gras

OCASH I
ACCOUNT
.&rCHECK @ 0 (04 (0
ARG / &0 :04’ MONEY § oM
- oz | U%mﬂu &aﬁjﬁé
e ..,e——- OgREBIT BY & 311




RECEIVED FROM

ﬁﬁmmj DATE
Fuu River Poosters $ [pop - 90

5/23/33_ No. 874931

B t housandt /e ﬂm———*”” DOLLARS

et | 1000 00]2 5

BAL. DUE

G-

ORDER

O CREDIT
CARD

QLR jUvi4s | SmHs Dpnation  Sther Grad,
ACCOUNT ( OCASH

-
| BYMWM 311




o ‘:-[“- _‘;J@_J i’ _DﬁIPT DATE

5/32/23 _ No. 874938

RECEIVED FROM minLMMD"‘TU@ éj}a’_ﬂﬁ $50'00

by quAd 1]

gélﬁ HENT
OR

mwg/ smus Pongtion S0ber Gradl.

DOLLARS

ACCOUNT
PAYMENT 5 0 500
BAL. DUE 4_

(O casH

O CREDIT
CARD

o GO,

| Sl psstl s tt

311




RECEIPT
RECEIVED FROM OM} K.CC/(LULS'

5/&5/ e

No. 374939

$ 100 00

B husadrud ” dud

OR

Wwo—— “—“"—’"‘DOLLAHS

ACCOUNT
pavent | f ) 0 50 J
BAL. DUE -Q*'

125 | (006D,

| SR e /”Ué%é/ﬁméf:; DErstisn — Sober Grad

3-11

MONEY
ORDER

ogE :7e
CARD BY 2




RECEIPT ... 5/20/43  No. §70943
RECEIVED FROM p /fj"ﬁ! (‘/1&_) ﬂ {/ / $ 75 g0
%d{,cf.u -«-fr A M&i ‘%7&/)'1: DOLLARS
Sron Mu%/m 45 Dpnashipn - Spber Grast
g.z:z;l,

PAYMENT = DD MONEY

E ORDER
BAL. DUE .g_. &ngn'




5/30/43 _ No. §7494L

RECEIVED FROM 5{ U f’VzA 77?67145 t?nf" -{’LJ/‘Lon $ 4 &0 “ 2
dud mf L ———BOLLARS

LLU‘O hu;ubh AZ

QrgnenT Muus lem% Nanation —30ber Grak
AcoOUNT . 8;’:2; IFHOM 0040
PAYMENT &00 .00 ggggg \
wor | |ofe |\ MMt Ot s




A DATE
RECEIVED FROM Iﬂ +or Mo wﬁlrcl/ﬂ 505(” Z,()[),/t_s $§ 5p 9

5/21 /23 No. g749L8

3 W m.!mr— oTE

Jipe,

%OR RENT m(/,% /5m #3 M”Wﬁ 5@5&’ gi’fub
ACCOUNT 8—::2:;( l O 0 Lt? [1 ID
PAYMENT | Ay 0 NONEY
BAL. DUE & | Ogaent I BYK//M/Wm M_L




1oday Jeaj-plA SIDIAISS 1 SUOIIY
10L1SIQ [00YIS P3KIUN JUIOT JSALY [|ed 10} Ueld ANjIqeIun0ddY (0J3U0D |BI0T £2-2201

¥T jo T aded

"£202/2202 | "paubisse Ajgjeudoidde (DHVYS) [euapaId J8yoes | /Iojedlpu|
sieyoes} payienb Alybiy %68 |eooT 1| Ayioud

10} %, 2/°Q O pasealou|
BT EIT Auoud

ssaiboid Jea A-PIN Z 1€9A auljeseq
L |e09) Jo} saAl3aalqO a|qeinsesjy [enuuy pajoadxy

‘paubisse Ajsjendoidde (DHVYS)
steyoes) payienb AlublY %e6
0} 0¢/61 Ul %68 Wol) ssealdu]

$2Z-£202 10} 2WwoIINQ palisag

“%.6 €2/2C %86 bunel 114 12/02 %S 26 Buiel 114 0z/6) 'SPIEpUE}sS || j8 Senijioe} UlBlulewWw pue aAoiduil o] “sejel uoisindxe pue uoisuadsns asealoap

pue Ajsianun e o} Ajjoalip 0B oym syuapn)s Jo Jaquinu ay) Buisessoul ‘sejes Aouenl) Buisealdosp aliym sajes sduepusye Buirosdw ‘sajel uonenpelb jooyos ybly ‘sajel
Buissed Juswase|q pedueApY Buisesioul ‘s8sinod ,9-Y, selulojeD jo Ausieaun ey} bune|dwoo syuapnis jo abejusosad :Aq paunuspl se senssi Aleudiosip Juspnis
Buisealoap pue Sseulpeal Jealed pue aba}j0d ‘a)el souepUSYE ‘JUBWIBARIYOE dlwepese Buipnjoul souewIoNad ||BISAC SJUSPNS ||e 8sealoul O} [eoB sy} paieald JomsIp ay
ajeuoljey

‘Kpeal 969]|09 Jojpue 13a1ed 9)enpelld [|Im sjuapnis |[e Jo %001

I [e0O

8E€GY-GEE-0ES Juapuajunadng
'ap2 Wei '\ I PuISIQ 10040 PBUIUN JUIOT JOALY jled

Bio psniy@iuvesbu
9}l pue aweN joejuo) sweN (y37) Aouaby jeuonjesnpz 207

auoyd pue |lew3

}110day Jed A-PIN SODIAIBS ' SUOIJOY
(dvD1) ueld Ayjigeunosdy |043uU0) |20 £2-2202

a 10042S

+

10111S

d3idiNN
INIOr 43AId 114




71 j0 ¢ 98ed

10day JeaA-pIN SIDIAIRS 7§ SUOIDY
121181Q [00Y2S PILIUN JUIOF JSALY |[B] 104 UBId AH|IGEIUN0IIY |0J1UO) (D07 £2-220T

UIB Ul %Gy O} 9A0QE
Jo juaiolo.id spuapnls asealou|

%1 G ¥E -1 ¢ pasealou]

9JOM UJB\ Ul possasse
sjuspnIs Jo %/¢ ‘6102-810¢ Ul

diWwapeoy/Jojedlpu|
ajels 'y Ajuoud

%G O} SAOqE
10 Jusioyo.d sjuspnys aseaou|

%V .L'GY :¢C-1 ¢ posealdy|

'020¢2-610¢ Ul palsjsiuilpe jou
ddSVVyD "eAoqe Jo juaioyoid
219M Y3 Ul passasse sjuapnls

10 % %.€ ‘6102-8L0C Ul

sjnsal
OVdS V13 8-€ sepelo/iojedipu
olWBapeIY//10)edlipuy|

ajels y Ajoud

‘018 ‘Aenuns jJualed ‘sbupes|y
pJeog 1e indui o11gnd ‘sjiounod
ayIs [ooyos :Jndul Juased

1o} saniunuoddo ulejuley

"0)e ‘Aanins jualed ‘sbunespy
pJeog je ndul oj1gnd ‘s|1ouNoo
a)is |[ooyos :Jndul Juaied

1o} saflunuoddo pasealou|

‘019 ‘Aaains juaied ‘sbuijesiy
pJeog je ndui 211gnd ‘s|1ouNoo
a]Is jooyos :ynduj jusied

Jo} saniunuoddo ulejuiey

00 L
uoljenjeA |e007/JUSWBA[OAU|
Juaied/lojeaipuj [eooT g Ajuolud

spaau |euol}daoxs

yum sjidnd pejeaiidnpun jo
sjyuaied Buipnjoul sjooyos ybiy
yjog Je ssaualeme J9aied pue
olwapeoe 0} Bunjelas eouepua)e
ualed 9,G/ uiejulB\

punog piemdn pue ‘suondo
aba|j0n ‘dn Jeas ybnoiy) yess
pappe 8aiy} pue ‘J0jasunod
olapedE [BUOIpPE UE :Bulye)s
[euonippe pue safiunpoddo
alowW Ylm pasealou|

spaau |euol}jdaoxa

yum sjidnd pajeoljdnpun jo
sjuaied Buipnjour sjooyss ybiy
4ioq 1B SSaUaJeME 1991ed pue
olwapeoe o} bujejas souepua)e
Jualed %G/ ulejuley

|00 L
uoljen|eA |e007/JUSWAA|OAU|
Juaied/lojeaipu] [e00T :g Ajuold

%001
0} %/ Woli} aouepuspe Buluien

ey Buisealoul sBuluiel|
spJepuels eluloed vi3
puaje 0] Buinuiuod siojonlsul
Aiejuawale Jo %00} Ulejulepy

‘Buiulel) yjew panledal aney
9,9¢ pue ‘Buluiel) spiepues
eluloji|eD Y13 paAisdal

oABY S10JON.JSUl AJBJUSWS|S JO
9, €] :8UljoSEq WOJ} 9sealosp e
INq ‘2202-120Z WoJ) paseasou|

%001

0] 9,Z/ WoJ} dduepusye Buiuies)
yie\ Buisealou; sBujures |
sSpJepuelg elulojed V13
puane o} buinunuos siojonijsul
Aieluswiald JO 9%00| Ulelulen

|00 uonenjeAnl
|[edoT)/splepuels dlels

Jo uonejuswsa|dwy|/iojedipu|
|ea07 iz Ajuond

(spsepuels

9)e]S 0} SS800E dABY

|l sjuapn)s ||yY) Ueld SpJepuels
BlUJIOyi|BD 1O} SjuBwWadueApe
ABojouyoay ulejuiey

paulejuley

i (sp.epuels

9)e]S 0] SS90k dARY

|l!m sjupnls YY) Ueld Spiepuels
BluIO)I[BD) JO} SjusWwadueApe
ABojouyos) uiejuie

|00 uonenjeAl
|e007/Splepuels 9jels

Jo uonejuswa|dw| J0}edipu|
[eoo :Z Aluoud

spJepue)s | |4 0} suopoadsul

salj|ioey e uo Bunes (%001-06)
poo9) B ulejuiew pue aaoidw)

"%.6 bunel
114 €2/¢¢ spiepuejs 1|4 O}
suoloadsul sanijioe; jje uo bunel

(%001-06) POOO E UlEjUle

%€’ L6 Bunel
114 0¢/61 "spiepuels 1|4 0}
suoinoadsui senijioey e uo Bunel

(%001-06) P09 B Ulejule)\

Jredal
pooB Ul sap||ioe/10}edipu|
|eoo 1 Ajuoud

(DYVS) Hoday 10V Swell|IA
uo sjuie|dwod %0 ulejuiey

‘|elisjew |euoponisul
paubie-spiepuejls aje)s

0] SS800B 9ARY S)USpN]s ||e pue
(DYVS) Hoday joy swelipm

uo sjuiejdwod 9,0 uiejuie|y

‘|lelisjew jeuoonlsut
paubije-spiepue)s a)e)s

0] SS8208 9ABY SJUSPN)S ||e pue
(DYVS) Hoday 1oy swelljip

uo sjuie|dwo? 9,0 ulejuiepy

s|elslew |euononJisu|/iojeaiput
[eoo7 11 Awoud

pZ-£20Z 10} dWOIINQ palisag

ssaifiold Jea\-pIN  1BDA

auljeseg

LML

AHuoud




T jo € o8ed

110d3Yy Je3A-PIN SIDIAIIS 7§ SUOIDY
19135101 |00YDS PRLIUN JUIO[ JBAIY [[BS 104 UB|d AN|IGEIUNOIDY [011U0D (207 £2-2Z0T

%1516 - SHY
:9]ey uollenpels) asealou|

%10°06 - SHY
:a]ey uolenpels)

Juapnis/Iojedipuy
ajels G Ajoud

%68°S 0} s|jooyos ybiy
ul %1 Aq ajeJ Jnodoip esealoaq

%688
sjooyos ybiy ui ajes ;nodou(

ajel Jnodolp
|[ooyas ybiHauswabebug
Juepn)g/oLIBIN 18007 G Ajold

%G"0 SI00Y9S
a|ppiw U1 8jel Inodoup UlBUIB |

%G"0 SI00yds
s|ppiw Ui 8jel Jnodolp ulejule

%S0 S|00Yos
s|ppiw Ul 8)el Jnodolp ulejulepy

ajel Jnodoup jooyos
S|PPIN/OHIBIN 8007 :G AjioLd

%80°9| - sajel
WISI98IUaSJE D1U0IYD 9SEB8I09(]

%SY' vl
- s9]eJ Wsigs)uasqe ojuoiyd

sajel wslesjuasge
oluolypauswabebu]
juspnjs/iojealpuj
ajels g Aoud

"aA0Qe 10 %62 €6
- S9jel aouUepUS)Ie 9SEaIoU|

%6¢2°€6
- Sa)el 9ouepusle Ulejuiey

sajel
aouepuaye jooyoguaswabebug
Juepnig/oLIBIN 8007 G Ajiold

(ureiN) %Ly (V13) %92 - SHYH
(ureiN) %62 (V13) %6'61 -SHEY

%S¢ 95

%v6°CS SHu A

%09 %EL 8G SHY
%S°CS

% 0199 pusIa

Uren v13 N AT

Wen%

¥Z 0V V13 %9¢°GE- SHYH
Wew %G * V13 %.°¢€ -SHA
papasdxe

1o J2wi :$8109S 6102-81L02
020¢-610¢ 40} ONILS31L ON

synsal Ovygs
apelo yi| | -dv3/103eoipu
Jaaie) pue absjjoH/i0)edlpu|
aje)s 'y Aoud

Jayeq Jo ¢ jo
8J00S B U}IM swexa 4y ssed [jim
SJUapN}S AAOQE 10 %,GE Ulejuley

lapeq Jo ¢ jo
2100S B Y}IM swexa 4y ssed ||Im
SJUapN)s INO JO %EE UlejuleN

Jjepeqlo g jo
9109S B Y}IM swexa dy ssed [|im
SJUSPNIS ANO JO %BE UlBIUB)

a)el ssed dy/Jojeaipu|
Jaale) pue abajjo)/103e01pU|
a)e)s  Aiold

'8SJN09 SjUBW||oJuUS [enp
ay) peje|dwod pajjoiud sjuapn)s
J0 %001 "'SHYd ¥e %Z.L

pue SHY 18 %06 sJee|dwod
31D 'SHYd 1t %G9S pue
‘SHE 18 %9°/¢ si9)9|dwod O-y

- SHy4
- SHY
:sJ919|dwoo 31D pasealouy|

'SHA %€l
sJa)9|dwod ©)-y pasealds

‘SHyd je
%G SJ19)9|dwod O-Y ulejuley

*9S1N0D S)USBLW||0IUD |[Bnp
8y} pa)e|dwoo pajjoiud sjuapn}s
J0 %001 'SHYd 1 %.S

pue SHE 1e %G¢ s1919]dwod
310 'SHYd 1B %GS pue

‘SHE 18 %1 "9¢ Sia1e|dwod O-y

uona|dwod

Remyjed 19a1e9/10)eo1pu|
Jaalen pue ab9]|0D/101e01pU|
ajes  Ayold

"0¢02Z-610¢ ul paisjsiuiwpe jou
ddSvvo "oAoge Jo jusioyoud

s)nsel DygsS sonewsyjew
g-¢ SapeID/Iojedipu|

$Z-€20Z 10} awWoNQ pasiseq

ssalbold JeaA-pIN Z JedSA

auljeseq

LI ETT

Ayioud




¥T jo v 38ed

1oday Jeaj-PIN SIDIAIDS 13 SUOIIDY
19143510 |0OYS PaIUN JUIOF JSAIY |[ed 10} Ue|d A1|IGEIUNODIY [043U0D [BI0T £2-220T

(leuondo apeib yizi-wL 1)

0l-/ sapeis uoneonp [edisAyd
6'.L sepelio yjesH

Z1-6 sepelo abenbue ubisio
(paainbal

leak |) ¢1-6 sepeID VdVA
(leuondo yizL-uL i)

0l-/, Sepelic) 8ousidg

Z1l-/ sepelic) aousIog

(jeuondo

apeib yizl) | L-2 sepelo yje
Z\-. sepelo ysj|buz

(Z1-2 sepeib) 0ZzZ1G uonoes
(pepasu se) 9-G sapelo) yjesH
9-] sepels) uoneonpd |eaisAyd
(pauIwis)ap se)

sapels) suy bBuiwiopad |ensip
9-| sapelc) 99usIoS 9-|
Sapelo) 99uUalog |BlooS

9-| sapelo ylep

9-1 sepelo ys|bu3

(9-1 sepelb) 01¢1G uonoes
$S$820Y 8SIn0) ulejuile|y

(reuondo epeib yiz-ui 1)

01~/ sepeis uoyeonp3 [edisAud
6'L sepelD yjlesH

Z1-6 sepels) abenbue] ubisio
(paainbal

1esh |) Z1-6 Sepel9 YdVA
(leuondo YyzL-uiL L)

0l-/ Sepelc) 9oualdg

Z\l-] sepelis) aousIog

(jeuondo

apelb yigl) L 1-2 sepel uie
21~/ sepeig ysijbug

(Z1-/ sepeib) gz |G uondesg
(pepaau se) 9-G sapels) yjesH
9-] sepelo) uoneonp3 |edisAyd
(pauIwWIB)ap Se)

sapels) suy Bulwiopsd |ensin
O-| sapeJs) 8ouslos 9-|
SopeJs) 90uUsIog |e1d0s

9-| sepeio Yle

9-| sepeio ysl|buz

(9-1 sepesb) 0121 G uooes
S$S800Y 9SIN0) ulejulley

(reuondo speib yigL-Uil 1)

0L-/ sapels) uoneonp3 |edisAyd
6'L sepelo yjesH

Z\-6 sepels) abenbue] ubiaio
(paainbal

Jesh |) Z1-6 sepelo VdVA
(leuondo YizL-YL 1)

0l-/ sepels) aousidg

Z\-/ sepels) aousIdg

(jeuondo

opelb uigl) L1-L sepelo yley
Z1-/ sepelo ys||bu3

(Z1-, sepeib) 0zzZl G uonoss
(popeau se) 9-G sapels) yjesH
9-] sepelio) uoneonp3 |edlsAyd
(paulwis)ap se)

sapels) suy Bulwiopad [ensip
Q-] Sepelc) adualog 9-1
S9pelc) adualosg |eloos

9-1 sepeio e

9-1 sepelo ysi|buz

(9-1 sepelb) 01Z1G uondas
$$920Y 9SIN0) ulejunepy

Apn}s Jo 8s1n0d
peoiqy/oLIB|A (007 1L Ajoud

G/ - shaning jusied
uo uonedoied Jualed asealou|

2WO0o}N0 palisap
passedins | g| O} paseaiou|

L Z0Z sesuodsal | ¢ - sAanINg
Jualed uo uonedoiped juaied

aJewW||d |ooyos 10} |00}
|2207/10)E2IpU| [ED0T 9 AJIONd

sjuepnis

lle JO %10 Aq apim JouIsIp
sajel uoisindxa jidnd uiejuien

sjuspnis

lle 30 %1 0 Aq apim JoLlsIp
sajel uois|ndxa jidnd ulejuiey

sjuepnjis

e 40 %1 "0 Aq apim JouIsIp
sajel uoisindxa jidnd urejuley

ajeJ uois|ndx3/ou1s N
[e207 :g Ajuond

"o41 UBY} SSO| 0} sajeld
uolsuadsns p3dg pue ueosuswy
BAllBN asealda(q "%z .

- %9’V - 9pIm JOUISIP ssjel
uoisuadsns idnd aseaioa(g

a)el uolsuadsns
p3 |eadg ‘ejel uoisuadsng YN

%9’V - 9pm
-1011SIp Sajel uojsuadsns |Idnd

lojeoipu|
uoisuadsng Juapn}S/Jojeodipu|

ajels 9 Ajuold

%S.'G6 - LOI41S1d
%001 - SHY4

%SG"66 - 1O1™1SId
%001 - SHY4

Jojeoipu| a1ey uonenpels)
|ooyos ybiHauswabebug

p2-£202 10j swodnQ paliseq

ssoiboid JeaA-pPIN Z JedA

aujjeseg

INET

Ayioud




uoday JB2A-PIN SIJIALDS 7§ SUOIDY

T 40 G a8ed 10141510 |00YIS P3IIUN JUIOT JBAIY ||ed S0} Ueld AN|IGeIUNO0IIY [013U0D |BI0T £2-220C
‘spaau
[euondaoxa yum suapnis
0  |eiepod| 001E9'LEVS  [eJopad pue sjuapnis pajeoljdnpun
Buipnjoul syuspnis
0 [e207 0 ied07 |l Jo} s|euoissajoidesed
o) o ulelulew pue spIncid
0 @.ISeyl0| 00°8LE'8EYS 818IS 18Ul0 sjeuoissajoidesed
00°2¢egve0'L$| 00°G21'696% 0 4401 00'92¢'66$ 4401 ON Butobuo ulgjulew pue aplnoid (Al
"spasu
[euondaoxa yym sjuspnis
pue sjuapnis pajeoydnpun
0  |eieped| 00'899°C60'L$  [esopad Bujpnjout sjuspn3s e
Jo} paubisse Ajgjendoidde
0 [B007 0 [E007] sJayoea} pauiienb Aubiy
coont ujejulew pue apIAcid
0 .S PYI0| 00°€8E'vPeL$ 91eIS 18ulo siayoea) payienb Alybiy
00°120'50€9$ | 00°6¥2'GLG 9% 0 4407| 00°861°869'V$ 4401 ON Buiobuo ulejulieuw pue apiaoid 'L
] spund sesuadxy sosuadxgy uonduonsaqg uonoy
Hoday JeaA-pil |eoL |ouuosiad-uoN [ouuosiad Bunnquiuod | uedsauwiry /o1l uonody /leoo
S3JIAI9G pue suol}dy
Jojeoipul Jojeoipu| = iojeolpu|

ssaulpeay Jasien/abo||0)
ay) uo ,paJedald, aq
|I'm sJoluag Bunenpeub Jo 9,09

ssaulpeay Joale)/abs|0D
ay] uo ,paledald, ale
oym sJoluag bunenpels) Jo %66

ssaulpeay Jaalen/abs|j0) sy}
uo ,paledald, ale oym sioluag
Bunenpels) jo abejusdlod

ejep Apeal ¢-) eyseys JaybiH
HOV3aY Buisn Aq paujwisiop se
sjeob spiepuelg elulojijed yim
wisioloid syuapnis Alejuswas|g
Z-) N0 JO %99 Ulejuley

¥20¢-€2¢0¢2
Joy padwenal aq ||im pue 30OS

Aq pesned usaq sey weiboid
SIY} Se 9|qe|leAe elep ON

ejep Apeal ¢-) ejseys JaybiH
HOv3y Buisn Aq paulwislep se
s|eob spiepuels ejulojljed ujm
Juaiolod syuspnis Asejuswis|g
¢-Y 1no JO %99 ulejuley

019 ‘sn|d S1341Q ‘Juswssasse
Buipeal Yy1S ‘swusiul Jvds
6-81VSd

‘Sylewyouaq |eooj| ‘Apeay!
‘Ylew z-y ejseys 1aybiH yoesy
‘Buipeal ¢-y eiseys JaybiH
yoeay) sawoojno juspnis
lsyi0/ous N 8907 18 AioLd

(Jeuondo sieaA ¢ ‘palinbai sesh
1) 21-6 SopelD sesino) 310

(jeuondo sieaA ¢ ‘pasinbal jesh
1) 2L-6 S9peID $8SIN0D 31D

(Jeuondo sieah ¢ ‘pasinbal seak
1) Z1-6 Sepelo s9sino) 310

¥2-€20¢ 10} awodnQ palisag

ssaiboid 1ed A-PIN Z JE9A

aujjeseq

LIDET

Auoud




T Jo 9 35ed

uoday JESA-PI SIDIAIIS 7§ SUOIY

1214351Q [00Y2S P3YIUN JUIO JIANY [[ed J0j Ueld AY|IGeIUNOIIY |0J3U0T 180T €T-220T

00°G8Y'E$

00°8¥.°2¥$

0  [eoped
0 |eoo
0 9JEIS JBUI0
00'8Y2°ZV$ 4401

0 lesopad
0 |22
0 9JB)S JBUI0
0 4401

SOA

Buiobuo

‘skanins jualed

pue uoieonp3 jo pJeog suj
yum suoisses indui olgnd
‘Ov1a ‘Ilounog AIosIApyY
Jualed ‘|lounoo alis

jooyos 0} pajiwlj jou Ing
Buipnjoul SUoIS|9ap PMISIP
uo 3nduj anlb o} spaau
|euondaoxa yym sjuapnis
pue sjidnd pajeaiidnpun

Jo sjuaued Buipnjoul
syuaJed Joy sajiunpoddo
uiejuiew o} Aa)uoy Aeaing
aseyaind |Im 1013SIp YL
suonesljdde aiemyos

00°CL¥'v$

00°'000'G$

0 [elape4
0 |e307
0 ®i.lS IByio
00°000'S$ 4401

0 [esopa]
0 [e007]
0 9.ls JBulo
0 44901

SO

Buiobuo

‘s|ooyos
8y} UIypim smau pue
sjuaAa Ul syedioiped pue
9)eoIUNWWOI AjBAlOaYS
alow 0} 9|qe aq [|Im spaau
jeuonndaoxa yum asou)
pue sjidnd pajesiidnpun
Buipnjoul syjuapnis

(e Jo sjuaied ‘abed

geM pue [[eD |l Buipnjoul
Wwo)sAs UonE2IUNWWOD
Joulajul ue aseyoind
waisAs

UOoI}e2IUNWIWIOD }BUJdU|

00°'8¥E'vC.LS

00'85.'v65$

0  [esopad
0 |eoon]

0 9lelS JBUI0
00'000°0Z}$ 4401

0 |elepad
0 |eo0T
0 ®E.l1S JBYI0
00'8S.'V.¥$ 4401

ON

Bujobuo

‘spJepue)s
114 ulejuiew o} Jspio

ul deaxdn Ayjioe} Joy snedal
pue salddns ‘Buiyels
UlejuiBlW pUB 9pInCId
saljAnpoe

pue yejs asueuajuiey
poajolI)say aunnoy

pun} pue poddng

€l

yoday JeaA\-pIN

spund
jeyol

sasuadx3y
[9uUuUO0SIad-UoN

sasuadx3
|[suuosiad

Buinqiuo)

uedsawi]

uondiiosag
/P11 uoldy

uoioy
neood




¥T 40 £ 98ed

10day JeaA-PIAl S9IIAIBS 7§ SUOIIDY

12141510 [00Y2S PaYIUN JUIO J3ARY [[ed 104 Ueld AH|IGRIUNOIIY |0JUO) (8207 €2-220C

00°156'92$

00°€18°29%

o O o ©o

[eJepa

[e207

91els 18yl

4401

0 [lesopad
0 (€001
0 91EJS JoUl0
00'€18'29$ 4401

SOA

‘sa)nyIsgns
pue Anp esxs Buipnjoul
SJUBpPN}S UEDIBWY SAlEN
Jo} sjeuoissajoldesed
ulejulew pue apiAcid
SJUaPN]S UBDLIBWY AIJEN
10} sjeuojssajoidesed
ujejuiew pue 3pIAOLd

00256°Lv$

00°L6€°L¥$

|eJopa4

[e001]

ajels Jeu0

4401

0 [esopa4
0 18007
0 °¥els J8ylo
00°26€°LY$ 4401

SOA

Buiobuo

‘sa)nysgns pue Ainp
eaxa Buipnpour sjuspnys
uof}eoNpa aAljeuIs)e
1o} sjeuolssajoideled
ujejUlBW PUB 3pIAOId
sjuapnjs

uoljeanpa aAljeusdlje
Joj sjeuojssajoidesed
ulejulew pue apiAold

00°26L'2/€$

00'66€'€0ES

o O O o

|elopad

[e207]

9J€els 4810

44071

0 |elspa4
0 [eooT]
0 9.Is IBYIo
00'66£'€0ES 4401

SOA

Buiobuo

'S9)N|ISqNs pue

Anp eaxa Buipnjoul sjooyos
uoieoNpa aAljeuls)e

1e s1ayoea) paylienb Ajybiy
ulejuleLl pue aplAold
s|jooyss

uoneoNpPa aAljeuldlje je
slayoeay payijenb Alybiy
uiejulew pue apiroid

‘SjuaWINO0p paje|al Jaylo
pue 4dv371 oY) se yons
sjuswinoop Bulols pue

Bunos||00 pue suone|suel}

‘swJoj} ‘sjuawnoop
paseg-aje|dwa}
aul|Weals 0} 82IN9S
gem e s1}| ‘paseyoind
aq OS|e [|Im S92IAI9S
Bupjoe.| Juswnsoq

Hoday Jea \-pIN

spung
jejol

sasuadx3y
[suuosiag-uoN

sasuadxy
[uuosiad

Bunnginuod

uedsawi]

uonduussaqg
[SLL uondy

uonoy
/leoo




110d3Yy JBIA-PI SIDIAIBS 7§ SUOIPY

¥T Jo 8 aded 1214381 |00YIS PAYIUN JUIO[ ISAIY ||BS JO) Ueld A)|Iqelunoddy [043u0) |BI07 €£2-220C

0 €007 0 [e207 dV auijuo Buipnjoul sjooyos
ybiy anisusyaidwos ayy je
0 °olels JByio 0 9Bel1S JBUuI0 (dy) 1UBWa9E|y PASUBAPY

00°00%¥'2$| 00°500°2Z$ G00'2¢$ 4401 0 4401 SOA Buiobuo juswade|d padueApy | ¢i'|
‘Usel4 e ui sjoed ey
pue yse|{ e ul Ale|nqeoop
‘ssed-| ‘Ule\ pelela|adoy
‘Jopeay palelalandy se
yons sweiboid uonuaniajul
0 |eiope+ 0 |elopo4 pue Bululea] souessieusy
‘alemasinon Aiejusws|3
0 |eoon 0 [eco Buipnjoul seainosal
paseq gam JO 9SN UlejUIB|\|
0 9.s Byio 0 91e1S JBUI0 S391n0S0J paseq

00'S0£'G9$| 00°9vP'vL$ ovrr'vi$ 4401 0 4401 SOA Bulobuo gem jo asn ulejuiepy Ll
[un
SIU} 1B umouyjun sbBujuiel
Jayjo pue Bujuiel) uondope
yooqixa) ‘ABojouyna)
0 |esopad 0 |esopa apnjoul yoiym sbujuiel |
BlUIOJI[BD ‘SpJepuels
0 [B007] 0 007 eluIojIje) Ul JuswdolaAsp
|euoissajoud apiaoid
0 °o¥e1s Byio 0 81Be1S JBYI0 juswdojansg

00'686$| 009ve'¥Z$ 006/9'v1$ 4401 00'129'6% 4407 SOA Buiobuo |euoissajolid oL'L
‘saINIsqns
pue Ainp eaxa Buipnjoul
sjuapn}s spasu |euodaoxs
pue uesuswy dAIBN
0 [eJopad 0 |eseped ‘7 °Ad 73 4o} Woddns
Jeuotssajoideled Joireysq
0 [ed07] 0 [ed07] ulejulew pue apIACId
uoddns jeuoissajoidesed
0 91.1S /Y10 0 81e1S J8yJ0 10IABY3q

00'S8¢'801$| 00'6£0'60L$ 0 4407| 00'6€0'60L$ 4401 SaA Buiobuo ulejuiew pue apiaoid 6’1

= spun4 sasuadx3 sasuadx3y uonduossaq uoloy
Hoday JeaA-PIN |ejoL [SuuosSIad-UoN |auuosiad Bupnqiyuod | uedsswiy /3131 uondy /leos




11043y 1BIA-PIA SBDIAISS 13 SUOIIDY

T J0 6 38ed 1011SIQ |00YIS PANIUN JUIOT JSALY ||ed 10} Ue|d AN|IqeIuN0ddY |0IIU0) B0 £2-220C

ajel ildnd pejeoidnpun ino
0 {e207] 0 |eco uaAlny -yejs pue sajddns
Buiuiejurew pue buipiaosd
0 @w.ls Byio 0 91B1S J8Y10 £q soinleg pood poddng

00'0$| 00VLE'VILS 00'vLEPILS 44071 0 4401 SOA bujob-uo 991A138 pood poddng 1y
‘'sen)sqns
0 |elopo+ 0 |eJopad pue Alnp eixa Buipnjoul
s|euoissajoidesed pue
0 [ed07 0 [B007] sJayoea} uoneanps |eloads
ulejulew pue apiaoid
0 9jels Jsyio 0 @els JBuUl0 uonesnpa [eroads

00',20'602%| 00°€ov'L9LS 0 4407| 00°€9v'L9L$ 4401 SOA Buiobuo ulejuliew pue apiaold Si°l

0 |esapa4 0 |elapad

s|emaudy Ueipienc) 09
o |eooT] 0 |eoo so||ddns pue sasuadl
$)00QawWoIy)
0 9jels Jaylo 0 9lelis Jeulo 10 JuswWooe|day

000688€$| 00°€S8°0€$ 00'€58°0€$ 4401 0 4401 SOA Bulobuo ABojouysal | il
'S80IAI9S uoleuodsuel)
Buialgoal anupuoo
0} sdnosBqns juesyubis
Ino pue spasu |euoidaoxs
ypum asoy ‘spidnd
pajeoaijdnpun ajqeus |jim
[eas] Buipuny sy} puoiaq
papiaoid uonepodsuel)
BJIIXS SUOIIpUOD
oiydeibosb pue ajel jidnd
0 |esspad 0 |elepa palesldnpun Ino uaAi)
‘sejnod snq Bujuieurew
0 [ed0 0 [E207] ul uoneuodsuel |
jooyag 0} swoH poddng
0 ®.s 8yio 0 9I.lS JBUI0 uonepodsuel]

00'80L°€L¥$| 00°G€8°L6C$ 00°6¢8°26C$ 449071 0 4401 SO\ BuioBuo | jooyog 0} swoH Hoddng| ¢}
'S8SIN0D
0 |elepo4 0 |elepad ybney Jayoea} yym sosinod

= spun4 sosuadx3 sasuadx3y uonduossaqg uonoy
Hoday Jeas-PIN lejoL [suuos.iad-uoN [suuosiad Bupnquyuod | uedsawiy Jel}lL uonay /leos




T Jo 0T aded

Hoday Je3A-PIA SIIIAISS 73 SUOIDY
1214151Q [00Y3S PIIUN JUIOT JSAIY [[B4 40} UB|d AN|IGEIUNODIY [0J3U0D 8207 £2-220T
Z 109 10} SaAd3[qO a|geinsesy |enuuy pajoadxgy

"sonjewsyeyy pue suy abenbue ysibug Jvgs ul sejes buissed sjuapnis 13 aAoidwil pue sa109s Ovd 13

anoidwi oym syuapnys Jo ebejusdaiad sy Buisesiour :Aq paiuapl se Aousjedwod pue Aousnyy Juepnis abenbue ys)Bug ssesioul 0} paau ay) 8)edipul Siepjoyayess ||y

sjeuoney

*S8109S Y413 2ARWWNG 10 JvgS Ybnouy) pajesysuowap se Aouajolyoid paseasoul MoYs |{im sjuapnis 13

¢ |eod

00°0L5$

00°0$

'Ssejo
pusjie 0] sjuapn}s ajeajow
0} aouepusjie buiziajuasul
Sl Joujsip 8y} pue yQy

Ul Sso| e pajeasd olwepued
8yl "vQav jouisip asealoul
0] seAuaoul yoddng

SOA S9AlJUBOU| @oUBpUANY |  8L°L

00°688°C$

00'0$

sjuspnis pajjolua
JO uoljEONP2 8y} Jo} papasu
saliddns yym sjooyos

sAep Ajunwwod poddng
salddng

SOA Bulob-uo| Jooyoag Aeg Allunwwo) AN

0 |[eJopoa4 0 |eJopa suonipuod oiydeibosb pue

‘S82IAI9S BUlAIadal anuiuod
0} sdnoibgns juesyubis
pue spasu |euoljdaoxa

ypum asouy ‘spdnd
pajeslidnpun a|geus |Im
uoddns siy| -salnus ajels
pue [BI9pa} WOJj SAI803I
Aoy [9a9| Bulpuny sy}
puoAaq papaau s| Joddns

yoday JeaA-pIN

spung
jejol

sasuadxgy
|[2Uuosiad-uoN

sasuadxy uonduossaqg uonoy
|suuosiad Bugnqinuod | uedsewiL /aNLL uonoy Jleos)




$T 40 1T a8ed

WIN[NJLLIND paseq spJepue)s O}
SS800E 9ARY ||IM Sjuapn}s 13 |1V

WIN|NoLIIND paseq splepue)s 0}
$s9908 8ARY |[IM Sjuspn)s 3 IV

WiNNo1INO paseq SpJepue)s o}
SS800B 9ABY |[IM SJUSpPN}S 13 IV

13 jusioyoud 1e payjissejoal
aq ||Iim sjuspnis 13 %S¢

OVd13 aAewwng
oy} uo jusioyoid %Ee /| 1ZZ-12

10day JB3A-PI S9DIAIIS 13 SUOIIY
121351Q [00Y2S PAIJIUN JUIOT JAIY |[Bd 104 UB|d AN|IGEIUNOIZY [043U0D BIOT €£2-220T

sa0IAIoS/SWelbold /D8N
[eso7 2 Ajuond

IVd13 9ABWWNG UO paseq
73 jusioyoid 0} palyisse|oal

9q |I!m sjuapnys 13 %G1

Jauiean
ysi|buz se ssaiboid ayew
[I'M sjuspnjs JO %06 - Ulejuley

pJeoqyseq
[O0YOS Eelulofije] 3y}

Aq painseaw se ssaiboud apew
sjuspnjs Jaulea] abenbue

usiibu3g jo %e'vS :2Z-12

ovdi3
AQ painseaw se Jaulea

ys1buz se ssaiboid axew
[I!M sjuapnis JO %06~ Ulejule\

%0 0} aroqe
Jo Jusioyoid syuspnjs asealou|

Yle|\y uo anoge
Jo juaioyold %16°GC 12212

S@jel UoNeslyISsSe|0ay/I01edipu|
olWBPEIY/I01EIPU|
aje)s : Aold

Jojeolpuj ssaiboid
abenbue] ysibu3yioyesipu)
OlWBPEIY/I0)eDIpU|

aje)s yy Ajold

. '020¢-6102

Ul paJajsiuluipe Jou sem Oygs
"aAoqge Jo juaioljold alem H1VIN
Ul passasse sjuapn}s JO %961

%E¥ O} 9r0qe
1o juamoid sjuspnys asealou|

Y13 uo aAoge
Jo jusonoud 94,G9°LE Z2-12

sjnsal Qygs soljewsyjew g-¢
sapeJg)/iojeoipu|
olwapeoy/iojeolpu|

ajels iy Ajuold

0202-610¢
Ul palajsiullpe Jou Sem Jygs
“aA0de Jo juaiolyoid alem y13

Ul passasse sjuapn]s JO %98 /1

oVvd13 sAjewwing
sy} Aq painseaw se jusioyoid

210908 [|IM SJUBPN]S JO %GZ

JVd13 AjBWWING
uo juayoid %ee’ /) Z2-1Z

OVd13 eAjewwng
8y} uo [aAa7 Aousioyold ay)

]e paloos Sjuapn}s JO %Gz Jeah
|ooyos 610z-8102 au} buung
("Jeak jooyos 0202-6102

ayj Joj Buisel Ovd13 ON)

"Juswdojanap

[euoissajold spiepuels
eluIojl|eD puane o0} buinuijuod
Hels pajedyilusd Jo %001

‘Kouaioijoud sbenbue|

ysi|bug pue abpsjmouy
Jusjuo9 olwapese buiuieb

Jo sasodind 1o} spiepuels

dn3a syy pue SO dYj Ss8ddE
0] siauJea ys!|6u3 poddns 0y
Buiuiel; Buipnjoul Juswdoljonsp
[euoissajoud spiepuels
BIUIOJ|BD pUslle 0} 9NuljuU0d
Jjels pajed|iulsd Jo %001

s)nsal Ovgs V13 8-€
sapelcy/io}ealpu|
olwapeoyy/lojedlpu|
ajers  Ajold

sajel
Aousioyold D413 eAewwng
Jojesipu] olwapeoy/Io}edlpuj
ajels 1y Ajuoud

‘Rousioyoid abenbue)

ysibug pue abpajmouy
Jus1u0o dIWapeoe Buiuieb

Jo sasodind 1o} splepue)ls

dn3 sy pue SSOD dy} ss8dde
0] sJoulea ysi|bu3g poddns o)
Buiuiesy Buipnoul Juswdolaasp
[euoissajoid spiepuels
BluJIOyI|ED puajie 0} Buinuiuod
JEIS pajedliltad 10 %001

[00] uonen|eAy
[eo07/splepuels alels

10 uoneuswa|dw|/i0}esipu|
|[eooT :z Ajuond

¥2-€202 10} d3wodnQ pallsaqg

ss3160.d Jea\-PIN Z Jed A

auljeseg

LI ETT

fonud




¥T 40 7T 9ded

110d3Yy JeBA-PIA S32IAIBS 1 SUOIIDY

121351 [00YDS P3IIUN IUIOT JSAY |{B4 40} UBld AN|IGEIUNOIIY [03UOD BI0T £2-220T

ojeuoney
€ |eoo
0 |eiapa 0 |elopa
‘sjuspns
0 [EOOT 0 [EOOT 13 Jo} s|elajew pajejal pue
ABojouyos) [euoljoNssu|
0 ®els JByio 0 9ielsS JBUI0 S|eLajew pajejal pue
000$| 00'6£0°€C$ 00'6€0°€Z$ 4407 0 4407 SOA Buiobuo | ABojouyos) euoponnsul| €2
0 |elopo 0 |elopo
‘uononisul 13 pajeubisep
0 [e207 0 [ES07 Jo} Juswdojansp
|euoissajouid apirold
0 8. IS JBYIo 0 8lelS JBYI0 juswdojanag
00'L0€$| 00°008°L$ 00°0081 4401 0 4401 SSA Butobuo |euolssajold [/
‘Aousioyoud abenbue|
ysi|bug pue abpajmouy
JUSJUOI OlWIBpEDE
Buiuieb jo sesodind
8y} Jo} uononJisul paseq
SpJepue}s Yum sjuapnis
0 [esopo- 0 |esapa 713 apiacud 0} s8dIAIeS
poddns |euocissajoidesed
0 (007 0 |00 pue yess payenb Alubly
ulejulewWw pue apiacid
0 ®eIS JBylo 0 9¥elS JBulo yeys payienb Ajybiy
00'695°912$| 00°08¥'602$ 0 44017| 0008¥'602$ 4401 SOA Bulobuo ulejulew pue aplaoid L'e
] spund sasuadxy sasuadxgy uonduosag uoljoy
Hoday JeaA-pI jejol |suuosIag-uoN |suuosiad Bugnqiyuod | uedsauwil Jo[I1L uonay /leoo
S92IAI9G pue suol)oy
sidnd pajeoldnpun
0] papinoid pue padojonap
¥2Z-£20Z 10} swoanQ palisaqg ssalbold JedaA-PIN Z JeaA aujjaseg LI T fuoud




T J0 €T 93ed

10day JEBA-PIN S3IIAIRS 1] SUOIIDY
1014351Q |00YDS PIIUN JUIOT JIARY [|e4 4O} Uejd AN|IqeIunOoDY |043U0D [BI07 £2-220T

] spun4 sasuadx3y sasuadx3y uonduosaq uoljoy
Hoday sea-pIN |ejor [suuosiad-uoN [suuosiad Bupnqiiuod | uedsswil JeIiL uonasy /leoo
S9JIAI9S pue suoldy
yZ-£202 10} dwod3nQ padisaq ssalbold Jea \-pIN Z 1BOA aujjaseg SBIN fAuond
{ |eos) 10} w0>_uoo_n_o ajgelnse’p jenuuy —uw“—ownxm
ajeuonjey
v 1eoco
) spun4 sosuadx3y sosuadx3y uondussaqg uonoy
Hoday 1eaA-PIN [ejol [suuos.Iagd-uoN |suuosiad Bugnqiauod | uedsawyy /o311 uonoy /leoo

S92IA19S pUB SUOIY

¥2-€20¢ 10§ awodnQ palisag

ssaibold JeaA-pIN Z JesA

auljoseg LIS Auoud

¢ |e09) 1o} SaA133lqQ d|qeinses|y fenuuy pajoadxy



T Jo pT 93ed

110day JESA-PI SDIAIDS 7§ SUOIPIY
1213510 [00YIS PAIYIUN UIO[ JIATY |[BS 40 Ueld A1ljigeIUN0IY [0J3U0D [BI0T €2-220C

- spun4 sasuadx3y sasuadx3y uonduasag uolnjoy
Hoday 1eaA-PIN lejoL [suuos.iad-uoN [puuosiad Bugnqinuod | uedsewiL Jo|il uonody /leos
S99IAI9G puk suoljoy
y2Z-£202Z 10} 3woInO palisaqg ssalboid JeaA-pIN Z JesA auljaseg ol fAuoud

G |eo5) 10} SaAI}03[qQ a|qelnses|y [enuuy pajoadxy

ajeuoljey

G |eco




FALL RIVER JOINT
UNIFIED

School District

LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name: Fall River Joint Unified School District
CDS Code: 45699890000000

School Year: 2023-24

LEA contact information:

Merrill M. Grant, Ed.D.

Superintendent

mgrant@frjusd.org

530-335-4538

School districts receive funding from different sources: state funds under the Local Control Funding Formula
(LCFF), other state funds, local funds, and federal funds. LCFF funds include a base level of funding for all LEAs
and extra funding - called "supplemental and concentration" grants - to LEAs based on the enroliment of high
needs students (foster youth, English learners, and low-income students).

2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Fall River Joint Unified School District Page 1 of 72



Budget Overview for the 2023-24 School Year

Projected Revenue by Fund Source

Total LCFF funds
$15,776,115

79%

This chart shows the total general purpose revenue Fall River Joint Unified School District expects to receive in
the coming year from all sources.

The text description for the above chart is as follows: The total revenue projected for Fall River Joint Unified
School District is $20,003,141, of which $15,776,115.00 is Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF), $1,452,969.00
is other state funds, $955,645.00 is local funds, and $1,818,412.00 is federal funds. Of the $15,776,115.00 in
LCFF Funds, $1,672,813.00 is generated based on the enrollment of high needs students (foster youth, English
learner, and low-income students).

2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Fall River Joint Unified School District Page 2 of 72



LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

The LCFF gives school districts more flexibility in deciding how to use state funds. In exchange, school districts
must work with parents, educators, students, and the community to develop a Local Control and Accountability
Plan (LCAP) that shows how they will use these funds to serve students.

Budgeted Expenditures in the LCAP
$ 20,000,000
$ 18,000,000 Total Budgeted
$ 16,000,000 General Fund
$ 14,000,000 Expenditures,
$ 12,000,000 $18,793,696
$ 10,000,000
$ 8,000,000 Total Budgeted
$ 6,000,000 Expenditures in
$ 4,000,000 | the LCAP
$ 2,000,000 } $10,344,705
$0

This chart provides a quick summary of how much Fall River Joint Unified School District plans to spend for
2023-24. It shows how much of the total is tied to planned actions and services in the LCAP.

The text description of the above chart is as follows: Fall River Joint Unified School District plans to spend
$18,793,696.00 for the 2023-24 school year. Of that amount, $10,344,705.00 is tied to actions/services in the
LCAP and $8,448,991 is not included in the LCAP. The budgeted expenditures that are not included in the LCAP
will be used for the following:

Expenditures that are not included in the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) are primarily operational
costs that contribute to the schools overall function. For example, food service subsidy, general supplies, dues
and memberships, insurance liability and auto, travel and conference, and salaries and benefits for
administration.

Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in the
LCAP for the 2023-24 School Year

In 2023-24, Fall River Joint Unified School District is projecting it will receive $1,672,813.00 based on the -
enrollment of foster youth, English learner, and low-income students. Fall River Joint Unified School District must
describe how it intends to increase or improve services for high needs students in the LCAP. Fall River Joint
Unified School District plans to spend $1,672,813.00 towards meeting this requirement, as described in the
LCAP.

2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Fall River Joint Unified School District Page 3 of 72



LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs
Students in 2022-23

Prior Year Expenditures: Increased or Improved Services for High
Needs Students

0 Total Budgeted Expenditures for

High Needs Students in the $1,518,977

LCAP
0O Actual Expenditures for High

Needs Students in LCAP $1,518,977

$0 $ 500,000 $ 1,000,000 $ 1,500,000 $ 2,000,000

This chart compares what Fall River Joint Unified School District budgeted last year in the LCAP for actions and
services that contribute to increasing or improving services for high needs students with what Fall River Joint
Unified School District estimates it has spent on actions and services that contribute to increasing or improving

services for high needs students in the current ycar.

The text description of the above chart is as follows: In 2022-23, Fall River Joint Unified School District's LCAP
budgeted $1,518,977.00 for planned actions to increase or improve services for high needs students. Fall River

Joint Unified School District actually spent $1,518,977.00 for actions to increase or improve services for high
needs students in 2022-23. ~

2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Fall River Joint Unified School District Page 4 of 72




ZL 10 § 98ed 19113S1Q |00YS P3IIUN 1UIO[ JAMY |[B4 10} UB|d AN[IGEIUNOIDY PUE [043U0D (80T HT-ET0T

| __ (%91) semgesip yum syuepnis pue (%g) |
| sJauJea ysijBug apnjour sdnoibgns JueoiubIS *(%8) Uelpu| ueouswy pue '(%/g) ouedsiH ‘(%9G) SHUM s AjIo1uyle Juspnis s,Jousip ay| |
| "(¥202-£202) Jeak |00yos 1xau /6°8G 8q 0} pejolpald si pue (£202-220¢) Jedh Juaund
ayy 10} 9%90°SS SI JuNod pajeslidnpun sjouisip 8y “weiboid youn| peonpes Jo 8314 dY) 10} Ajljenb sjuspnis Jo %1'6G 1eUl SMOYS ejep Jusosy
“JOLSIP [00Y2S INO pue ‘Aueduwiod uolonysuod Jofew e (3 g Od 'SI8juad aIed [euollippe pue jeydsoy |edo| e ‘soaAoldwd Homh_v:;

snoJawnu pue ‘ainynoube apnjoul siakojdwe Jofew Jayjo ‘siakojdws Jolew ulewsal sjjiw Jaquin| 8y} ajiym ‘1oasmoy ‘Aisnpul Jaquin| sy}
pUNOJE SA|OASJ O} Pash AWIOU03 (90| 8y} ‘Asuing U] “INYUYOW PUB S|IAl JOARY |84 JO seniunwiwod [einynoube sy} ae abps uisises s1ousIp __
ay} Iy "snq Aq [0oyos 0] pauodsuel) ale SJUSPNIS JNO JO ISO|N "SONI|IGESIP S18A8S 0} 9JEISPOW UHM SJUSPNIS SOAISS YOIUm J8jua) uojeonpy |
[eadg Asuing unop ayy pue ‘Aeq Ajunwwo) Asuing pue Ae@ Alunwwod J8AlY |leq ‘S|ooyds Aep AJlunwiwod omy "} JSIp|oS pue

MBIA "IN ‘S|ooyos yBiy LUOIIBNUIUOD OM} SSPNoUl OS|e JOLSIP 8y |ooyds YBIH JS-If JaAly ||ed Jo ‘Auejuswa|g JoArY [|Bd ‘|ooydS ybiH Js-Ir
Aauing ‘Aiejuswa|g Aauing :S|00Yds aAIsuayaidwos Inoj Jno Jo suo Buipusjpe Ajofew ay) yim ‘s|ooyds 6 sainjes) Jousip sy "sojiw alenbs
00€ | JaAn0 Bulianod ‘eaue o1ydeiBosb abie| e woiy awod oym sjuspnis 9/ ‘L Ajgjewixoidde saniss Jousiq [00YIS PaLIUN JUIOr J9AIY [le4 3YL

.<|m._ ay} 0] a|qeoljdde se .er.cotmmhmuc_v_ |euonisuel) sepelb ul m.EmUBw S}l pue ‘sjooyas s)l ‘y37 2y} jo uondosap v
uoljewojuj |eJauas

[¥z-c202Z] Atewwing ue|d

8EGY-GEE-0ES R Juspusiuadng R
B0 psniy@iueibw "a’P3 uei " BN 1o1ISIQ |00YOS PaljIUN JUION JBAKY jied
auoyd pue |lew3; 9|1l pue aweN Joejuo) sweN (y37) Aouaby |euoneonp3 €207

-ajejdwia) ayj mojjos (dvo1) ueld ANjiqejunosoy pue |ojuod [e207 ay} Gunsjdwod 1o suononsul ay |

ue|d A}1|1geIUN022Yy pue [01ju0) |e20]

12111S1( |O0Y0S

d3idiNn
INIOr ¥3AIN 11V




2L 109 98ed 12L13SIQ [00YIS PALJIUN JUIOT JSANY |[B4 104 UBd A|IGEIUNOIDY PUE [011U0) (B30T H2-€20T

‘048 PUNOJR 1B paulelulew aAeY JoUIsIp ay} Joj sajel uonenpelb ‘pieoqyseq
uelulofes eyl o} Buipioooy -olwspued QIAOD 8y} 01 Joud siesh sy ul pasealdul pey Y37 8y} Ul sjuspnis sy} Joj sajel uonenpels |

*S|00Y0S J0 YInoA awooui-mo| }ebie) Ajuewnd sweiboid
asoy ] "a|qe|leAe s80inosal pue 868|109 0} uo aAow o} woddns pue [0oyds A1epuodss Jajus o} Apeal j0oyos ybiy Bunenpelb Buipnjoul |

spasu Jo AlalieA e Buissaippe sjuapn}s |0oyos Ybiy 8y YIm 3I0m OUym S1aquiawl JJejs mau Inoj pappe sAey sweiboud asay] "dn 1ee5 pue
‘punog psemdn ‘suondo 869109 :sjooyos ybiy snsusyaidwod yioq je ajqejieae sweiboid |9As| |ooyds ybiy aaiy) Jo uonippe sy) si uoieAjow
anoldwi Ajqissod pue jooyos ul sjuspnys abebusal 0} Buidjay os|y "£20Z |Udy JO se %g z¢ 0} paddoip WSI9sjuasqe JIuoIYD ‘spoddns
| @S0y} YIAA “Jooyds pusyie Alieinbas sjuspnis 8insud 0} Sal|iUe) UM POXIOM SABY ‘SJUSPNIS JO SUESP pUE SI0[SSUNOD |00YdS AJepuooas Jno o} |
uoIIPPE Ul ‘Aay | "sejis AJBjuswaje Jno Je }JOM Oym ,SaLoeod JOIABYad, S1OMISIP N0 Ag papiaoid ale aouepusiie aroidwl 0} SLoYs |euonippy |
180k jse| a)el Jussqge A||eoluciyd % /1 B pey 1ousIp 8yl 1ey) spodal pieoqyseq elulojije) 8y L "saduasge dluoJyd Yjm uisduod mc_omco_

ue si a1ay) ‘Jsnemoy ‘3 oy} Inoybnoly) sajes souepusye arocidwi 0] pasn Buleq aie ejep pue UoNEJIUNWWOD SUW0Y-0}-|00yos paAoldw|

” ‘sJUSWaUBAPE [E2160|0UYD9) MOU 9S3Y) }98W O} siayoes) aiedald
| padiay aABY ‘dyD oY1 ubnoayy pspuny jsow ‘sepunuoddo JusidolaAsp [BUOISSSJ0.d saiiunuoddo uoleipawal siajjo )l pue ‘Alenodal 1paIo |
|00YDS Jowwns pue ‘Apnis Juspuadapu| wis | -Buo ‘sweifoid uoeonpa SAIeUIS)E JNO JnoYBNOIY} PSZIEN WN|NDLUND suljuo ue ‘Ainusbp3
Buipnjoul ‘SeaJe JE[NJLLIND [BUCHIPPE paplAcid os|e sey ABojouyoa ] “UoHEINpa Jisy) 8dueyud 0} S80Inosal Buissadoe ul seniunpoddo
|enba y)Im SeAjesway) pul Mou (YInoA ssejaLioy/Ia)so) Jo ‘siaules| abenbuel ysijBu3 ‘swodul-mo|) pajedijdnpun a1e oym asoy} ‘sjuspnis
| |le o) e|geniea aq o3 usnoid sey siy 9|IYAN  “Buisaibe sjuspuodsel juaied 40 %6/ PUE JusLlSlels sy} o) Buloaibe sasuodsal Juspn}s 10 %E6
| yum ,ngdjay si sy0ogawoIyD yim syuspnis Buipiaoid, 1ey} ssjesipul Aanins 4y @YL "|o0Yos Je uiewal 0} aJe SadlAep asoy) ybnoyjle ‘saus|
| Auejuewsaje INo Ul SjUSpNIs || 0} papiacid SIe SBOIASP JBJ0 JO SHO0GALIOIYD SOy Je pue |00yds Je 8sn o} yoogawouy) e paubisse aie z|
-/ sopelb Ul SUspNIS "SY00CWOIYD) 0} SS800E paplAoid ale JouIsIp 8y} ssoJoe sapelb j[e Ul sjuapn)s |y "aJnjonljselul pue sadjAsp Ul yjoq
‘KBojouyoa} I Ajiold 1osIp auQ 'ssa0id dyDT oup UBNoIY) PAASIUOE SABY aM SIUBWYSIAWOD0E JO Jaquinu 8y} Jo pnoid AJeA st v 8yl

‘BJEp [£20] PUE (pJeoqysed) pJeoqused |00YdS BluIojieD au) JO MaIARI B U0 paseq ssaiboid Jojpue sessedons Jo uolduosap v
S9SS92ING SUOI}O09|}9N

‘Apeal J1eaieo pue aba||00 se ajenpelb

syuapnys djay 0} seAnos|e Jo AjaLieA e pue ‘skemyled 3190 ‘sseupaledaid 86sj|00 Yim uoneanps pljos e papinoid ale sjuapnis joulsiq

‘So)Is |ooyos Aiejuswald 8y} Je urewal }snw Inq saus jooyds ybiy-ybiy Jownf sy}

anes| 0} papiwiad aie syoogawoiy) ‘ABojouyos) |:| Yim anuiuod o} JoUISIp SU) PamO|(e SBY UYOIYM %00gswoIy) e panssi sie sjuspnis |iy

. ‘sleuoissajoidesed Aep Jod sinoy / g pue Jayoes) psjedilied e yum welboid 773
| Ue SeY JoUISIP 8y "SP88u [eUOHOWS pue ‘|eioiABYySaq ‘OlWwapede ‘[edisAyd 819Ass 0} pjiu YIIM SJuSpN]s SSAISS jey} Jajua) Asuing "IN 8y} pue
| ‘sa)is [|e Je S8IAI8S y0eadg puB 4Sy PUE S8)IS 8AIsUSY8dWoD JNoj || Je SWOoOoISSED Oas Uim weJiboud uoneonp] |e1oadg e sey Jousip 8yl



2L 40 £ 98ed 12L3SIQ [00YDS PALIUN IUIOT JIAIY |[B4 404 UB|d AY|IGEIUNOIIY PUE [041U0)) [eI07T ¥Z-EZ0T

_ "S)ISIA BLIOY-UI BUlNSal SeWIeWos ‘passaippe buiaq aie aduepusajie 100d Ujm SjUspn}s dAIEN "@duepuaje aroidw |jim so|baje.l)s mau Ji|
oos 0} pejeble} usaq aAey syuspns Jo sdnoib oyoads ‘ejep ay) uo paseq "Aep aius sy} Joj [00YDS Ul Jou die Asy} )i saljiAnoe Ul Sjedionied o)
POMOJ|E JOU 91 SBIJIAIDE JE[NOLLINO-BIIXS Ul SJUSPNIS "8ouepusjie abeInoous PUB WSI9sjuasqe Joj SUOSeal SullIajep O} suapnis pue sjusied

7 yIM Saoualauod suoyd pue uosied-ul Buiaey ale sjooyds “padojensp Buleq aie swoy pue |00YOS dU} USSMISq SHOJS UOHEBOIUNWLLOY |

-a0uUBpUAYEe 810019y} pue ‘Juswabebus juspnis aroidwi o) pajuswaldwi Buiaq si seibejesns Bulnpayos pue Buiyoes) Jo malnal i
uswabebua wWooisse|o asealoul |
| puE 8ouE)sisse pajenualayip dojaasp 0} (JOOS) uolesnp3 Jo 8210 Aluno) ejseys ay) ybnolyy paiayo Juswdojaas( [BUOISSa)0Id Ul

' pejedioyed Apenbal sey yers ay) "weiboid gHYS OIS 8yl paulol sey Y37 8y} ‘wsiesjuasqy dluoIyD ssaippe o "Jeak [00yos ay} JO %01
ey} aJow BuIssIW SjUSpN]s Jo Jaquinu yBiy Ajswelixa ue [[is Ing ‘Juawanciduil Ue SJBY] "%E ¢ S! 8jel wslesjuasge s1oUsIp 8y} ‘€Z0z MY

JO PUB 8} JO SY “SIUBPNIS JO %"/ 18 JoyBiy UsAS SeM )el WSIesjuasqe JIU0IYD 8y} ‘2202Z-1.20Z Ul "MO| SeM Jaquinu Jey) aAsi|sq 0} sn pa)
'vay yBnoy ‘%4Ge Se 1oLISIp ay) 0} palodal SEm Bjed WS|9sjuasge dIUOIUD dY) ‘LZ0Z-020Z Ul Pawnsal [00yds USYM %8| 0} julod mmﬁcmo._m&
auo paddoup Jequinu Jey) ‘610z Ul PUB ‘Juasqe A||EDIUOIYD S19M JOLISIP BU} UI SJUBPNIS au) JO %61 ‘g10Z U] "@duasde dluoiyd bujiequiod |

ur ‘Aimols ybnoy ‘ssaiboid Bupjew usag sey JoulsIp 8y} ‘olwapued-ald “Wsleajuesqy dluoIyD Yum o|66n1)s 0) Sanunuod 1oMISIp ay L

*AIBA0D0I JIPBID

| papaau Aue pue ‘sa}is [00Yos aAIsuUayaidwod Yjod Je |00Yos JaWWNS ‘S|ooyds Uoieonps aAljeuls)e ‘ApniS uapuadapu) 1o} ‘81emasino) pue
Annusbp3 ‘sweibouid auiuo mau om} asoyo JoLIsIp 8y ‘Ajleuoippy “x8|4 pue ‘sbenbuen pue Aoelay ‘aouessieusy ‘eixe ‘08l pesy se yons|
‘S82JN0S8J UOIUSAIBIUI pajdope aABY S|O00YOS "SJUspN)s 0} S8SIN0D JUSWSdE|d PSJdUBAPY UJINjal O] 8|qe ussq Jeal siyi isnl sey 1ousip ayt

’piepuels Buipeaoxa Jo Bunesw, sjuspnis Jo %6g° /¢ Jo ybiy oiwapued-aid e woly paddolip s8109s yjep

_ ay} pue ,piepue)s Buipesoxs Jo Bunesw, SUBPNIS Jo %G 8E Jo Ubly ojwapued-aid e woyy paddoip 8109 13 8YL "Z2202-120Z Ul %82°9C |
0} 1.202-020¢ Ul %6 '8¢ WOolj pasealdsp Yie| ul ,pspasdxs Jo jaw, OYM Sjuspnis Jo obejusoiad 8y '2z02-120Z U %€ 01 L.202-0202

| Ul %GE WoJ) pesealosp Y3 Ul ,papasoxse Jo Jow, Oym sjuspnis Jo abejusolad syl "yley pue y13 ujoq ul Apybiis paseaioap saouewlopad
_ _popa8oXa 10 jau, sjuapn)s ‘olwapued-}sod JeaA ||} puodas SJoUISIP 8y} sem siy} ybnoy) uaas jey) psjesAal s81008 ddSYVO Ul

‘seale asoy} ssalppe 0} cmv_ﬂ-wMQw Aue pue ‘siojeslpul pJeoquseq uo sdnoib juapnis Buowe sdeb aouewlopsd jueoubis pue soueusoped
Mo O seale Aue Buipnjoul ‘elep |eoo] PUe pieoquseq JO MAIASI B Uo paseq juswanoidwi jueoyiubis psau jey) seale Aue Jo uonduossp v

paaN paluap| :suoids|}oy

_ ‘syuapnis AjuQ ysibug ay) pawlopedino sieuseaT ysi|bul palissejosy syl ‘pJepuels mojeq sjulod 9° /9 alem sjuapnis AuQ ysibu3 pue|
‘pIepue)s mojaq syuiod g G a1em siaulea yslibug palsse|oay ‘yjew ul uleby "pJepuels mojeq sjuiod 96 alom syuapnis AluQ ysiibug siym|
piepue)s mojaq sjuiod 7 Ajuo aiem siauieaT ysiibu3 payisseoay ‘ddSvvO 8yl uo aouew.Joned Juspn)s apim-1ouisip uuedwo) “Aousioyoid |

_ abenbue| ysbug psemo) ssaiboid Bupjew ale siouses abenbueT ysiibuz JouIsIp 8y} JO %2 S ‘Pieoquseq elulojijed auj o) Buip1oooy |

‘sJuapn}s alYM ‘dnoibgns 1seblie| Jno pue sjuspnis UedlsWY BAlEN usamjeq deb Buluies| sy} psmolleu sey siy| ‘ssalboid
o|WBPEIE PUE 9OUBPUS)E UM SJUSPNIS UEDLISWY SAIEN JNO ISISSE 0} s|euoissajoideled om) pappe os|e 8ABY 8m ‘dO7 du ybnouy



2L 0 8 9deq 121351 {00YDS PILIUN IUIOT JBAIY |[B4 40} UB|d AN|IGEIUNODIY PUE [041U0) [830T HZ-E20T
) - -199JED B Jo/pue uoijeonpa o69|109 e Joy way) aiedaid o) s|jiys Aiessadau sy ypm Bunenpelb sle sjuspnis |le Butinsus |
| —e0B gy 1S Ino 198w 0} Buinuiuoo S| JoLISIP 8y} Jey) Buijesy |eisuab e si asyy ‘Aeains ay) pue sbBupjesw sy} wioy) Indul uo paseqd

_ “SOLWI} OM] JNO JUSS 9JOM SISPUILLISI PUB ‘SIISGOM JOLISIP B} UO pue ‘lews ‘1xa) Aq s|qejieae apew sem Aaains ay] “alenbs
1noj e Jo asn sy} ybnouy) pue Ajjeqian yjoq sasuodsal pajos||od pue 4y 8y} Jo malaal ybnoioy e pey dnolb yoeos ains ayew 0} L_oEmmo;
pasiom sjosloid [eroadg Jo JoauIq pue Juspusiuuedns ay] ‘sainjipuadxs pue sueid 4D JuaLNd Jnoge su1aouod aleys o) Ayunuoddo

ajdwe pey sisuned [euonesnps ||e 81NSud 0} LOYS PSHSdU0D B painjes) 4y SJeak siy) 1o) uonewuoyul butiayyeb oy ssadoid ay|

‘paziseydwa aq p|noys jey} sainies} Aay Aue Buipnjoul ‘dyDT 8Y} JO MBIAIBAO Jalq Y

syB1YBIH dvO

-olwepued pabuojoid sy} Jnoybnoiyy Burag-||am [euoijows |
| pUE [BID0S pUB Yljeay [elusl UMO Jiay} Bululejuiew noge [euoijusajul sl Jejs jey) ainsus 0} Hoya ue Ul sbunssw uoneioge||od ul passnosip |
pue paleys Alenbas usaq os|e aAey S82JN0Sa) pue S3IBa)EI]S BIBD-J|9S "92IABP SH00gaWIoIYD JoUISIP A18AS UO 82epB)Ul PSPPAQWIS |

UB Ul SJUSpNIS YlIM SuI-4o8yo Aaains ,as|nd, Jejnbal jonpuod 0} JoLISIP 8Y} SMOJ|e Jey} |00} JUBLISSISSE SAIJBWIO) B S| UIA[SY "UIAIBY |

0} ss999€ J0|Id pue Buluiel) uoiuaasid apidINS a4 SpN|OUI S82IN0S SnolieA YBnouy) 1oL3sip ay} O} 8|gejieAB apew usaq aAey jey) $a2Inosal
JaYl0 "Sieak om] Jxau au) JAC sjuapnis (sapelb z}-9) Aiepuodss Jno Joj (Uoneonp3 3SYE) WNNOLUND paseq-qam g-| Jall papsau-yonw

€ Juaa|dwl pUe SS8J9E 0] 3|ge 84 ||IM JOL)SIP 8y} ‘8dlokld Jo Ajlunwwio) s,Aunod ay) ul uojediolued Jo nsel e sy "sabuaj|eyo pue spasau |

| Bupeys pue ‘ss|npow pue sa2inosal wninowund Bupojdxe ‘saonoeld 1saq spimale)s punose Bugeloqgejod Aq Ayoedeos 73S p|ing pue uies) 0}
OPIMAJE]S SBIUNOD JOUI0 UlIM SYIOM 80110B1d JO Aunwiwo) siyl “AJunod sy} SSOI0e Woly SIOLISIP JaY30 Yim sbuljesw Alyuow ui ajedioped |

_ 0} JoU3sIp Jno 10} Ajunpoddo aonoe.d Jo AHunwiwo) T3S Ue paysiigelse uoieanp3 jo Ajuno) ejseygs ey} ‘uolippe uj “Bunssw yoes uj
| way epuabe Buipuels e sem xjom 73S Joj Hoddng siSeq A|UJUOW B UO }98LU O} SI0[eSUNOD 10} WNJIO) B papiroid 9AlEI0GE||0D SIY) ‘uohednp3
J0 90130 AUN0D) EBISeUS 8y} Aq pajey|ioe "SAJeloge||0d apIM-AJUNod e ypim 1o8uuod o} Ajunpoddo ay) pey 1oMISIP 8y Ul JO[8sunod

[ooyos Jno olwepued ayy ul Aues ‘siy} upm djay o) ‘sedinosal Jo abus|ieyo sy} ussq sey aiay) ‘Ayoeded jo abua|ieys auyy 0} uolppe

U] "sjouIsIp Jo spesau T3S 8y} 0 paubije seoinosal aAnessiuiwpe pue Bulules} JejnBal Jivy} ul uonedNp3 Jo 8210 Auno) eyseys ayi buipnjoui
‘asipadxa apisino woJy poddns paaiedal JouIsIp 8Y| “oogAeld Buluies souelsiq 8yl pue 3oodAe|d seonoeld ainjeubls s, 13SVO ol
$80IN0S8) Paseq-yoJeasal woly seonoeld 1saq papnioul AliejnBal jeyy Bujuueld uosse| pswiojul-13S 4o JuswdoldaAsp sy} pue salousjadwor |
2102 S, 73SV yes Buiyoes) Ajleoyoads ‘Buluies) 73S apiaoid O} swi} UoIeIOge||0D JJelS pasn JOLISIP 8YL "SPUBLUSP JUSLIND J9s3W 0}

popasu [oA8] 8y} 0} ajenbape jou sem i ‘QIAOD-24d HIOM T3S BWOs duop pey JOLISIP 8y} 8|IYM oM T3S 8u} poddns o} Ayoedes Jiayl piing |
0} JJe)s Joj senunuoddo Bujuses) pue yuswdojaaap [euoisssjoid Buipiroid ueaq sey ebus|eyd suQ ‘sebuaj||eyo |elanas ssalppe 0} paaloy |
uSaq SeY JOL)SIP 8Y} ‘J4OM SIY) Op PUB Peau siy} 0} puodsal 0] "sanuoud | Jaquunu Jiay} 81em Ujeay [ejus pue Buiag-|[sm jusapnis ‘siouped
|EUOI}EONPS INO WO} Indul uo peseg ‘sanuold do) s1oLsIp 9y} 8Wwoo8q 0} 4es pue sjuspnis jJo Bulag-|lom [BUOOWS/|eI00S pue yjesy

_ |esusw ay) Buiuoddns pue Buuojuow Jo 3om sy} pasned aAey dlwepued GIAQD du} Buunp uononssul Buipinold Jo ssel)s pue ulel)s ay]

"|looYoSs Ul SjUapn}s ay}
doay 0} ‘0onsnl SAIJEI0)SAI SB UONS ‘UO)D8LI0I JO SUBdW Sjeusale Buisn aJe sjooyds ‘suoisuadsns Jo 8snedsq j0oyos buissiw ale sjuapn)s |
_ J| *PpazIuBoDa) SUOHEIG|ed [BINND PUB ‘OIS UM pedojoasp Usag sABY SoqU L AIEN [B20] UO pasnoo} Apnis Jo sjiun jueasial Ajjeinynd



7L jo 6 33ed

12141510 [00YIS PAYIUN 1UIOT JSALY |[Bd 10} UB|d AM[IGEIUNODIY PUE [011U0D [BI0] HT-ECOT

|ooyos ybiH Lo_cow_ Jounp JsAly e
quswanoidwi pue poddns aaisusyaidwod Joy a)qibie ale jey) Y37 9y} Ul S|o0Yds 8y} 4o 1s)| Y
paynusp| sjooyods

‘sjdwoud Buimojjoy y; 0) puodsad jsnw juswarocidwi pue poddns aaisuayaidwos 1oy 31qibi[d S|00YDS 10 [00YDS B YIm Y3 Uy

juawanoidwi] pue poddng aAisuayaidwo)

-1eak Jxau ujefe a|gejieAe asinu awi)-||n} e Buiaey o} pJemioy

_ Bupjoo| aJe sisuped [euoneonpg "sHoye uswabebua pue uojuaieiul aA0cIdWI pue Bsealoul 0} paseydind aI9m $82Jnosal Jo Aauen e|
pue ‘uopesnpa [eloads pue ‘Buiyoeod JoiAeyaqg ‘13 Ul pasealoul Jess [euoissejoideled ayy ‘Butioin) [enpiaipul pue dnodb |lews apiaoud 0} yoeq
1ybnog a1em spouad uoneledald jooyds Ybiy pue sesse|d suoljeulquiod Alejuswale SWOos ajeulwl|s 0} Pasealoul S1squinu Jels pajedsyiusd

ay semunpoddo UoNUSAIS]UI BI0W PUB ‘SJUBPN}S O} 9|qe|leA. S92JN0sal pue Jels alow Buiaey Jo} paziubooal aiem sHOYS J0LISIP 8y L

‘s||iys Buiuiesy |

| [BUOROWZ-[EIO0S UO SJUBPNIS Yiim Bupiiom sajis [ooyos Alejuswale daisusyaidwod sy e awl puads Aay) pue ‘sayls uoneonpa aAleuld)e
puE [00yos YBIY BAISUBYaIdWIOD By} Je SJUBPNIS UM }IOM SI0[aSUN0d JIWapede 8soy ] “JOUISIP 8} JO pud Yoes o) paubisse Iojesunod
5IWSPEDE UE SABY O} SJUSPN)S ||e Joy apeuw sey )l 8ouaiayip abny ay) aBpajmouoe ||e yejs pue ‘sisuped [euoijednpa ‘sjualed ‘sjuspmis

‘sjuiod abejusniad g JO Yjew Ul 9sealoap J9j[ews UsAS ue pue ‘sjujod |

abejuaoiad gg'| peddoup yolym ‘spy abenbue ysibug Jo eale sy} Ul esealodp Jyblis A1oA e papnjoul ‘Bjep ayj je Buiyoo| Jaye ‘sulaouo9 |
18Y10 olwepued-jsod Aoeoiya ¥oBq p|iNg 0} SNUIUOD SM SE SUOI}eJqd|80 pue ‘SJudAs ‘S|ooyds 8y} Ss8dde 0} 9|qe Bureq jo uoneroaidde ue
| pejeoipul sjualed pue ‘sseooe ABojouydsl-o}-Juspnis |:| Bululejuiew o} uonesipap s OUISIp 8yl poddns pue pazjubooal sisuped |euoljeonpg

-dnoJBgns |lewsS B Yyons uo palajuad s| s[eob 4y

_ OM} By} JO auo Aym pauonsanb ‘syuspnis 13 Jamaj UM ‘JoLIsIp 8y} Jo pus sjisoddo auy woJj Jels "iayoes) pajedyisd Jsyjoue oy Buiyse
‘sjuapnys 13 4o} woddns asow pajsanbau JoLISIP [00YDS SU) JO SPIS SUO WIOJ) Je)S “pasiel sem s[eol 4y D7 sy Jnoge uIsouod e ‘Alleuonippy

*04,GZ JO 8)el Aousiolold olwapued-aid s10UISIP 8y} UBY) JOMO]

| yonw ||ns aJe s1aquunu asay| "ZZ0z-120g ‘Jeah 1se| %gg /1L 0} 1eak |0oyds 1.Z02-0202 dYl Ul %62 7L Wol) pasealdul QvdTa sajewwng su;
| uo jJuaIdloId Bulioos syuspn)s jo abejussiad ay] “sjuspnls 3 Jno Jo sseufoid ay) Ul Yimolb awos MoYs ZzZ0Z-120Z Wol) $8109s Qv d3 ‘|eob |
| dvD71 puodss ayj uo ssaiboud s,uoneindod 13 Jno Buipsebal suieduod aie aisy) Jey) ps|eaAsl osje sBunesw uosiad-ul pue Aenins dyD1 8yl



L 40 0T 98ed 10LISIQ [00YIS PALIUN UIOT JSALY ||B4 10} Ued AN|IGEIUNOIDY PuE [0J3U0D |e30T #2-€20T

‘Buiuies| ul sjuspnys abebus AjaAnosye o} ssibsiess EmEmmmcmEi
i JolAeyaq pue ‘uoneziueblo ‘s80In0sal WN|N2LIND ‘solfiojel)s [BUOONISU| ‘S|el)jew [BUOKONIISUI 8dUByUS O} UoedNpd JO 820 Auno) |
_ BISEYS 8} UM A|9sojo Buiyiom S| SHYH ‘Yels mau Joj Ajjeroadsas ‘Ayjepy pue Butoed wnjnoiung Jo juswanoidwi Buiobuo sy} ssaippe o]
"gouepusle Juspn}s ssalppe 0} seoyoeld [spow
1YVS pue ‘1SS ‘Buljasunod yyesH sAs|eA urejunopy ‘Buiiesunog jiiH Buipnjoul sweifoid uoiuaasiul ||| pue || ‘| 811 Jo uonejuswadwyi ¢ |

7 ‘salel uoisuadsns asealdap 0} JOpJo Ul Jels uoneonp
_ J0 @010 Auno) eiseys ay} wody Joddns pue HuliesuNod JUspNis sapnjoul Yyalym ‘saoljoe.ld aAneIoISal [opow Sldd Jo uopejusws|dwi g
‘sofjewsyie pue ysijbu3 Bunebiey Ajeoiyioads-ssaibold olwapeoe Juspnis ssaippe 0} JopJo ul juswdojanap |euoissajoud

ButoBuo ybnoayy seonoeld jeuoionsul Buirocidwi pue uonusAlsiul paseq yoleasal Ybnoly) sisyses) pajenuspaloun pue mau 1o} poddng -y
'SSBIPPE 0] SPesU JO UONEOLIUSP] 118} 0} SB SINJU0D 3T 8y} ‘sdnoib Jepjoyaels ay) Yim uoljeloqe||od uj

| “100y2S YBIH JOIUSS JOIUN( JBARY [[B 10} papaau si Buljesunod pue s8olAIes Yoddns Juspnis 810w o) padu e [esAdl sAanins ‘uopippe u| ‘G|
_ saley uoisuadsng Buiseassa v |
wisiea)uasqy dluoay) buiseasdsq ‘¢
_ sdnoiBgns |ie ul sa109s soljewsyle Buisealou| ‘g
sdnouBgns ||e ul $2109s Y3 Buisealou] °|

_ :Ul paBU JO SEaJe PanuuOd SJeJISUCWSP SHYH ‘Blep JuslaAdIyoe JudspN)s JO sisAjeue dy) Ul pue ‘sjuepnis pabejueapesiq
Ajjea1wou0090100g jo abejuasiad Jamo| Apybi|s e sjuesaldal SHYA ‘sdnoibqns ay) Jo sisAjeue U} "*aSNry4 suasaidea Ajjeuoiiodold [00YoS |

| ybBiY Joluas Jounf JOATY |[ed ‘AljedlydelBowa ‘sonshels uoiednp3 Joj Jsjuad [euolieN su} wol palayieb sonsie)s pue ejep Ajunwwo) ¢ |
|ooyos YBIH Joluag Jolunp JaAly ||ed Jo 9|ioid JuswaAaIyoe Juspnis v "¢ |

10LISI |00YOS PALIUN JUIOL JBATY ||ed Pue |0oyoS YBiH J0juag Jolunf JBATY (led Jo sjyoud olydesbowsp v °| |

, :papnjoul sisAjeue eje(] |

‘asnryd4d

SE [|[8M pue ‘yels uoneonp3 Jo 80O Aluno) eiseys ‘Jels SHYH [[e yim swi uoieloge||od Buunp uoijedionied Ju8)sISUOd sapnjoul SIYL Y31
ay} Aq papinoid sajyoid eiep 10L3SIQ [00UDS PALIUN JUIOT JOAIY |{B4 pue |00YdS YBIH JOIUSS JOIUNF JBARY ||E JO UOISIA BARDS||00 3L Buimelnal
' uebBaq pue ssa20.d Juawanoidwi ay} ul Buipinb Apoq sy Se joe 0} sanuiuod ‘|edidulld B pue ‘sjuspnis Jo ues( ‘A1B19109S 8)IS B ‘10|asunod |
BUO ‘S1oyoea) OM] ‘sjuapn]s om} ‘sjualed om] JO PasLIdWOD SILLILLIOD [IDUNOD SIS |00YOS 8Y | "SUOHEBAISSQO WOOISSE[D Buiobuo pue ‘eyep |
13S doowys ‘SIS SAIMIY ‘1senbeleq ‘pieoqyse( elulojijed Y} WOl SUOOS||0d Ejep pue ‘sAaAins sapN[ouUl JUSWISSASSE SIY| "JUSLISSasSe |
| spaau aAlsusyaidwos e jo uonejuswaldwi pue uswdoleAsp sy} Ul paisisse sey Y37 8y |ooyds ybBiH Joluag Jolunp JaAlY |je4 Buipoddns uj |

‘sueld Juswanoidwi pue poddns aAisuaysidwod Buidojoaap ul sjooyds 91916112 sy poddns [[Im Jo sy Y3 8y} moy jo uoidiossp v
sjooyss paynuapj Joj Jioddns



7L 01T 98ed 19143510 [00Y2S PALIUN IUIOT JOAIY ||B4 10} UBld AN|IGEIUNOIIY PUE [013U0) |80 $Z-€20T

_ IOUN0YD 9)|S 00YOS SB YoNs ‘Sesjliuwod 100yds snoliea u) uonedidiued ybnoay) sseooud juswaroidwi |00yos |
_ 1no Jo Apoq Buipinb ey} ulewsi M siequisw AJUNWWOD pue suelpienb/sjualed ‘sjuspnis ‘JJels [00YOS "SSB00NS JO SUOEIQSISD SE [|3M SEe
‘ueld yuswaaoidwi 8y} Jo Juswisnipe pue uoleNn|eAs ‘UoIIeIOqe||0d JO) MOJ[e O} JOpIO Ul ‘Jeak J0oyds au} 1noybBnoJiy) siep|oysyels yium paseys

aq [|!m S13s ejep pajepdn asay] -sjuiod ejep jeuonippe apircid | SYD pue ‘Yrey Ovas ‘uslibug Ovas ‘OVdT3 8y} Se Yyons SJusWISSSSSE |
aAIBWIO) ‘UonIppE U] "saainosal Bulsa) sonsoubelp pue ‘(sepelb pue ‘Joiaeyaq ‘souepua)e) SIS S31Y3y buizinn Auspenb sjuswsele elep

_ slayjeb Apualsisuoo w37 8yl "jusweAoldwi Jo0yds pue juspnis ssalppe o} ued [00YdS YBIH JoIusS Jolunr JSARY ||B B} JO SSBUSAIODYS |
_ ay} Jo uonenjeAs pue BuouoW JUS)SISUOD 8y Ul 8jol Aay e Aejd 0} 8NURUOD ||IM uonedNpI JO 80O Auno) eiseys ay) pue y31 syl

Juawanoldwi jooyos ocm Juapn}s Joddns o) uejd ay) 8jenjeAa pue JojuoW [[IM 3T 8y} Moy jo uonduosap v
ssaudAoayg bunenjeag pue butiojiuopy



7L jo ¢1 938ed

EIA Sa|jiUE} JOLISIP j|& 0} uoedylloN Aening 4y - 2202/50/S0
JouIge) sAlelsIuIWPY - 2202/2L/70

Buges|y j1ouno) a)g [ooyog Auejuswalg Asuing - 2202/91/€0
Bunesy uoneuodsuel] - 220Z/SL/€0

Bunssy pleoq - 2Z02/60/€0

¢c0¢e-1¢0¢

LISIA [00YIS PBIIUN JUIOT JBAIY |[Bd 104 UB|d AY|IGEIUNOIIY PUE [01IU0D D07 ¥2-E20T

“wasAg |1eD |1V 1ebuessaly j00yos

aaniwwo) Ajlwed Jepley - £20Z/S1/20 |

Bunesy eepwwo) Ajlwed aajeN - £202/S1/20 |

Bunes|y |1ouno) a8 |ooyos Alejuswis|3 Asuing - £202/S1/20 |
Bunesy ye1s Ateluswsa|3 Asuing - £202/01/20

uoineonp3 uelpu| |A 8jIL - £202/60/20 |

€2¢0¢-¢c0¢

'SUONEBYNSU0I 4D PIdY Y31 2y} jo Atewwns e st Buimoljo) ay ).

‘41 8u) Jo swdojeasp ay) paouanjjul ainbs-inoj yi uo pue Buneaw 8y} ul Yjoq sesuodseay
-abuey) ‘Uels ‘doig ‘doay) :sasuodsal 4o} aienbs-1noy e pue 4y ay} Jo se1dod papiroid a1em sisuled [euOiEONPT "SSOUSAIOBYS 10}

pauonsanb SUONOE pUE ‘SS]0U SOLJOW U} SISBaI08p PUB SISEBIOU! {paMBIASI B1om se0b dyDT 8u) ‘sieuned [euoneonpa yim bunsaw usym

"SUOIJeIqa|a0 pue |

SUISOUOD [BUOIJOWS-BIO0S JUSPN)S JO BlEp swl} el ssaooe 0} doowys woly indul Ajiep pasn sjooyds ybiy aAisuayaidwod yjog "suoielqs|dd

puE SUJSOUOD [BUONOWS-[BI00S JUBLIND SSAsSe 0} Jeak |00yos ay} Jnoybnouy} sawiy G sSASAINS UIA[S) Ul pajediofued sajis uoneonpa
aAeUIS)j. JNO0J 8Y) puE Sjooyds AJejuswald om) 8y ‘AeAins Jualed By} O} payul| PasN SJaqUISW Jels SWOS YUl| Jels S Jely) pauuiojul sem
10U}SIP 9y} ‘AOAINS BY) UO PAsSOj0 PeY MOPUIM aU) Jay “JeaA jse| Jo ey o} paddoip uonedonied yels 1xa) ybnoiyy osje Inqg ‘|lews ela Ajuo|
10U JUBS SEM YuI| AaAINs sy} asneoaq si jey) aAslaq o\ “Aeains pa)e|dwod s eak ise| woly pajqnop skanins ay) Bunejdwoo ur uonedioiped

Jualed ‘Aaains ay) a19/dwod o) Aep jooyos ayy Buunp Aunpoddo ue eAey sjuapnis apelb Z|-v ||B 8Insus 0} spew 8q ||Im HOoYs pasealdul

uy “Jeak yoes 8sealoap 0} panunuod sey uoljedioiled Juepn)g “sasuodsal yejs y¢ pue ‘sasuodsal jualed |z} ‘sesuodsal juspnis GoZ
paAI0al JoLISIp oYL palejdwod a1em sAsains Ajuem) pue paipuny Jno4 "judy ui S|gejieAe apew sem Asains Jjels pue “uaJted ‘uapn)s ay|

"yoeqpaaj apinold 0} pabeinoous alom sisuped ‘sbunesw je papiroid sem

EOM} 0} Jeym pue ‘Lejs o) 1eym ‘dojs o} jeym ‘deoy 0} Jeym uo ndul Bumiaul 1oy Jenbs Inoy, v 'sejnuil pue sepusby yim a1e|dwioo ‘yew.o}

Bunesw paziuebio UE Ul 818M SUOIE}NSUOD [[B ‘SABAINS By} Uey) JaYlQ " pleoqyseq [00YdS BILIOJED 3U} PUB ‘SOUVS d)s 8y} ‘obed qom |

$1OLISIP JNO UO B|GE|IEAE OS|e SBM BJep SiY| "SJOjesisIulWpE a)is wolj indul yym juepusjudadns ayj Aq Bunssw pieog Ajyjuow yoes je paieys |

pue palayieb sem ‘siojedipul [eoo] pue ajess Yjoq o) Buliajal ‘ejep Jueas|ay “Bupesw pieog jooyos Ajyjuow yoes je sajepdn Jenbal aiom
aJay} ‘siouped [BUONEONPS WIOJUI 0] "Way} 0} 06 pinom wea) ay) ‘wes) 4D 8y} 0} Bulwod jou a1em sisuped [BUOREINDS By} JI JBY) SEM

Buijoay [esouab ay ) “sbunsaw Jema) Buipusyie papels siouled [euoieanpa ayl usy} Ing ‘sbunesw Jo 9|dnood jsil ay} 10} [NYSSB00NS SEM SIY |
-90130 JOLISIP BY) Je sBunssw pusye o} sisuped [EUONEONPS O] JUSS 8J9M SUOHEJAUL ‘dYD dU JO JuaWwdojeAsp 8y} POLIES JOLISIP BU} USUM |

‘dVD1 2us Buizijeul 210§q palopISUOD SEM EmEmmmmcm S|y} moy pue sisuped [euoeonps abebus o) pash ssad0.d 8y} Jo Aewwns v

siaulied Jeuoneonpg buibebuz



2L 10 €T 98ed 19U351Q |00YIS PAYIUN JUIOT JSAIY |[B4 40} UBd AN|IGEIUNODIY PUB [043U0D |BI0T 1Z-EZ0T
I wouy syuiod abejusdied g pasealoul [00U0S Je B)es Buljas) ‘%EE O} %EY Wol) pasesidsp swajqoid Jofew se seIpJe)/saouasqe ‘%G 0} %Gy |
| WoJy pasealsul jooyds Je papasu disy oy} bumeb sjuspnys 13 ‘paulejuiew sem ABojouyos) 0} ssedoe ajenbape :pajeansl sAains Juspnis ay|

‘po)a|dwoo 8iam SABAINS BUIUO AJUSM] pUB paIpuny JNo4

_ ‘1jess 0}
Buipioooe Aloud e sulewsas ‘ewnel) u sjuapnis ypm Buisiom pue ABojouyos) Jo ease 8y} ul Aenolled ‘Juswdolaas( [euolssajold Buiobup

_ ‘sloineyaq Jood ul asu 9y} Jo 8snedsq spoasu
| Juapn)s J98W 0} Jje)s uoneonpd [e1oedg alow pajsanbal sjuaied pue yjels ‘salis (e Je ussl sey s|euoissajoldesed Jo Jaquinu sy} ybnoyj usag |
‘uone|ndod juapnis [esouab ay) uey} saje. co_wcoam:w_
| JayBiy 9ABY SJUSPN]S UBIPU| UBDLIBWY PUEe Sajjjiqesid Yim SJUsSpniS Jey) pajou uonedisiuiupe |0oyos pue jousip sy} ‘Aunb3 jo eale ay) uj|
"sloyoea) 13 aiow Joj jsanbas e

sem aJay ] ‘Joddns ojwepese ybnous Buieb Jou a1em sjuapnis 13 eyl suieouod pey skeains Jusied pue Juspnis Ljog "SdIAISS T3 dAI808 |

. 0} UONONIISUI 8109 JO N0 pa|ind Apuenbaly a1em sjuapnis 73 Jeuy} UIsoU0D padloA s1ayoes] Ing ‘sseiboid ajenbape Bupjew ale sjuapnis 13 |
_ -o1wapued ayi |
| 210J8Q 8OUIS BOUBPUSNE LM PBUISOUOD USDQ SABY JJEIS SO0 J0LISIP S} pue uohelsiulpy Jussqe A|[E2I1UOIYD SJUBPNIS JO %ZE YIIM JOLISIP |
[0OUOS U} IO} SNSSI UB UIBWS) SS0P 9oUBpUSle ‘JoASMOH “JeaA siy) paroidwl sidquinu 8y} jnq ‘Jeak ise) skaains Juspnis pue aJled yjoq ay}
Ul SUISJUOD aJam ApJle) pue aouepuslly ‘souepuaje Joddns 0} gyys Bulkojdwe uiebe s jouisIp ay) Jeay o} pases|d ajom Buyeaw jouno)
a)Is 8y je sieuped juaied ‘sdnoiBgns pue uonejndod |eseuab ayj Joj 8ouBpUSHE JUSPN]S JNOGE PAUISJUOD SUlBLUS JB)S |00YOS ‘Alleuoiippy

_ ‘SI0IABYSq awanxa yum Buijeap ui sjeuoissajoideled pue yejs pajesiiied ylog Joj juswdojaasp |euoissajold
_ oivads pue Joineyad 9say) Yim [eap o} sjeuolssajoideled aow Joj Bupyse ssjou ma} e ajinb a1om a1ay} PUE SIOIABYS] 8I9ASS UM
_ syuapns BuipseBal paoloA ||1is 81om SUI8oU0D ‘sasenbs-1noj ay) ybnoiyy pue sbuneaw [1DUNOY SYUS Ul JOASMOH “Ise| 0} pasedwod se Jeak
| siy} uteb juiod ebejusdiad-,Z B Sem a1ay] ' POABYSG-||oM aie |00YdS SIU} Je sjuapnis, ‘pejess uolisanb ay) ‘AeAlns Jjels ayj uQ "uolenbai
| -jlos Ajjeouioads ‘siolneyaq juelasp Ajjewloude yum aibBnas 0) anuiuoo syuspnis Auew moy papnjoul pessaippe Ajua1sISuUoo alom ey} sealy
019

| ‘skaAins ‘pieoqyuse( S|ooyas elulofeD ‘sOHYS auy) Buipnjoul siojedipul 800 JO 8je)s 0} Paje|ds JO WO PSALISP UOHEBWIOJUI paseq-Ejep uaAIb
alom Kay) Ja)e pa1os||09 Sem siauned [euoneonpa wol Indu| "dvdT ¥2022-£20¢ @U3 0} suolippe Jojpue sabueyo jenuajod Joj ‘eyep Juaung |
uo paseq ‘suonsebbns apiroid se jjom se sainypuadxas pue suejd 4y JuaLno ajepljeA padjsy JeaA siy} pjay sbunesw 4yD7 snosawinu ey |

‘ssauped jeuoneonpa oyoads Aq papiroid yoeqgpasy sy Jo Alewwns vy

_ Bunes A1aies - £202/¥72/S0 |
_ V1¥d - £202/€0/S0
Bunsapy [1ouNoD 9IS |ooyos Alejuswal3 oAl |led - 220¢/8L/S0 Bunsap |1oUN0YD 8BS [00YDS IS/ Asuing - £202/12/0
_ aoniwwo) swdojeas( |euolssajoid ASNrYd - 2202/21/S0 Buias|y [19uUN0Y BIS [00YOS IS/IM JBARY Jled - £202/02/¥0
| JouIge) sAlBASIUIWPY - 2202/01/S0 Bunaspy |1ouno) 8IS [00yoS Alejuaws|g JBARY |1ed - €202/GL/E0 |



7L Jo v 28ed 12141510 |0OYIS PIIIUN 1UIOT JSALY |[B4 10} UB|d AN[IGEIUNOIIY PUE [011UOD [BI0T #Z-E20T

| "sJolAeyaq yons Aq pajoesisip aq Aew oym sjuspnis 1ayjo
1InQ SjuBPN)S 9SOy} BAIaS 0} AjUO Jou ‘siolABYSq SARANISIP JO BWNEJ) SB UONS ‘SBNSS] |BJUSW WO} JOYNS OUM SJUBPN]S JSISSE 0} aoe|d ul ulewal
s|ooyos AJBjusWa|d JNO Ul YoM OYMm s[euoissajoideled Joineyag spasu |euoljdadxe ylim sjuapnis Joj uoeonp3 jeioadg ul [euoissajoideled i
_ Joineyaq [euonippe ue snid yoeo) JojAeyag auy) 0} pajjojje awi jo junowe Ajlep ayy Buiseaioul ul pajnsal Ajjeoyoads sainjipuadxy |
_ "S90IAISS pue ‘SUoioY ‘S[eon) ‘dyD au} uo joedwi ay) Buipnjoul .>>m_>mw__
|ENUUY PUB JyDT aul 40 Juawdojarap ay} o} pa| doeqpaajjuswebebus Japjoysxels 'sedialas panoidul Jo pasealdul JO) UOREISPISUOD |
[euonippe BuiAieoal sjuspnis pajesndnpun s,y N0 YIM SJUSPN]S | JO SPaau ay} Je pajoallp a1am sbuieaw ||y ‘ssa00.d ay} Jnoybnouy}
m ‘sjuapnys pajeoidnpun Buipnoul ‘sidnd |je Joy saniunoddo pue sewodjno paroidwl Ul pa)nsal Sey JUsWaA|oAUl Jauped |euoneonpd |

-s1auped jeuoneonps wo.s Jndul oyioads Aq pasusnjjul a19m Jey) 4y 8y} Jo s1oadse ayj jo uoijdiiossp v

|

_

| "1Je)s awos 0} Juss

| SeM JeUj) 4ui| pajoalIpsiW Jo UdYoIq e 0} anp ussq 8Aey Aew jnq asealosp e s yoiym ‘Aanins yels ay) psje|duwiod seshojdws ¢  |[eJaA0 %001 |

Aq paseasoul uonedionted Asains Juaied ‘Asains juspnis auljuo 8y} buia|dwod sjuspnis pasiniadns z |-G sapelb ul sjuspnis Jo siayoea ]

_ "JaW jou a1am sjeob alaym seale snouea ay) Bunou ey oL eleq dvO1 Pamsinel

wea} diysiepes| 9y ‘papesu se pajuasald aiam ejep [euonippy ‘sdnoib Jepjoysaels || yum paieys Auenbas sem peyD oUBIN dvO1 SIUL
‘gsalboud 4y 2yl Jo aaipoddns sem pue sjeob qyD1 uim peaibe pleog ayl

*0/ 19 0} %g{ woiy syuiod abejusoiad %61
| euldiosip sv.ojulal AJUS1SISUOD |00YDS B} PUB ‘%9 0} % /€ wolj sjulod sbejusoiad g aAlssaldwl Ue pasealoul J8yoes) 108dsal sjuapnis

‘01, /G 0] %9f WOJ} pasealoul siayoes) Joadsal sjualed ‘Juswalels sy) upm Buieaibesip yels JO %¢ Uey) SS8| UM 9,Zg 0} PaSealdul JJom O}
Buiwoo o} premioy Buiyoo| ‘%Gz 0} woly paddoip Buiuidiosip awi Bulydoes) yonw 0o} Buipuads pue %,9G 0} %6z woly syulod abejusoiad 2z Ag
pasealoul peABYSg-||oM 1. SJUSPNIS ‘%28 01 %l9 Woly pasealoul ajes Bulias) sjuspnis %6 03 sjulod abejuaoiad g| Agq pases.oul jooyos

i 1e ajes Buleay ‘syuiod abejuadiad zZg olsejue) e ‘%zg 0} %0G WOl pasealdul Wi} UOHeIOge||0d JSYIES) ajenbape :psjeanal sheAins Jejs |
"0,/ 8 0} %/ / WOJj pesealoul souepusaye jooyos Jejnbal jo souepodwi sy Buipuelsispun sjualed/sjuepn)s pue|

| ‘oG/ 0] %29 WOl pasea.dul |0oyos Je ajes S[e9) PlIyd Ul Ji “%0L 0} %SG wWol sjuiod abejusolad G| pasealoul Yimoib olwspeoe sjuspnis
UJIM UONOBJSIIES PUB ‘%8G 0} %6E Wwouy sjulod abejusoled Oz Jsow|e pasealoul suojuasAlsiul ajenbape Buipiaocld 1oUISIP ‘%SG 0) %61 Eoi
swuiod abejusolad gz abny e paseasoul yoddns ojwepede sjenbape aAey sjuspnis 13 ‘04,01 0] % | Wodj syulod gg Jo asealoul Jueoyiubis

e pey |nydjay usaq sey Jojasunod ay} ‘Buiaalbe %,|g 0} uiebe paseaioul JUSWBAJOAU! JuaJed 1o} saniunuoddo ‘% 0) %GE WO} pasestdul |
s|euoissajoid pajuaje) Bunoele ul papasoans j1ouisiq 1eak sy} SHOY JOLISIP Yim palsiies aiow Jeadde Aay) pejeanal sAaains jusied |
%69 01 %S |

wouy syuiod abejussiad 9| pasealoul S8SIN0d O-Y 8xe)} 0} Ajunpoddo pue ‘%zg 0} %) Woly pasealdsp paljing Buleq sjuapnis ‘%G9 0} % /G|



ZL 40 ST 98ed 12113810 [00Y2S P3IJIUN JUIOT J2ANY |[B4 10} UBld A]IQEIUNDDDY PUe [0J3U0) [BI07] #2-€20T

"WISI9a1Uasge 21uoJyd au) pue
oiwapued ay) o} anp pajeald sdeb olwepeoe ay) 8sojo o} woddns panunuod aiinbal pjnom Jnq sieah dlwapede £Z0z-¢g0e PUe 2¢02-120¢ 8ul
ul pepoddns aiam puiyaq us|je} @ABY OUM Sjuspn)s Moy pue jouisid ayj uo pey djwepued 8y} s}oaye sy} U0 paisjuad Os|e uoissnosip Yoniy
"SJ9PLI SNJ JO Jaquuinu 8y} Ul 8sealdul Ue 893S PIp SAA "UMO JI9Y} UO [00YDS |

0} Bumab Aynoiip eAey pinom syuapn}s pajesiidnpun se uoneuodsuel; Jousip Buipirold enuuod o) peau sy} paziseydwa Os[e sispjoyexels

‘slaules) |

13 poddns o} pejuswia|dw 8Jem S82IN0SaI BUIJUO OM| *SINOY PSpUSIXe YlIM sjeuoissajoideled om} pue ‘apim-jouIsip Jayoes) pajeolited |
awn-|in} e Buroed Buippe ul paynsal siy] ‘Hoddns [euonippe JO peau ul 8JaM Sjuapnjs 73 No ey} S1Sp|oyse)ls WoJj Uidsduod os[e Sem aisy L
's9|66n.1)s olwepeoe

pue sanssi y)eay [elusw yum sjuapnis poddns o) ajqe ale Asy] "punog piemdn pue ‘suondQ ab9|j0 ‘dn Jean) 1o} Jels syl yum mco_m_
JO|9SUNo2 B pue ‘syuapn)s jo ueap e ‘|ediound e sey mou jooyas ybiy yoe3 ‘|ooyss yBiy uonenunuod pue ‘jooyds Aejuawaja ‘jooyos ybiy |
anIsusyaidwoo sy} 8AISs 0} JOLISIP 8y} JO PUS Yoes e JOJaSunod B MOU S| 818y} Jey} 0s JO[Ssunod diwepeoe I1syjoue pappe sey Jousip syl |



7L 0 91 98eq

1011510 |O0YIS P3LIUN JUIOT JOALY ||Bd 40} Ueld A11[IqRIUN0DJY pue [043U0) [BI0T ¥Z-ET0T

(O¥vS)
Hoday Joy swel||Iip
uo sulejdwos

%0 ulejuleiy

‘leusiew
[euononisul paubije
-SpJepuejs aje)s 0)
$S800E 9ABY Sjuapn)s
lle pue (DHVS)
Moday 1oV SWelliim
uo sjuie|dwod

%0 ulejuleN

[ElIS}eW [euonoNSUI |
paubije-spiepue)s
3}e]S 0} $S920E

9ABY JouIsIp 9y} ul
sjuepn)s ||y ‘paubisse
-SIW SEM OYm

Jayoea) e Jnoge sem }|
‘s|eLia)ew |euononuisul
0} SS920B SSaIppe jJou
pIP Yyoiym jureidwo
SWEIIIA | PBAISOSY

‘|elsayew
|euononysul paubije
-spiepuejs aje)s 0}
$S900B 9ABY SjuSpn]s
lle pue (OHVS)
yoday JoY SWel|jIipn
uo sjuiejdwos

%0 ulejutey

s|ela)ew
|euolonisu|/iojeolpul
|eooT | Aloud

‘paubisse
Ajo1eudosdde (DYVYS)
slayoes) payijenb
AlyBIY %e6 01 02/61
ul 9,68 WOJ) 8sealou|

'€¢0¢/c¢e0c 104
% ¢/ ¥8 0} pasealou|

‘suonisod Buipjoy
SuJajul a1e 819y}

pue ‘pa||l} 8q Jou p|nod
1ey) uonisod apeub
pJiY) e sem aldy |
"0, 00 1 pasealda

‘poubisse
Aj@reudoadde

(0¥"VS) sisyoes)
pauyiienb Alybiy %68

|enuspaid
Jayoea | /10)eoIpu|
|[e207 i | Ajuoud

¥¢—€¢0¢
Jo} swoonQ palisad

awooINQ € Jes A

BWO2INQO Z JBBA

|swooNQ | JeaA

suljeseq

INETN

"%86 bunels 1|4 12/02

s}insay Buipioday pue Bulinses|y

o,e7/6 Bunel 114 0Z/61 ‘Splepuels | |4 Je seiioe} ulejuiew pue

| @nosdw o] "sejes uoisindxs pue uoisuadsns aseasosp pue AjsioAiun e o} Ajpoalip ob oym sjuspnis Jo Jequinu ay) Buisessou ‘sajes Aouenl}
_ Buisealoap aiym saje.l souepuaje Buinoidwi ‘sayel uoenpesb jooyos ybiy ‘sajes Buissed jJuswiade|d PaSUBAPY Buisealoul ‘s8sin09 ,9-Y,

_ pue 8b3||0o ‘a)jel souepus)ie ‘JuswaAslyoe dlwapede

| s,eluloyeD Jo Asiaaun ayy Bunaidwios sjuspnys jo abejusoiad :Ag paujuspl se senssi Aseuldiosip Juspnis Buiseslosp pue sssulpesl 193Jed
Buipnjoul aouewIoUad ||eI9A0 SJUSPN)S ||B 9sealoul 0} [eob siy) pajealo Jouisip eyl |

|e0B siyy padojeAap sey 37 a3 Aum jo uoneue|dxe uy

‘Apeas ob69)j00 Jojpue Jaaled ajenpelb ||Im S)uUspnIs ||e Jo %001 l

uonduuossaqg

# 1e0d

[eod

SUOI}OY pue s|eos



T, )0 LT 98ed

191135101 [00YIS PaYIUN JUIOT JIATY |[B4 1O} Ul AYIJIGEIUNOIIY PUE [0J3U0D [BIOT $Z-€20T

pJeog 1e jnduj o1gnd
‘S|1ouNOo9 8IS jooYos
:induj jJualed 10y
saniunuoddo uejuiep

21gnd ‘s|1ounod 8)Is
|[ooyos :ndul jussed
4o} saijunuoddo
pasealou|

‘Ajlenyuia pjay aiam
sbuneasy ‘pauiejuiei

pJeogq 1e jndul a1gnd
‘S1IoUNOD B)IS |O0YDS
indui ussed 1oy
sajjunuoddo uiejulepy

|00 uonenjens
[E00/IUSWSA|OAU|
Jusied/loiesipul
[eo07 ¢ Aloud

spaau
|euondaoxa yim
s|idnd pajeodnpun
jo sjuased

Buipnjoul sjooyos ybiy
yjoq 1e ssaualieme
18aled pue olwapeoe
0] Bunejal aouepua)ie
Juaused %G/ ulejulep

punog
pJjemdn pue ‘suondO
ab9|09 ‘dn Jean
ybnoJyy yjejs pappe
994y} pue ‘Jo|asunod
olwapede |euoljippe
ue :buiyels jeuolyippe
pue saljlunpoddo
2JOW Y}IM pasealou|

‘'suoioLsal QINOD

0} enp sbuuayjeb
dnoub o} saniunpoddo
Auew se Jou aiam
alay] 'pasealoa

spasau
jeuondaoxa yum
s|idnd pajeoydnpun
Jo sjuased

Buipnjoul sjooyos ybiy
yjog 1e ssaualeme
Jaaied pue olwapeoe
0] Bunejal eouepuaje
Jualed %G/ ulejuley

|00 uonenjeAl
|BOOT/JUSWIBA|OAU|
1ualed/loyedipu|
[eo07 ¢ Ajuond

%001 0} %c/. Wol}
aouepus)e buluiel)

yrew buiseaiout
sbululel] splepuels
ejuiolied vi3

puaje o0} Buinuuod
sJojonJisul Auejuswa|e

0 %001 ulejulepy

‘Bujuiesy

Ulew paAledal aney
%9¥ pue ‘Buluies
splepue]s elulofe)
V13 peAladal aney
slojonJisul Alejuswole
JO %€ :8ulj9seq wod}

asea199p e Ing ‘2202
-1 202 wolj paseasou|

‘suondLysal QINOD
0} anp juswdolara(

|euolssajold

Jo} saiunpoddo
Auew se Jou aJom
alay ) ‘pasealse

%001 0} %/, Wod}
aouepuaje buluiely

yye Buisealoul
‘sbulutel ) spiepuels
eluiojlied vi3

puane 0} Buinunuoo
sJ0)oNJIsul Alejuswale
40 %00| utejuleiy

|00 uoljenjeanl
|e207/Spiepuels
91e1S JO Uo
nejuswa|dw|/i0}edipu)
[e207 iz Ajuold

(spJsepuels
91kl 0] SsSad0e aney
llm sjuepn)s ||y) ueld

splepuels ejuiojije)d
10} sjuswasueape
ABojouyoa) uiejuiey

paulejulepy

pautejuiepy

(spsepuels
91e)S 0] Ssadoke aAey
liIm SJUSpN]S ||Y) ueld

splepuels ejulojije)d
J0j sjuswadueApe
ABojouyoa} utejuiey

|00} uonenjeAl
|[eo0T/spiepuels
9]e)S JOo uo
nejuswajdw) 1ojesipul
[eo0 ;g Aloud

splepuejs
114 03 suoyoadsul
salyjioey e uo Bunel

(%001-06) pooS &
ulejuiew pue aaoldulj

"%.6 Bunes 14

€2/2Z "splepuess | |4
(01} wco_aomawc_ Saljljioe}
|le uo Bunel (%001

-06) Po0OS) B ulejulepy

%86

Bunel | |4 ‘splepuejs
114 01 suopoadsul
Saljjioey |je

uo Bunel (%001-06)
poOS) B paulejule|y

‘%€ L6 Bunes 1|4
0Z/61 ‘spiepuels 1|4
0} suotjoadsul saijjioe)
lle uo Buges (%001
-06) POOS € ulejuley

Jiedas poob
ul saljljidoe4/10}edipu|
|[eooT ;| Ajuoud

vZ—€20¢
1o} swoonQ palised

aWo2INQ € JBBA

awooINQ Z Jes A

SwooNQ | JesA

auleseq

LINETY




7L Jo 8T 93ed

121310 |00YDS PILIIUN JUIOT JSAIY [[B4 40} UB|d AN|IGEIUNOIDY PUR [043U0) |e207T ¥Z-E20T

wew|

(Y1eN) %62 papaadxd 0202-6102| pue absjjo)/i0)eoipy

(v13) %6'61 -SHE Y14 «¢cle 10 J8W 9% 1 ¢-0¢ 10} ONILSTL ON aje)s i Ajold
‘aunuelenb
pue ssau|ll 61 AINOD

Jayaq 1o ¢ Jo 81090s %G/ - SHY4| 0} anp juswjjolus pue laneqJo ¢ ajeJ ssed

B Ylm Swexa Jy ssed %L1l - SHY Bulayo pasealoa| JO 8100S B YIM swexs|  dy/i01esipuj 19aied

[[IM SJuspn)s aAoge
10 %BE UleuIep

la)aq Jo ¢ 1o 8100s
B Y)IM swexa dy

"1202-020¢ 10}

%0G 0] pasasealdu|

dV ssed ||im sjuspnys
dno JO %@E¢E ulejuleiy

pue abaj||09/J101e21pU|
o)e)s [ Aold

"9SIN0J SjUBWI||0JUd
|[enp ay} pays|dwod
pa||01ud Suapn}s
30 %00} "SHY4

1e %¢/ pue sHYG
1e %06 sJoje|dwod

%¥9 - SHY4

%Ly - SHY
:si9jo|dwod 319
"SHY %€ sle18|dwod
0)-\ pasealoag

"9SJN00 SJUBW||0JUd
|jenp ay} paa|dwod
pajjolua sjuapn)s

30 %001 "'SHY4

e %68 pue SHY 1e
%19 si919]dwod 310

"981N02 SUBWI|[0IUd
|enp ay} pajajdwod
pa||0Jud sjuapn}s
10 %001 "'SHY4

1e %.G pue SHY
1B 9,G¢ slo}9|dwod

uonsjdwos Aemyied
Jaalen/i0jesipu|

s)|nsal

310 "'SHYd 1B %599 "SHYd 'SHY4| 310 'SHYd 1B %SS iaale)d
pue ‘SHY 1e %9°.¢ Je %G siejo|dwod|  je %G pue ‘SHg Je pue ‘SHg 1e %1 °9¢| pue abejjod/lojedipuyj
s1918|dwod -y -y Ueluep | %Pl S19)e|dwod -y s1919|dwod -y a1e1S :p Allolg
'020¢-6102
ul paJa)jsiulwpe Jou
ddSVYvD ‘eroge Jo|  Oygs sonewayew
I Ut %G Jusioyoid aiom Ylep|  8-€ SOpEeID/I0IedIpU|
0} 8A0qQe Jo Jusiolo.d %15 bE poposoxa| Ul passasse Sjuapn)s|  OIWSPEdY/I0)edIpy|

Sjuspnis asealduy|

:22-1Z pasealoy|

10 18W % 61°8¢C -1¢-0¢

J0 %/€ '6102-8102 Ul

a1e1s -y Alold

"0202-6102
ul paJa)sIuIWpe 10U

ddSvyvD ‘@Aoge 10

s)insal Jv4as V13

%¥S Jusolold 819m 13 Ul|  8-€ SopelD/Iojedipu|
0] aAoge Jo jusioyold %Y. S popoadxa| passasse sjuapn)s Jo olLUBpROY//J0jedIpU|
sjuspnjs asealou| :Z2-1Z pesealou]| 1o oW %/6'vE (12-02| % %.LE '6L02-810C Ul a)e)s  Alond
*0)9 ‘AdAIns
‘010 ‘ABAins JuaJed ‘sbunesiy *0]8 ‘ABAins
Jualed ‘sbunesy pieog je ndul aaed ‘sbunesiy
¥Z—€20¢

Joj swoonQ padiseq

awooINQ € JedA

awooNQ 7 JeeA

BawWooINQ | JeaA

suljeseg

TN




7L Jo 6T @8ed

19L3SIQ [00YIS PALIUN TUIO[ JBALY |[BS 104 UB|d ANIGRIUNOIDY PUE [03U0) |e207 $Z-ET0T

%S.'96 - LOIH1SId
%001 - SHdd
%149°L6 - SHY

-a1ey
uonenpels) asealou|

v'v6 - PUsIa
%SG"96 - SHYd
%¢€°€6 - SHY
[AAVT AL TAVA

ajey uonenpels

%86 - 1LO141S1d
% 001 - SHY4
%96 - SHY

-120¢2-0¢0¢
ajey uoljenpels

%G'G66 - LOIJ1SId
%001 - SHy4d

%10°06 - SHE
:9)ey uonenpels

Jojeoipuj ayey
uoljenpels) |0oyos
ybiHauawabebu]
juspnjs/i0jedipuj
ajels g Aond

%68°G 0}
s|jooyos ybiy ui % | Aq
a)el Jnodoup asealda

%008 O} paseaioa(

%8.'6 0} pasealou|

%688 S[00Yds
ybiy ur ayel 1nodoig

ajeJ Jnodolp |ooyos
ybBiHAuswabebug
Juspn}S/OUISIN
|e207 :G Ajuoud

%S0
S|00YOS a|ppIW Ul
ajel Jnodoup uejuiey

%S0
S|00YOS SppIW Ul
ajel Jnodoip ulelule|y

paulejuie

%S0
S|00YOS BjppIW Ul
ajel Jnodoup ulejuiely

ajeJ Jnodolp

|00Y9s S|PPIN/OMIBIN
|[e207 :G Ajuond

%8091
- S9)B) WSl9vuasqe
21UOJYD Bsealda(

%%t /1 O] posealou|

9,22 O] pasealoap
wiSIg8juasqe 21UoJyo
‘2202-120T Ul :%G¢E
sem wislosjuasqe
olUoJYd “1202-020¢ Ul

%SYv'v1 - saled
WISIaauasae d1uoJyD

so)e. wsloagjuasqe
oluodyoauswabebu]
Juspnjg/i01edipu]
ale)s g Ajoud

"‘anoge

10 9%BZ°C6 - Sojel
aouepua)e asealou|

%7768 0] pasealou|

0,€Q 0} pasealdaq

%6¢ €6 - sojel
souepusye uiejulep

sa)el @ouepuaje
|[ooyoguswabebuy
juapnis/oUIBIN
|00 :G Ajuoud

1o} awo2)nQ palisag

awooINQ € JesA

awooINQ Z Jea A

awooNQ | Jea

suljeseg

%S¢ 95 UleiN% ¥2 0¥
%¥6°¢S SHY4 V13 %9¢°GE- SHYA
%08 ylew %8¢ ¥9 UleiN % G¢€
%€€ 85 SHE| V13 %5826 -SHA 'V13 %.L°2€ -SHY synsal
(Wen)%.Ly %S°CS Yjew papsadXxe J0 oW ovds 9pelO Uit L
(V13) %92 - SHYA % 01°9G ousid| %ZZ ‘Y13 %vy -SH :88102S 610¢-810C | -dVY3/101e3IpU| J98le]
y¢—€20¢

o




7L 30 02 98ed

12L3SIJ [00YDS PaLIUN JUIOT JIAIY [[B4 40} UB|d AN|IGEIUNODDY PUE [013U0) |80 $Z-E20T

(peposu

se) 9-G sepelO yjesH
9-| sepeld

uoneonp3 |eaisAyd
(poulwialep

se) sapelo)

suy Bulwiopad [ensiA
9

-] Sapelq) 90uUaIdS 9}
sapelo)

20uaI0g |Be100S

9-1 sapel9 Y\

9-1 sapel9 ysibu3
(9-1 sepeub)

0121 uo10ag SS90y

(popaau

se) 9-G sopeio) yjesH
9-| sepels

uoneonp3 |eoisAyd
(poulwislap

se) sapels)

suy Buiwiopad |ensip
9

-| Sepelc) aduaI0g 9-|
sapelo)

20UBsI0S |Bl1o0S

9-1 sepelo YjeN

9-| sapeio ysl|buz
(9-| sape.b)

0l¢1G uonosg ssaddy

se) 9-G sapelo) yjesH
9-| sepeio

uoneonp3 |eaisAyd
(paulwaslop

se) sopel)

suy Buiwiopad |ensip
9

-] sapelc) aduaIdsg 9-|
sapelo)

20UaI0g |elo0S

9-| sepel9 Yle\

9-1 sepeJo ysl|buz
(9-1 sopesb)

0121G Uonoeg ssaooy

Avmvmoc.

Apnis Jo
8SIN0D peoIqY/OUIBIN

jualed asealou|

LZ1 O] pasealou|

GG 01 pasealou|

uo uonedioned juased

9sIn07D) uiejulle| 8SIN0) ulejUiBN paulejuien 8sIN0) ulejunen [eo07 12 Ajuoud
G/ - sheaIng awooIN0 120z sosuodsal a)ewWl|o |00Yyos
Jualed uo uoneddiued palisap passedins sasuodsal L€ - SABAING Juaied | 40} [00) [ED0T/I01eDIPU|

|eooT :9 Ajuond

sjuapn)s
IIe Jo %1°0 Aq apim
10U1SIp Sajed uois|ndxe
idnd uiejutey

SjuapN}s

e 30 %1 0 Aq apim
101)SIp sajel uois|ndxa
[idnd urejuieiy

"SUOI}084100 JO sueaw
8)eulS)|e UO Pasnooy
S|O0YDS :paulejuley

sjuapnis
lle Jo %10 Aq apim
10U)SIp sajel uoisindxa
[idnd urejuie|y

a)el uois|ndx3/ouB N
[eo0 19 Ajuoud

"o/ UBY) SSO| 0} sejel
uolsuadsns p3ds
pue uesuswy aAleN
aseal09(q "% .

- %9’ - 9pIM JOLISIp
sajel uoisuadsns
[idnd aseaioeQq

9,0'G O} pasealoy|

%99°¢| ‘pIM-JoLISIp
ajel uoisuadsns

'p3 |eoads

%86°€| -8pM-JoLIISIp
ajel uoisuadsns
uedLBWy aAlleN

9,8'g 0} pasealou|

ajel uojsuadsns

p3 [efoads
‘@lel uoisuadsng vN

%9V
- 9pIM-10LISIp sajel
uolisuadsns [idnd

Joyeoipu| uoisuadsng
juspnjg/i0jedipu|
ejels 19 Ayuold

¥¢—€20¢
Jo} aWwoonQ palisaq

2WOoINQ € JBBA

awooNQ Z JeaA

awooNQ | JeaA

auleseg

INELY




7L jo Tz 93ed

1013510 |00YIS PALJIUN JULOT JBALY ||Bd 10} Ue|d All|IqBIUNOIIY PUB [0J3UD) |BI0T $Z-E20C

ejep Apeal ¢-) ejseys
laybiH HOVY3Y

Buisn Aq pauiwialap
se s|eob spiepuels
BluIollieDd Yim
juatoyold syuapnis
Aejuawa|3 z-M

4N0O JO %99 UlElUlE

¥202-€2¢0¢
Jo} padweaal aq [|Im

pue 30908 Aq pesned
uaaq sey weiboid sy}
Se a|qejiene ejep ON

"¢c0c pue Lg0¢
W04} 8|ge|ieAe ejep ON

ejep Apeal ¢-) ejseys
JaybiH HOV3aY

Buisn Aq paulwalep
se s|eob spiepuels
BlUIOH|ED M
juaolold suapnis
Aeyjuswa|g z-M

dno JO %99 ulejuie|y

013 ‘snid S7341a
‘Juswissasse buipeal
UV1S ‘swusiul Ovgs
6

-81VSd ‘sxewyousq
[e20] ‘Apeay!

‘Ylew g-y eiseys
JaybiH yoeay ‘Buipeal
€-) eyseys JoybiH
yoeay) sewoono
juspnis JSYIO/OMUIIBIN
|[eoo :g Ajuoud

(jeuondo sieah ¢
‘pasinbal yeah |) Z1-6

sopels) sesin0) 31D
(leuondo apeib yizi

-UlL L) 0L~/ sepesn
uoneonp3 |eoisAuyd
6/, sepelo yjjesH
¢l-6 sopeio
abenbue ublaio4
(paanbai Jeak

1) Z1-6 SOpeID VdVA
(leuondo Yz -yl 1)
0L~/ sepeis) asualog
Zl-/ sepelic) aousldg
(reuondo speib yiz|)
L1~/ SepeID Yle
21~/ sepel ysibu3
(zL-/ sepelb)

0221 S uonoes

(jeuondo sieah ¢
‘palinbal Jedh |) Z1-6

sepelo) s8SIN0) 310
(leuondo apetb yizi

-UiL 1) 0L-L sepei
uoneonp3 (eaisAud
6'/ sopelo yjesH
Z1-6 sepelo
abenbue] ubleio]
(paainbai Jeak

L) 21-6 SpeID YdVA
(leuondo yizL-uiL L)
0L~/ Sepels) aouslos
Zl-/ sopelic) adualdg
(leuondo apeib yiz|)
L L-/ sepelD Yiei
Z1-/ sepeio ysi|bug
(z1-L sepelb)

0ZZLG uonoas

(jeuondo sieah ¢
‘paainbai Jeak |) Z1-6

sapelo) $3sIN0) 31D
(jeuondo apeub yiz|
-UlL L) 0L~/ sapeID
uoneonp3 |eaisAud
6‘/ sepeio yjesH
Zl-6 sepelio
afenbue] ubiaio4
(paJinbau Jesh

L) 21-6 S9PEID YdVA
(Jeuondo wzL-yL 1)
0l-/, SopeJs) aousIos
Z1-/ sapeis) aoualog
(leuondo apeib yiz|)
L1~/ Sepelo yle
Z\-/ sapeio ysi|bu3
(Z1-/ sopeib)

0221 S uonoes

| (A AV
1o} 8wo2nQ palisag

awooINQ ¢ Jea A

awo2INQ Z JeaA

SWooNQ | JesA

suljeseq

SINETIY




7L o ze @8ed

1911151Q |00YIS PaYIUN JUIOT JOALY ||B4 JO4 UB|d AL|IGEIUNODDY PUE [041UD) |€D0T ¥Z-E20T

‘sAoAins jJuaied pue uoleonp3 Jo pieog a8y} UM SuoIssas jndul
a11gnd ‘Qy1a ‘[1ouno) AIOSIAPY Judled ‘[Iounod 8IS 00YIS 0} pajiwl|
jJ0u Ing Buipnul suolsioap 1ou)sip uo (ndul SAI6 0} spaau |euondaoxe

ynm syuspnys pue sjidnd paiesydnpun jo sjuaised Buipnjoul sjuased

SOA 00'8YZL19 1oy saiunpoddo urejulew o} Aaxuop Asaing aseyoind [|Im Jolisip 8y suonedljdde alemyos Sl
"S|00Y2S 8y} UIYIIM SMaU pue Sjuans ul ajedidled pue 8jesiunwuiwod
AjeAnoaye alow 0} 9|ge aq ||IM Spaau |euoljdadxs Yiim asou} weysAs
pue s|idnd pajeoydnpun Buipnjoul sjuapnis e Jo sjualed ‘abed gapm uolealuNwwo
SOA 00°000°G$ pue ||eD | Buipnjoul wajlsAs uonesIuNLWWOoD Jaulajul ue aseyaind Joulau| Vi
SaIJAI}OB pUB
Jjels aoueusjuie
"'SpiepuB)S | |4 Ulejuiew o} JopJo ul PaJoLIISaY SulINoY
ON 00°'8£6°989% daaydn Ajioey Joy siiedal pue seyddns ‘Buijels ulejuiew pue apiacid punj pue poddng €l
‘spasu |euondaoxas Yim sjuspnjs pue sjusapnis psjeolidnpun s|euoissajoideled
ON 00°6.2'S61°1$ Buipnjoul syuapn)s ||e 1o} s|euoissajoidesed Ulejulew pue apinold | Ulejulew pue aplAold (A
"'spasu |euondaoxe slayoes}
UM Sjuapnys pue sjuspnis pajeslidnpun Buipnjoul sjuspnis ||e 1o} payljienb Ajybiy
ON 00'6/9'68/.°9% paubisse Ajsjeudoidde siayoes} payienb Ajybiy urejuiew pue apiroid  ulejulew pue splaold L'l
Bugnquiuod | spund(ejol uonduosaq SML|  # uondy
SUOIY
Jo1eDIpu| Ssaulpeay J0]1eDIpU| SSauUIpeay Loumo_vc_.wmmc_vmmm_ Jojesipu| wwoc_.vmmm_

Jaasen/aba|0n
8y} uo ,pasedaid,
aq ||Im SIoludg
Bunenpelb Jo %09

Jaasen/abajjoD ay} uo
paledaid, aie oym
sloluag Bunenpels

JO 9,9G 0} pasealou|

Jesh

jooyds 220¢/120¢
ay) ul papodal Jo0N

ay} uo

Joalen/abajj0)

ale oym slolusg
Bunenpelo Jo %EeS jo

.paledaid,

Jaalen/abajjon sy} uo
.paiedaid, aie oym
sJoluag Bunenpelo)

abejuasiod

¥¢—€20¢
10} 8wo2NQ paldisag

awooNQ € Jes A

awooINQ Z Jes A awooNQ | JesA

auleseq

I EIIY




7L Jo £ 93ed

SOA

SOA

SOA

SoA

SOA

SOA

Bupnqgryuo

00'8506L1$

00°GLL9%

00'8EY'6LLS

00°CEL'YES

00'291°26$

00°0LEVCYS

spund [ejo)

19L3S1Q [O0YIS PILIUN JUIO[ JBALY ||BS 104 UB|d AN[IGRIUNODDY puE [041U0) |BI0T #2-E20T

"yse|d e ul sjoed yie|\ pue yse|

e ul AJB|NQEO0A ‘SSBd-| ‘UIBN Po)eIa|addy ‘1opedy psjels|addy se
yons sweiboid uonuaielul pue Bujulea] eouessieusy ‘eiemesino)
Aiejusws|g Buipn|oul S80IN0Sa. Paseq gam JO asn ulejulep

‘awin siy} Je umouwun sbujuiedy sau)o
pue Buiuiel; uondope yooqyxa) ‘Abojouyoa) apnioul yoiym sbuiues |
BluIOjjeD) ‘SpJepuels elulofe) ul Juswdojansp |euoissajoid apinoid

‘'sajnyiisgns pue
Ainp esxe Buipnioul syuapn}s spasu [euoidsoxs pue UedldWY dAllBN
‘I7 ‘A4 13 40} poddns |euoissajoideled Jolaeyaq ulejulew pue apiaoid

"sa)n)sgns pue Ainp eljxa Buipnjoul
S)uUspN)s UeoLIBWY dAlEN 10} s|euolssejoideled ulejuliew pue apiaoid

"sayn)lIsgns pue ANp elpxa Buipnjoul syuapnis
uoljeaNpPa aAljeuls) e Jo} s|euoissajoldeled ulejuiew pue apinold

‘saInjIIsgns pue Anp esnxa Buipnoul s|ooyos

uoIEDNPA SANBUISYE JB slayoes) palienb Alybiy ulelulew pue apiroid

"SJUSWINOOP pale|al
18410 pUB 4y9 8u} se yons sjuswnoop Buuols pue Bunosjjoo pue
SUONE|SUBJ] ‘SWIO} ‘SjUsWNOop pased-sje|dwsa) auljwesl)s 0} 80IAI8S
gem e s1]| "paseyaind aq os|e ||Im sadia1eg Bunjoel | Juswnoog

uonduosag

S82Jn0sal paseq
gem Jo asn uiejulely

wswdojara
[euoISS9)0id

uoddns
|euoissajoidesed
Joineyaq

ulejuiew pue spiAnold
sjuspn)s

ueslaWY aAleN

1o} sjeuolssajoideled
ulejuiew pue apinold
sjuapn)s

uoljeanpa aAljeuss)e
o} sjeuoissajoideled
uiejuiew pue apiaold
s|jooyos

uoleoNps aAleuIS)E
]e slayoes}

paiienb Alybiy
ulejuiew pue apiAoid

oML

Ll

oL’L

6l

8l

Ll

9l

# UOHOY



ZL 40 vz a8ed 191351Q [00YS PaLJIUN JUIOT JSAIY [|B4 1O} U4 A|IGEIUNOIDY PUE [03U0) (B30T #2-€20T

"sg)nyIsgns pue Anp eaxa
Buipnjoul sjuspnjs spaau [euondaoxe pue ueouswy aAneN ‘|7 ‘A4 Buuojny jooyosiaye
SOA 00°LOEELS ‘13 404 poddns pajesyuso BuLojn} [0OYDSIOYE UIBJUIEW PUB SPIAOIH | Ulejulew pue apinoid  LFL

"S9OIAISS
Buialesas snunuoo o} sdnoibgns Juesniubis pue spssu jeuondadxa

yum asoy ‘sjidnd pejesidnpun ajqeus [|im Joddns siy] "saijud

a)e)s pue |elepa) Wolj 8A1993a1 Aay) [9As] Buipuny ay) puokeq papaau

s oddns suonipuo? olydeifioab pue ajel |idnd pajeoldnpun uno usAlD

SOA 00'0$ yess pue saiddns Buiuiejuiew pue Buipiroid Ag 991A18S poo4 Hoddng  9o1A18g pood Hoddng 9l°L
‘sojnyIsans pue Ainp eJlixa Buipnoul sjeuolssajoldeled uoneonpa |eroads
SOA 0065L8€L$ pue slayoea) uoljeonpa [epads ulejuiew pue apinold  Ulejulew pue aplaold Sl

s|lemaudy uelpiens 09
sa||ddns pue sesuaol
SOA 00°00€'VL$ SHoogawWoIyD JO Juswaoe|day ABojouyss | vl

*S891AI8S uoljenodsuel) Buiai@oas snuuod o) sdnoibgns
jJueoiubis Jno pue spaau |euolidaoxa ypm asoy ‘sjidnd pejeoldnpun

a|qeusa |Im [2A8] Buipuny ay) puoAaq pspiroid uoijeuodsuel) uoneyodsuel
BJ]X9 suoljipuod dlydesboab pue ajel |idnd pajeslidnpun no usAlD |ooyos
SOA 00°899°'6EY$ ‘saynoJ snq Buluiejuiew Ui uoljepodsuel] |00yos 0} swoH yoddng 0] 8WOH uoddng 14 A 2

*§9SIN09 JYBne) Jayoes) Ym sasinod 4y auljuo Buipnioul
SOA 00'500°22$ sjooyas ybiy aaisuayaidwod ay} 1e (dy) Juswaoe|d paoueApy  Juswadeld peoueApy (4%

Bupnquuoy | spund [ejol uonduosaq SL  # uonoy



7L Jo sz 98ed 12L3SIQ [00YDS P3YIUN TULO JSANY |[Bd 104 UB|d A3[IGEIUNOCIIY PUE [041U0D) [eD07 1Z-€20T

| “koeiay] oy ebenbue Buiuies auibew| pue 0gl Pesy apnjoul MOU SJUSPNIS 3 JOj S80IN0SAI BUYUO |
oy "Aep }I0M Jiay} 0) pappe Jnoy ue pey sjeuoissajoideled sy} Jo Yoes asnedeq pasealoul papuadxa Junowe [euoissajoideled 13 ayL

‘|[ooyos
Aieyuawiald ue 1e uonsod esed e |y 0} suonesldde Jo yoe| e 0} enp paddoip |euoissajoideled uesuawy aAlEN Sy} o} papuadxa junowe oyl

‘Sjooyos Alejusilale Ul Sasse|d
UOIBUIGWIOD OU UM S8ZIs SSe|d Jajjews Joddns je)s pajeoyiso [euonippe pue ‘sinoy jeuoissajoidesed “awi Bulyoeod Joleyaq [BUCHIPPY |

‘Buiio}N} |00YIS-JBYE IO ‘SBOIAISS PaZI[enplAIpUl JO |
i dnouB-jjews aiow aA1@9a1 0} sdnoibgns jueoyiubis pue ‘spasu [euoidsoxs ypm asoy ‘sjidnd pajeoiidnpun pajqeus Hoddns Buiyels pasealou) |

‘S90IA9S panosdwi Jo sabejuaniad [BNOY pajews pue seojaeg paaoidw)
Jo sebejuaniad pauue|d Jo/pue sainjipuadx3 |enjoy pajews3 pue sainypuadx3 pajebpng usamiaq S9oUsISYIP [elS)eW JO uoieue|dxs Uy

‘WISI99)UaSqe 2IUOJYD asealoap djay O} PaIayo dI9M SOAIUSOUI 80UBPUSJE 9SNEOS(] 8SEI0U| 87| |

‘solddns papaau pue pauado-a1 Sem [00Yds SO & @shedaq paseasou| /|°| |

“S)USPN}S |[B 40} S|eaw pooy spuny Ajinj mou aje)s ay) asnedcad yLg'vy91$ Aq paseasoaq 9L |

‘awl} Jo Yibua) e Joj sassed om} BulioAod Joj puadhs 8|qeazis B paAISdal Siaydes)

| uoneonp3 [eroadg ay) Jo BUO asnedaq os|e pue ‘Bunsixe ay) aoejdal o} J8Yoes) SAIsUSdXS oW B Pally JOHISIP 8y} 8SNEJaq Pasealdu| GL'| |
_ ‘uoljepodsuel] ,SIOLISIP Y} 9SN 0} 9SOYD Sjuapnis alow se £/2°GL1$ Ag aseaiou| g|°|
‘S9SIN0D JUBWATE|d PAOUBAPY JO} Spuny QIAOD 9SN 0} 8|ge Sem JOUISIp 8y} 8snedaq paseasdaq gL'l |

‘Buiulea BIxa Se yons

| *sdeb ||} pue spaau Ayuapl 0} sweiboid Buluies| suljuo peseyoind sjooyods Alejusws|e ay} 8sneseq 000°05$ uey siow Aq paseatouy| L'}
-uawdojaAa(] |euUOISSaJ01d pun} 0} SIejjop SSBUSAIDaYT 10)eoNpT SZ|jiNn O} d|qe Sem JOLISIP 8Y) 8snedaq paseasdaqd 0} 'l
i -uonysod [euoissajoideled uonesNpI UeIpU| Ue (|l O} d|geun SEM JOLISIP 8y} 8sNesaq pasealdsd §'| |
|euoissajoideled e pue Jayoes) e pappe yolym jooyas Aep Ajunwiwiod e pauado-al JoLISIp 8y} 8snessq 000°G.L$ Isow(e Aq pesealtou| /' 1/9°L
‘suopeoljdde asemyos puny 0} spuny QIAQD 9sN 0} S|qe SeM JoL)SIp 8y} 8snedaq Aj[enuelsqns paseslosq S
(£202-2202) T JedA |

-suofjo. 9say) Jo uonejuaws|dwi [ENjO. pUE suoloe pauueid Ul seouslayip aAjue)sans Aue Jo uonduosep v
-1eak snoinaid ay) ul Jno palied sem [eob siyl moy Jo sisAjeue uy

[eZ-zz02] sisAjeuy |eo

Bunnquuody | spund |ejol uonduoseq SML # uonoy



7. Jo 97 38ed 1214351 [OOYIS PaLIUN JUIOT JBALY |[B4 JOJ UB|4 A1)[IQBIUNOIDY PUB [0JIU0D [BD0T $Z-E20T

a|qeL
ajepdn jenuuy suonay Buinquiuod ay} ui punoy aq Aew suofjoe s Jesk jse| 10} S9IIAIBS parosdw] Jo sabejuadiad |enjoy pajewiys3

ay) Jo podau v "ajqe] ajepdn [enuuy ay} ul punoj aq Aew suoljoe s.aeak jse| 1oy sainjipuadx3y [enjOy pajews3 [ejo] ay3 jo podal y
D "5} pue S1391d "gVLS 0} pasoddo se synsai yIMN U0 Ajiaeay aiow Buikjas aie sjooyos Alejuswale ay| “Jeak jxau|
J0} way) dweAal o} sue|d pue ‘awn sIy} Je sjuswssasse uiep pue Buipesy ¢-) ay) Bulelsiuiwpe jou S| elseys JaybIH yoeay "sjuowssasse
pajsi| ay} uo Buiodal jou aie 1o Buisn Jou aJe Sa)IS dU} SB SSWODJNO0 Z JES A SABY JOU PIp SBWOOINO JUSPN)S JSYIO/OUIBA (8007 '8 Aoud

-gonoeud Joud uo suoiosyel
W0l pa)Nsal Jey) Jeak Buiwod 8y} Joj SUOHOE JO ‘SaWOoD)N0 palIsep ‘soujew ‘jeob pauueld ay) 0} spew sabueyo Aue jo uonduosep v

‘pajoedull 81om SOIWBPEIE INOo |

MO UO EJEp SABY 10U OP S\ "SOI[ILUE) YIM SPasu pue seduasge Buifyuan pue souepuaje Jiday) uo Bunjoayo g|doad alow a1am a19y] ‘asole)|
SONSSI Y}[eay [elusl Usym 0} }09UU0D 0} Jjels alow pey Asy | "enssi dlapede Ue Uo 3OBqpas) sjelpawlll dA18091 0} 9|qe aJe sjuspnis "ollel
JjNpe-0}-)uapn]s J8mo| Yonwi e st asay} ‘(suoido absjjon ‘dn Jees ‘punog piemdn) sweiboid [euOlIppPE S8.L} 8Y} PUE 'SI0[8SUNOD JlLIBpEdE
‘sjeuoissajoidesed ‘Lels peleoyias Jo UoIPPE ay) YNAA “[euuosied uo Aeuows aiow Bulpuads Jo asnedaq aouepuaje paaoidwi 0} enp jeob |
sIy} spsemo) ssaiboud Jueoiubis uaas A8\ "douepuale Ajlep Uo SNJoy J1dY) 1SO| saljie} AUeW pue [yjeay |ejusw pue uonenbaisAp yum
a|66n1s 0} anunuoo syuspnys ‘sdeb Bujuiea) pajesso ojwspued 8y "douUEpUSjE PUB ‘JOIABYS(] ‘SOILISPEJE L)IM a|66n1s 0} anuUUOI SpUBPNIS

‘1eoB ayj pJemo) ssaiBoid Bupjew ul 819m SUONOE d1jI0ads U} 8AIj0aYd Moy Jo uoleue|dxe uy

|
-sdeb Buiuses) || djay 0} pue AioA00al JIpaId Jo) pasn siam swelboud 1o ‘Apnis Juspuadapul 0} paaow Asy) asneodsq Jayle
auljuo awi aiow juads suapnjs uno jo Auew se ABojouyod) pue s83IN0SVI PSSEG-gaMm UO Juads junowe a8y} ul aseasou) Jueoiubis e s| alay] |

‘uone|nBaisAp yym adoo sjuspnis djay o} uonesnp3 [ernadg ulyIm s|euoissajoldeled Joineyaq uo papuadxe sem Asuow aiow ‘ISASMOH



7L Jo Lz eded

1011510 {00YIS P3YIUN JUIO[ JBALY ||e4 O} UB|d Al[IGBIUNOIDY PUE [0J3UO) [BI0T ¥Z-ET0T

oVvd13 sAjewwung
ay} Aq painseaw

se juaiolold 81008
[IIM SjUapn)s JO %G¢

ovd3 sAjewwng
uo juaioyousd

%E€ELL "¢c-\¢e

OVd13 eAjewwns
uo (¥ |aAa1)
jusioyoud %62 1L
20vd13 12-02

JO 9%,Gg Jeak _ooc|ow
6102-810¢ @y} Buung
(r1eoah

|ooyas 0202-610¢ @u}
lo} Bunse} Dvdi3 ON)

sajel
Aousioyoid Qvd13
aAljlewWNG J0)edipu|
olwapeoy/Jojedlpul
aje)s i Aoud

"Juswdojansp
[euoissajold
splepuejs
BluIOjleD pusje

0] Buinupuoo jejs
pa1edliuad JO %001

‘Aousioyoud

abenbue| ysijbug

pue abpajmouy
JUSUOD diwapeoe
Buiuieb jo sesodind
Jo} splepuels 013 oy}
pue §SOO ay} ssadoe
0] sJauiea ysijbug
uoddns 0} Buluiely
Buipnjoul Juswdojaasp
|euoissajoud
splepuels

Blulojl[eD pusje

0] 8NUUOI Yels
pa1edusd Jo %001

suonousal gINOD

0} anp pesealna

‘Aousolyoud

abenbue| ysi|bug

pue abpajmouy
JUSJUOD dlWdpeoe
Buiuieb jo sesodind
Joj splepuels 13 oY}
pue SSOD 9y} ssadoe
0] sJoulea] ysi|bu
poddns o) buluiel)
Buipnioui Juswdojansp
|euoissajoud
splepuels

eluiojl|ed pusje

0} Buinunuos yejs
paledliLad JO %001

[00] uolienjeAnl
[e207/spiepuels

a)e)]s Jo uo
njeyusws|dui)/Joyeolpu|
|00 g Ajuolud

(A AV
Jo} awoonQ palisaqg

BWo2INQ € JedA

aWo2INQO Z JBdA

|awoolnNQ | JesA

auljeseg

OINEI

‘SOljeWaYIe\ PUB SUY

s)jnsay Buipioday pue burinsesy

Henbue ysijbug Dvds Ul sejes buissed syuspnys 13 aaoidwil pUe $8109S DY d 13 @Aocidwl oym sjuapnis Bi

mmﬂcmohma m£ mc_wmw._oc_ \E vmc:cmu_ se >ocmumano vcm >ocw:= Emnam omm:mcm._ ysijbug asealou) 0} posu ay) a)edlpul SISp|oYdXe;s ||V

‘|eob siyy uwao_m>mv sey <m_._ mE Aym jo coamcm_axm c<

"$8103S DV 13 @AlBWWNS 10 DygS Yybnouy) pajessuowsp se Aousiolold pasealsul moys ||im sjuspnis 3 r4

uonduossaqg

#1209
|ecd

SUOI}oY pue sjeoo



7L J0 8z 93ed

12141510 |00YIS PaLIuN IUIOT JSANY ||ed JO} UB|d ANIGEIUNOIY PUE [01IUOD [BI0T 12-E20T

WwiNjNoLINg
paseq spJepue)s
0] SS800E aABY
M syuapnys 13 (I

winNNoLLND
paseq spiepue)s
0} SS900E aABY
jIim sjuspnls 13 IV

Aoelay 0} abenbue
Buiuies suibew| pue
081 peay ‘seoinosal
BuIjuo JO uoisnjoul
2y} YlIM pasealou|

WwN|NoLLIND
paseq spJepuejs
0] SS800E 9ABY
[IIM sjuspnis 13 |IV

s|idnd pajeoldnpun
0} papiaoid

pue padojanap s89
INBS/swelbold/ouBIN
[eo07 12 Aluoud

73 weioyoud
Je paljsse|oal aq
lI!m sjuapnys 13 %Ge

oVd13 dAjewwng
ay} uo jusoyoud

%€ELL ‘¢c-\d

ovd13 sajewwng
ay)} uo juaiolid

%62l 12-0¢

oVd13 sAjewwng
uo paseq 13 juaoyoud
0] paljisse|oal aq

[im sjuspnis 13 %S

sajel uo
ljeol)Isse|0ay /Jojedlpu|
JlWapedyy/Joyjesipu|
a1e)s 1 Aoud

Jausean
ysi|pbug se ssaiboid
ayeuw [|Im sjuapn)s
40 %06 - Ulejule|\

pieoqyseq
|O0OYyIS elulojijed
ay} Aq painseaw
se ssalboid apew
sjuapn}s Jaulean
abenbue] ysybug

10 %2V ‘¢c-l¢

a|qejieae podal ON

ovdI13 Aq
U@;:wmmﬁhwmhmcgqu

ysibug se ssaiboid
ayeuw ||Im sjuapnis
0 %06- ulejuley

Jojesipu|
ssalboid abenbue
ysljbu3/ioieoipul
olwapeoy//iojeoipu|
aje)s 1 Auold

%0t
0} aAoge Jo jusioloud
SjuSapN)S asealou|

Ulen
uo aAoge Jo juaiolyold

%16°G¢C ‘¢Z-L¢

aAoqe Jo jusioyoud
YleNl %6¢ -1 ¢-0¢

'0¢0¢

-610¢ Ul paisisiuiupe
JOU sem JygS ‘dAoge
J0 aIooud alem
HLVIN Ul passasse
sjuepnis JO %¥9°61

s)insal OvdS
soljewayiew g-¢
sopelo)/io)eslpu|
Jlwapeoy/Jojedlpul
ajels  Ajoud

%€V
0} aAoge 1o juaioioid
sjuapn)s asealou|

V13
uo aAoge Jo juaioyoud

%S9°LE ¢¢-L¢

anoqe Jo jusioyold
V13 %VvE 1¢-02

0¢0¢

-61.02 Ul paia)siuiupe
Jou sem OvgS

"anoge Jo jusiolold
9JoM Y3 Ul passesse
SJUBPN)S 4O %98° /|

s)nsal Ovgs V13 8-€
sapeln)/iojeolpu|
JlWwapeoy/Jojedipu|
ajels 1 Ajold

ovdl4

aAjewwng ay}

uo |aAa7 Aouaiolold
ay) Je palods spuapn)s

¥¢—€20¢
1o} awooynQ palisaqg

awooNQ € Jes A

awooNQ Z JesA

awooNQ | JeaA

ouljeseqg

BINEIN




7L J0 67 98ed

LISIQ |00YIS PALIUN 1UIOT ISAY [[B4 10} UB|d AN|IGEIUNODIY PUE [01IU0) (8307 $Z-E20T

-92Jnos Buipuny Jusiayip e wol) pred sem ) ‘yels @13 Jo} JuswdojaAsp |euolssajoid sem a1ay} a|IUM
'Jooyos Jaje Jo/pue ai0jeq diay 0} Wey} SS8d0e |

| 0} sjuepns Buimoe ‘Aep € sinoy 7 yJom mou sjeuoissajoidesed Yjog se [auuosiad uo papuadxe sem Asuow aiow ‘uone|ndod g3 8y JoS |

's90INI8G panoldw| Jo sabejuasiod [enjoy pajewnsy pue ssolAes pasoidu]

j0 sabejuadIad pauue|d Jo/pue sainjipuadx3 [enjoy pajewns3 pue sainipuadx3 psjebpng usemiaq seousIaiip |elisiew Jo uoneueldxs uy

SOA

SOA

SOA
Bunnquuo)

-Rauow qIAOD Buish pred a1am sainosal ||e se pasealosd £'Z |
‘sle||op SSeuaAoayg Jojeonp yum pied sem juswdojansp Jels ||e se pasealddq Z'e|
‘Aep B Inoy ue pasealoul 91am sInoy }lom yejs [euoissajoideled sy} se pasealou] ||

(€202-2202) T JeaA |

‘SuoIjo. 9S8y} JO uonejuswaldwi |eNJOE pue suoljoe pauueld ul saousieylp aAluelsans Aue jo uondudsep v
‘JeaAk snoinaid ay) ul Jno pauied sem [eob siy} moy Jo sisAleue uy

[cz-zz0Z] sisAjeuy [eoD

s|el@jew paje|sl
pue ABojouyoa)
00'6LY'VES *sjuspnis 13 Joj sjelalew pajejal pue Abojouyos) [euoionJsy [euononsu| 194

uswdolanaQg
00°008°L$ ‘uononIIsUl 13 pajeubisap Jo} Juswdojonep [euoissajoid apinoid [euoISSa}0Id (A4

‘Rousialjoid abenbuej ys)bug pue
abBpajmouy| jusjuod ojwapede Buluieh Jo sasodind 8y} 10} UoONIISUL
paseq splepue)s ynm sjuapnis 73 apiarold 0} saolAIes Hoddns | yejs paljijenb Alybiy
00°8£9'202$ jeuoissajoideled pue geis payienb Ajybiy uiejurew pue apirold Ulejulew pue 8plAoid 4

spund [ejol | uonduosaQ SBL  # Uonoy

suonoy



2L Jo 0g 98ed 191351Q |00YIS PAIUN JUIO[ JBAIY |[B4 104 UB|d A|IGEIUNOIIY PUE [01IU0D |€I0T ¥2-E20T

a|qeL
ajepdn [enuuy suonoy Buinguiuod ayj ul punoy aq Aew suonoe seak jse| 1oy sadlAIag panroldwyi jo sabejuadlad [enjdy pajewisy
ay} jo podal v "ajqe. ajepdn [enuuy ay3 ul punoy aq Aew suoljoe s Jeak jse| 1oy sainjipuadx3 |enjdy pajewl)ss [e30L ay; jo podal y

‘apew aJam sabueyo oN

‘9onoeld Joud uo suojjosyal
WOJ} pa)nsal jey) Jeak Buiwod sy} Joj SUOHOE JO ‘SaWOoDJNO palisap ‘soljew ‘jeob pauueld ay) 0} apew sabueys Aue jo uonduosap

-a1edwoD 0} elEp 9ABY JoU Op om ‘(swelboid y13) Jeak Siy} Mau a1em $39JN0Sal Buljuo
| sy 20uIs ‘AjjEUONIPPY "%8Z O) PAPaSIXa 0 JoW %0E Woly paddoip YIB|A PUB ‘%pE O} Papasoxe Jo JaW % /¢ wolj paddolp 13 11202-0202|
_ wody Apybis paddoup gz0g-120¢ 10} S8400s QY413 '8duepuajje Ajlep uo pasnooj} se Jou ale saljiue) pue ‘sanss| yjjeay jejuswl Wolj Jsyns |

sjuapn)s ‘ejgesonou ale sdeb olwapese ay] "9ouEpuUS)iE PUB “JOIABYS(] ‘SOIWBPEDE YIM 8|66n.)s 0] enuiUOd suapn}s ‘olwspued 8y} 0} ang|

‘leoB ay) piemo ssesboid Bupjew ul a1em SUOHOE J110ads 8y} BAIJOBYS MOY JO uoleuejdxa uy



7L 1o 1€ a8ed 12141510 [00Y2S PAIYIUN JUIO IBALY [|ed 10} UB|d A3H|IGRIUNOIDY PUE [013U0D |8207 HZ-E20T

‘S92IA8g parciduwl Jo sabejusdlad |enjoy pajew}sg pue sadlAIeg pasoldu)
Jo sabejuaniad pauue|d Jo/pue sainypuadxy |enjoy pajewnsy pue sainjipuadxg pejebpng usamiag seouslaylp [elsjew Jo uoljeue|dxs uy

"suonoe 9say) Jo uoneluawelduwl [enjoe pue suoloe pauueld ul seduaIayip sAluelsgns Aue jo uonduossp v
-Jeak snolraid ay) ul Jno palied sem [eob siy) moy jo sishjeue uy

[eZ-z2z0Z] sisAjeuy |eoo

Bunngujuoy | spund [ejoL uonduoseq | oL,  # uonoy
SuUoI}oy
¥Z—£20¢
10§ BWIO2INQ palISa( BuwIodINQ ¢ Jes A QWIodINQ ¢ Jes A swodINQ | Jes A auljesey o8N

sjinsay Buiioday pue Burinses

|eob siy} padojeaap sey 37 auy Aym jo uoneueidxs uy

€
uonduossaq # |eoo

[eoo

SUOI}0Y pue s|eos



zLJozg 98ed 1913510 [00YIS PALIUN JUIOF JSALY |[BS 104 UB|d AM|IGRIUNOIDY PUE |0J1U0) [BI0T YT-ETOT

‘?|qeL
ajepdn [enuuy suonay Bunnquiuo) ayj ul punoj aq Aew suoljoe s eak }se| 1o} SITIAIRS paaoaduwi Jo sabejuadiad |enjoy pajewlis3y
ayj jo Modau v "ejqe] ajepdn [enuuy ayj ui punoy 9q Aew suoijoe s Jeak jse| Jo} sainjipuadx3 jenjoy pajewn)s3 [ejo dyj jo podal y

‘@o1joeld Joud uo suoos|jal
WoJy paynsal Jey) Jeak Buiiod sy} Joj SUOIOR JO ‘SWOoIIN0 palisap ‘soujaw ‘|eob psuueld sy 0} spew sabueyo Aue jo uonduosep v

‘leoB sy} pJemo) ssaibouid Bunjew ul siem suoloe o§10ads ay) aAIjdIaYS Moy JO uoneue|dxs uy



